NOTICE OF SPECIAL
MEETING

OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE

‘\ «\ Inland Empice Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2015
10:00 A.M.

AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91710



r\
1‘- Inland Empire Utilities Agancy
A MUNICIPAL WAIER DISIRICT

AGENDA
SPECIAL

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2015
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the Jjurisdiction of the Board:
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b} of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54854,2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, If less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the lacal agency subsequent to the agenda being posted

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTION
e Mr. Antonio Arrellano, Safety Analyst, hired on 10/12/15 (Claudia Neighbors)




1.

CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters fisted under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Censent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

MINUTES

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the September 2,
2015 Board Workshop meeting; and the September 16, 2015 Board
meeting.

TREASURER'S REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of August 2015 in the amount of $13,263,433.81.

INTERNET-BASED SOLICITATION AND BIDDING SERVICES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve award of a five-year competitively-let contract with two
one-year options to Planet Bids; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

CONTRACT_AWARD _ FOR BANKING SERVICES TO CITIZENS
BUSINESS BANK

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract Number 4600001986 for banking services to
Citizens Business Bank for a five-year contact with an option to
extend for two additional years; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-10-1, APPROVING THE
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS FROM THE RECREATIONAL
TRAILS PROGRAM

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-10-1, approving the application for grant
funds from the Recreation Trails Program from the California
Department of Parks and Recreation; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to conduct all
negotiations, execute and submit all documents, including but not
limited to applications, agreements, and amendments, which may
be necessary for the completion of the projects.



CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE 2015 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT
LANS
It is recommended that the Board:

0

1. Award a professional services contract to ARCADIS U.S., Inc. for
the development of two 2015 Urban Water Management Plans
including a land use-based water demand model (Project No.
WR16026), for a not-to-exceed amount of $334,540; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
CONSULTANT CONTRACT AMENDMENT - WATER QUALITY

LABORATORY
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Consultant Contract Amendment No. 1 to The Austin
Company for the Water Quality Laboratory, Project No. EN15008,
for the not-to-exceed amount of $71,500;

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment.

2. ACTION ITEM

A.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE MONTCLAIR FLOW
SPLITTER BOX AND METERING STATION UPGRADES
It is recommended that the committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for J.F Shea Construction
for the Montclair Splitter Box and Metering Station Upgrades,
Project No. EN13018 in the amount of $557,565; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the
contract.

ENERGY STORAGE SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ADVANCED
MICROGRID SOLUTIONS, INC.
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approved the Energy Storage Services Agreement between Inland
Empire Utilites Agency and Advanced Mircrogrid Solutions, Inc.
(AMS}; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the
Agreement subject to non-substantive changes.

W



INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

C.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT MONTHLY

UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

FY 2014/15 BUILDING ACTIVITY SUMMARY_TEN-YEAR GROWTH
SURVEY (POWERPOQINT)

MWD AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FiLE INFORMATION ITEMS

D.

N.

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
{(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATION MATRIX (WRITTEN)

FUNDING OF ESTIMATE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION LIABILITIES
WRITTEN

FY 2014116 _FOURTH QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE,
PERFORMANCE GOALS AND UPDATES. AND BUDGET TRANSFERS

{(WRITTEN)

R e — L IR 4

{(WRITTEN)
RECYCLED WATER FY 2014/15 UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agaency’s office tocated at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours,




4, AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.
B.

C.

D.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(Meeling was cancelled for October 1)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)

5. GENERAL MANAGER'’S REPORT

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’' REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

8. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, andfor any
other items of interest.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A.

C.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767

3. Sheilds vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1301638

4. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 —
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR

1. Property: Water and Pipeline Capacity/Cadiz
Negotiating Party: General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche

2. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. Two (2) Cases




D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions
10. ADJOURN

*A Municipat Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary/Office Manager (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the
scheduled meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: 21 L

Declaration of Posting

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency”, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify

that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building
A, Chino, CA on Thursday, October 8, 2015.

APALY
<0\

“~

April Woodruff




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1A



"\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE
WORKSHOP
OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2015
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Terry Catlin, President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A. Hall

DIRECTOR ABSENT:
Gene Koopman

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Pietro Cambiaso, Supervisor-Environmental Compliance and Energy
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Paula Hooven, Financial Analyst Il
Alex Lopez, Senior Financial Analyst
Jeff Noelte, Deputy Manager of Technical Services
Jesse Pompa, Senior Associate Engineer - PE
Jeannette Smith, Accountant |
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Aprit Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, and Clouse

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the office
of the Agency, 6075 Kimbalt Avenue, Bldg. A., Chino, California on the above date.

President Catlin cailed the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m., and he led the pledge of allegiance to
the flag. A quorum was present.

President Catlin stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no ohe
desiring to do so.

President Catlin asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were
ne changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

*A Municipal Water District 1



1. ENERGY MANAGEMENT PLAN WORKSHOP

Supervisor-Environmental Compliance and Energy, Pietro Cambiaso gave a PowerPoint
presentation on the Energy Management Plan (EMP). He stated that the purpose of the
workshop is to infroduce the Energy Management Plan (EMP). He discussed the Plan's
goals and objectives and how these goals and objectives will be achieved in a cost-effective
manner. He said that the EMP is a comprehensive and detailed plan for each facility. He
focused on the current energy usage. Mr. Cambiaso stated that over the last six years, the
energy usage at the Agency has been steady overall. It dropped in 2009, with the
implementation of Fuel Energy Efficiency Project at RP-1 and the IERCF. Since then it has
been increasing primarily due to usage from recycled water pumping, which is consistent
with the recycled water usage. He noted that the annual peak demand for 2013/14, may
change between 8,000 and 10,000 kW, basically a change within 20% for the year. He also
stated that daily peak demands could change within the same 24 hours. This is critical if the
Agency wants to achieve peak power independence, because the Agency would have to be
sure that we have an export agreement with Edison, or the Agency has an option to store
the energy through the energy storage, and move the peaks to other days. Currently, the
Agency has several renewable projects, and overall the projects are meeting the peak
demand goal by 60-70%. Mr. Cambiaso reported that over the last few months, the
Renewal Energy Efficiency Project (REEP) is being commissioned and for now, it looks to
be achieving the goal. Mr. Cambiaso reported RP-1 is close to peak generation, and
sometime within the year, the Agency may be allowed to export. He stated that the only site
that the Agency may have a gap between the demand and the generation is RP-4. He
further stated that one of the benefits of the renewable project is the Green House Gas
(GHG) reduction achieved for the last six years. The Agency was able to achieve
approximately 36%. It is not required to report and track the GHG emissions; however, after
the Agency becomes a registered member of the Climate Registry, the emissions will be
verified, which is required for Cap-and-Trade funding. He stated for the remaining GHG
emissions, 50% is from energy purchase, and the remaining is from combustion of non-
renewable and renewable sources of biogas digestion.

Senior Associate Engineer — PE, Jesse Pompa continued the PowerPoint presentation
discussing the demand forecast and how the proposed EMP will allow the Agency to
achieve the peak power independence goal by 2020. He stated that another component of
the EMP was looking at facility assessments, which meant taking a detailed look at all the
Agency’s treatment plants and the composting facility. Staff looked at the following: What
renewable resources does the Agency currently have on site? Is the Agency optimizing the
digester gas production on site? What is the load demand for each facility — how does it vary
throughout the year? How do we procure the electricity and the natural gas at each site?
How are we taking advantage of the demand response capabilities — could we expand them
if possible? He reported that for each site a 20-year energy forecast was generated, and
incorporated information from the Wastewater Facilities Master Plan and the Ten Year
Capital Improvement Plan, to include any projects that were coming on line over the next 20
years. From that, staff looked at potential energy projects that could be implemented on a
site specific basis, based on feasibility and cost-effectiveness. Based on that analysis, staff
determined if projects were not feasible, should be slated for further analysis, or moved into
short or long term goais for the Agency. Mr. Pompa reviewed the short-term goal projects,
which are achievable within the next three years, and that sufficient planning efforts have
been completed to become comfortable with implementation. He stated that several of the
projects were the results of comprehensive energy audits that were conducted by the
Energy Network at nc cost to the Agency. The total anticipated capitai costs for the short-
term goal projects is $2,825,000, and some of the projects will qualify for funding assistance.
He noted that the payback of the efficiency projects would generally be within the next 5-7
years, and would reduce the demand approximately 15%. Mr. Pompa provided the

*A Municipal Water District 2



forecasting demands for over the next 20 years for the Agency total power demand. He
stated that this is a representation of meeting the peak power demand by 2020. Mr. Pompa
highlighted a couple of the long-term goal projects, which are ones that require more
planning to implement or will be outside the three-year window. Mr. Pompa discussed
staff's recent efforts; such as completed energy audits, identified efficiency measures,
developed an Energy Storage Agreement, and currently evaluating the microturbine project.
The next step will be fo implement goals and strategies identified, complete a
Programmabile EIR, and update the EMP every two years.

Director Camacho left the meeting room at 10:20 a.m.
Director Camacho entered the meeting room at 10:24 a.m.

2. LONG RANGE PLAN OF FINANCE WORKSHOP

Manager of Finance and Accounting, Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro gave a PowerPoint
presentation on the 2016 Long Range Plan of Finance. Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro stated an
element of long term financial planning is identifying and planning for potential changes in
economic or environmental conditions that may negatively impact the Agency’s financial
stability. He provided different scenarios and assumptions to “stress test’ the Agency’s
financial strength for FYs 2015/16 through 2024/25. He stated that the adopted Biennial
Budget and Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) serves as the “baseline” for
comparing three scenarios that will significantly change some of the Agency’s major funding
sources. For each scenario, the fiscal impact on the Agency's program fund reserves and
total debt coverage ratio were identified, along with some of the potential remedies for
recovering the projected funding shortfalls.

Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro stated that the Scenario 1 (50% reduction in growth beginning FY
2015/16), assumes an economic downturn, which results in a slowdown in new
development and a reduction of 50% in number of connections for both wastewater and
water over the Agency’s 10-year forecast. The loss of connection fee revenues will
adversely impact all of the Agency's program funds reserves, and the allocation of
connection fees will be cut in half. He listed some of the remedies, such as: actively pursue
all grant opportunities available to support projects included in the TYCIP: additional annual
rate increase for wastewater connection fees and water connection fees, add a surcharge
on the monthly volumetric EDU rate; and a possible capital call from member agencies to
support critical construction projects. Scenario 1 will fund both the reserve level and total
DCR, restoring total fund balance to the Baseline level.

Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro stated that Scenario 2 (100% shift of property taxes by the State
beginning FY 2018/19), only considers the loss of approximately $331 million in property
taxes through FY 2024/25, and not the compounding impact of an economic downturn to
other funding sources. He stated that the only exception is the early retirement of the $125
million 2008A Bends that will be included as one of the potential remedies to mitigate the
estimated loss. He noted that in Scenario 2, the Agency program funds with the highest
allocation of property taxes are the hardest hit. He listed some of the remedies, such as:
actively pursue all grant opportunities available to support projects included in the TYCIP; no
early repayment of the $125 million 2008A Bonds for a favorable cash flow of approximately
$88 million over the ten year period; higher annual increases for wastewater and water
connection fees; and imported water {(meter unit equivalent) rates. Scenario 2 will improve
and recover the reserve balances for all program funds to the level close to the Baseline
scenarios.

*A Municipal Water District 3



Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro stated that Scenario 3 (50% reduction in growth and 50% reduction
property taxes) assumes a 50% shift in property taxes by the State beginning in FY 2018/19.
The shift aligns with the expiration of the temporary state tax increases approved under
Proposition 30. Also, a 50% reduction in the number of new connections for both
wastewater and water is assumed from the slowdown in new development as a resuit of an
economic downturn. He listed some of the remedies, such as: actively pursue all grant
opportunities available to support projects included in the TYCIP; no early repayment of the
$125 million 2008A Bonds for favorable cash flow of approximately $88 million over the ten
year period; higher annual rate increase for wastewater connection fees; a possible demand
deficit capital call from member agencies to support critical construction projects; and an
increase in monthly volumetric EDU rates. Scenario 3 will help bring total fund balances and
DCR ciose to the Baseline level.

Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro reported that the next steps are finalizing the water rates, adoption of

the Energy Management Plan, completion of the IRP, schedule a Property Tax Workshop,
and follow-up on the Long Range Plan of Finance workshop.

With no further business, President Catlin adjourned the meeting at 11:05 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: October 14, 2015

*A Municipal Water District 4



A
L Inland Empire Utilities Agency
2 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Terry Catlin, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A. Hall

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Gene Koopman

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Adham Almasri, Senior Engineer
Blanca Arambula, Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Kevin Asprer, Associate Engineer
Sharmeen Bhojani, Manager of Human Resources
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Bill Leever, Groundwater Recharge Coordinator
Nasrin Maleki, Senior Engineer
Matt Melendrez, Deputy Manager of Operations
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Rachael Solis, Supervisor of Engineering Administration
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Ken Tuliau, Manager of Maintenance
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Jamal Zughbi, Senior Engineer
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at
the office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Catlin called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m., and he led with the pledge of
allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

1
*A Municipal Water District



President Catlin stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

President Catlin asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. General
Manager Joseph Grindstaff requested that the Board move Information ltem 31, Engineering and
Construction Management Monthly Updates, from “Received and Filed" to be presented before
the Board. It was the consensus of the Board to do so.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTION

Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager Ernest Yeboah introduced the
following new employees:

e Mr. William Leever, Groundwater Recharge Coordinator, hired 6/22/15
¢ Mr. Kevin Asprer, Associate Engineer, hired on 7/13/15

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager Chris Berch introduced the
following new employee:

» Mr. Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering, hired on 8/31/15

The Board welcomed Messrs. William Leever, Kevin Asprer, and Shaun Stone to the IEUA
team.

1. CONSENT CALENDAR
President Catlin asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the
Consent Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Elie, and unanimously carried:

M2015-9-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. The Board approved the minutes from the August 19, 2015,
Board meeting, and the August 5, 2015 Special Joint Workshop
of the IEUA Board and Regional Policy Committee.

B. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of July
2015, in the amount of $18,602,805.09.

C. The Board approved the carry forward of open encumbrances
and related budget in the amount of $15,646,000 from FY
2014/15 to FY 2015/16.

D. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2015-9-1, authorizing the
General Manager, or his designee, to sign and file an application
with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for a
Planning Grant Financial Assistance Agreement through the
Water Recycling Planning Program for the development of a
feasibility study for a recycled water interconnection with Monte
Vista Water District (MVWD) and the City of Pomona (Pomona).

_C_J_r:_:l{jm'm.;ed -

2
*A Municipal Water District



M2015-9-1, continued

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-9-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO
APPLY FOR A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE BRANT FOR THE
FEASIBILITY STUDY OF A RECYCLED WATER
INTERCONNECTION BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMONA,
MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY (for full text, see Resolution Book)

E. The Board:

1. Approved the FY 2015/16 Internal Audit (IA) Annual Audit
Plan; and

2. Directed the Manager of Internal Audit to finalize the FY
2015/16 Annual Audit Plan.

F. The Board:

1. Approved the construction contract award for the NRW
collection System Manhole Upgrades FY 2015/16, Project
No. EN150486, and Collection system Manhole Upgrades FY
2015/16, Project No. EN15045, to Genesis Construction for
their low bid of $594,777; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

G. The Board:

1. Approved a Task Order Change Order for the RP-1 Flare
System Improvements, new iron sponge installation, Project
No. EN13046, to W.A. Rasic Construction for the lump sum
amount of $160,278; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to finalize and exscute the
Change Order.

H. The Board:

1. Approved an engineering services contract amendment for
Stantec Consulting, Inc. for the Recycled Water Program,
Southern Project Area, for the not-to-exceed fee of $48,7486:
and

2. Authorized the General Manager to finalize and execute the
contract amendment.

Continued. ...

*A Municipal Water District




M2015-9-1, continued
. The Board:

1. Approved an amendment to the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) agreement between IEUA and Eastern
Municipal Water District for the implementation and
management of a multicagency Freesprinklenozzies,com
Voucher Program (Phase VI) for a not-to-exceed amount of
$243,750; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to finalize and execute said
agreement.

J. The Board:

1. Approved Contract No. 460000019734 to Univar USA, Inc.
establishing a two-year contract for the supply of 25% Sodium
Bisulfite with options for three additional one-year extensions,
for a potential total contract term of five years; and

2. Authorized the General Manager or his designee to execute
the contract with the three potential contract extensions.

K. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2015-9-5, excusing the
absence of Director Gene Koopman from regular Board meetings
pursuant to bylaw Section 101,

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-9-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, EXCUSING THE ABSENCE OF
DIRECTOR GENE KOOPMAN FROM REGULAR BOARD
MEETINGS PURSUANT TO BYLAWS SECTION 101 (for full
text see Resolution Book

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2015-9-2, 2015-9-3, AND 2015-9-4, FOR THE
2015 DROUGHT RELIEF RECYCLED WATER SUPPLY OPTIMIZATION PROGRAM
Grants Officer Jason Gu stated that staff is recommending that the Board adopt
Resolutions Nos. 2015-9-2 through 2015-9-4, and authorize the General Manager to
execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the City of Ontario, which would
allow the Agency to apply for a SRF loan/grant with the State Water Resources Control
Board (SWRCB) for the 2015 Drought Relief Recycled Water Supply Optimization
Program. Mr. Gu reported that in April 2015, the SWRCB announced the Proposition 1
Water Recycling Grant Program, which provides for 35% Prop 1 grant with a maximum
$15 million per project, in addition to the 1% Interest Incentive SRF loan funding that the
SWRCB approved March 2014. He stated that the Agency and the City of Ontario are
jointly working on a SRF loan/grant application for the Drought Relief Recycled Water
Supply Optimization Program. He noted that this joint project has an estimated total cost
of $55.2 million. Mr. Gu further stated that the application is seeking a $15,000,000 Prop

4

*A Municipal Water District



1 grant, and the balance will be the 1% SRF loan shared proportionately by Ontario and
the Agency.

The projects included in the application are:

| Sub-Project [ Description Project No. Amount
g g Construct a small pump station and 2,300-foot
San Sevaine Basin Improvements pipeline from Basin 5 to Basin 3 EN13001 $6,000,000
RP-1 1158 RWPS Upgrades Upsize the pump station for GWR demands EN14042 $4,000,000
RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck Evaluate upsize of the RP-5 RW piping system EN14043 $1,200,000

RP-1Parallel Outfall Pipeiine Construct 11,800 LF of pipeline from RP-1 to

Riverside Drive EN19003 $5,000,000

[nstal! pressure sustaining valves on high-
: RW Pressure Sustaining Valve volume users of recycled water in order to i EN16034 $1,700,000
i maintain system pressure

L

Construct a Pressure Relief Valve to send water
930-800 West CCWRF PRV from the 930 pressure zone to the 800 pressure EN17007 $600,000
zone for CCWRF

Construct 11,330 LF of RWAVW pipeline and i
Napa Lateral/Speedway/CS| pump station to connect the speedway and steel WR15021 $6,000,000
plant to IEUA Treatrment Plant

Extend the Baseline Avenue RW pipeline by
Baseline Recycled Water Extension | 6,800 LF to Cherry Avenue in the City of WRO08030 $3,500,000
Fontana

IEUA Funding Total | $28,000,000

Expand the City's RW distribution system by
adding 18 miles of pipelines, including laterals, Ontario $20,000,000
and irrigation booster pump retrofits.

Ontario Euclid/Riverside RwW
Pipelines

Ontario Funding Total | $20,000000

Contingency - 15% | $7,200,000

Total Project Cost | $55,200,000

Mr. Gu stated that the City of Ontario has adopted an MOU, approving the Euclid and
Riverside Recycled Water Pipeline project budget in the amount of $20,000,000, SRF
loan repayment, and fee for IEUA's grants administration. A detailed inter-agency
reimbursement agreement between IEUA and Ontario will be negotiated upon approval
of the funding by SWRCB.

He stated that a $7,200,000 contingency is included in the application and is available
for both agencies on an as needed basis for unforeseen change orders to avoid
unnecessary grant contract amendments. IEUA and Ontario are not obligated if the
contingency is not needed. The unused loan will be returned to the State.

*A Municipal Water District



Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2015-9-2
MOVED, to:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-8-2, authorizing the General Manager to
sign and file an application and agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB), for the 2015 Drought Relief
Recycled Water Supply Optimization Program, Phase | Project
(Project);

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-9-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS AND
AGREEMENTS WITH THE STATE WATER RESOQURCES
CONTROL BOARD, FOR THE 2015 DROUGHT RELIEF RECYCLED
WATER SUPPLY OPTIMIZATION PROGRAM, PHASE | PRQJECT
(for full text, see Resolution Book)

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-9-3, pledging net revenues for the
repayment of the State Revolving Fund (SRF) ioan from the SWRCB
for the Project;

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-9-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING CERTAIN REVENUES FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF) FINANCING
FROM THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR
THE 2015 DROUGHT RELIEF RECYCLED WATER SUPPLY
OPTIMIZATION PROGRAM, PHASE | PROJECT (for full text see
Resolution Book)

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-9-4, establishing its intention to be
reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction of the Project:
and

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-9-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS [INTENTION TO BE
REIMBURSED FOR EXPENDITURES RELATED TO THE
CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND IMPROVEMENT
RELATED TO THE 2015 DROUGHT RELIEF RECYCLED WATER
SUPPLY OPTIMIZATION PROGRAM, PHASE | (for full text, see
Resolution Book

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute an MOU with the City of
Ontario (City) that allows IEUA to apply for the SRF Loan/Grant for the
City, and authorizing the |IEUA to manage the funding for the City.

*A Municipal Water Disfrict



3.

A.

I & m m O O

INFORMATION ITEMS

MWD AND DROUGHT UPDATE

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch provided an update on the CII Turf
Removal applications. He reported that it's getting to a point where we're starting to see
some of the turf rebates being paid under the original $450 million that was set. There is
a stand-by pool of approximately $40 million of applications that were on hold pending
consideration, when others drop cut. He reported that people have not dropped vyet;
however, it is expected that it will happen shortly, and it is anticipated that ail
applications on the waiting list will be funded if the rules are foliowed. He reported from
February 1, 2014 through August 31, 2015, 340 applications were submitted; 6,794,641
sq. ft. of turf was removed; and 90 sites were completed and paid.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT MONTHLY UPDATE
{POWERPOINT}) {reordered from Information Item #3.1)

Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management John Scherck gave a PowerPoint
presentation on the Engineering and Construction Management Project Updates. He
gave an overview of the Wineville Recycled Water Pipeline Extension Segment B —
95% compiete; SCADA Enterprise System CCWRF - 48% complete; New Water Quality
Laboratory Project — 50% lab design complete; and Agency-wide HVAC Improvements,
Package No. 3 — new project. He also provided a list of 7 minor construction projects,
and 25 emergency projects for the 2014/15 fiscal year.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE
BOARD:

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN)
LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

. CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (WRITTEN)

STATE LEGISLATION TRACKING (WRITTEN)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
PLAN (WRITTEN)

FOLLOW-UP _AUDIT REPORT __OF OUTSTANDING RECOMMENDATIONS
INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLES (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW - INTERIM AUDIT REPORT FOR THE CITY OF
ONTARIO (WRITTEN)

EXTERNAL FINANCIAL AND SINGLE AUDIT SERVICES REQUEST FOR
PROPOSAL PROCESS AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FINANCIAL ADVISOR CONTRACT
EXTENSION (WRITTEN)

*A Municipal Water District



N. INTERNAL AUDIT (IA} DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2015
4. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT
President Catlin stated that Director Hall attended the meeting as his alternate, as he
was unable to attend the SAWPA meeting. President Catlin reported that one of the big
items that was approved by the Commission, was having SAWPA employees take on
the share of their portion of PERS.

B. MWD REPORT

Director Camacho mentioned that he was unable to attend the MWD meetings due to
Agency business.

General Manager Joseph Grindstaff reported MWD has circulated at staff level, which
they will be presenting before the Board, an information item that includes MWD taking
on responsibility for recycling from the Los Angeles County Sanitation District plant. The
goal will be that they recycle everything at the Carson plant, similar to the groundwater
replenishment system. They would RO all the effluent and bring it back upstream. He
stated that under their Phase Ill Pian they would bring approximately 30,000 a/f per year
to the Chino Basin, which would help the Agency meet the TDS requirements, and it
would be a reliable supply of water.

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
Meeting was cancelled for September 3.

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

Director Elie reported that the settlement documents are close to final. He stated that
there was a hearing approximately a month ago, where the City of Chino tried to get the
Judge to make a ruling and the Judge declined. There should be a report submitted to
the Board to approve the documents agreed upon by the parties and put through the
pool process, and once the documents are approved by the Watermaster Board, there
will be an opportunity to object. Director Elie said that yesterday, the City of Chino also
served most of the Watermaster family, with the exception of the municipals, with
requests for admission.

5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff mentioned that the Agency has a dispute with SAP
since July. During an SAP system audit, it was discovered that the Agency was out of
compliance with one of the reporting solutions. He stated that SAP has provided some
proposed solutions to the problem; however, the proposed solutions would require spending
additional funds not budgeted. The Agency is proposing taking the funds out of the GM
Contingency account. SAP is insisting that this issue be resolved by the end of the month, or
the proposed solution offers will be off the table. Mr. Grindstaff advised the Board that he
may have to use emergency authority to approve approximately $135,000 contract with SAP.
He wil bring this item back to the Board for ratification.

Director Hall entered the meeting room at 10:30 a.m.

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
The Board had no requested future agenda items.

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
There were no additional comments from the Board of Directors.

8
*A Municipal Water District



8. CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 10:31 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING
LITIGATION: (1) Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010; (2) Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767, (3) Sheilds vs. IEUA, Case No.
CIVRS 1301638; (4) Mwembu vs. IEUA Case No. CIVDS 1415762; B. PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 — CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY
NEGOTIATOR: (1) Property: Water and Pipeline Capacity/Cadiz, Negotiating Parties:
General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche; (2) Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase,
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff; C. PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: TWO (2) Cases; D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL MATTERS: (1) Various Positions — Compensation Study,
(2) Various Positions.

The meeting resumed at 11:35 a.m. and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that
the below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the
following actions:

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010
Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
Sheilds vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1301638
Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Real Property Negotiator:
Property: Water and Pipeline Capacity/Cadiz
Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
The first case of (2) Cases

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
The second case of (2) Cases

The Board did not discuss.

*A Municipal Water District



Regarding Personnel Matters:
Various Positions — Compensation Study
Various Positions

The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, President Catlin adjourned the meeting at 11:36 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: OCTOBER 14, 2015

10
*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1B



\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

h A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grinds
General Manag

Submitted by: a Lhristina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
412 Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Treasurer's Report on General Disbursements

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of
August 2015 in the amount of $13,263,433.81.

BACKGROUND

August disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 209943-210358) of
$7,577,152.02 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04252-04286) of
$13,154.39. The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $5,667,197.46 which
includes payroll taxes in the amount of $668,381.05. The total employee pay was $1,298,903.55.
The total pay for the Board of Directors was $3,661.08.

L Payment Type [ Transactions | Total Amount |

Check Vendors 416 7,577,152.02
Workers-Comp 35 13,154.39
Payroll-Directors’ 5 3,661.08

Payroll-Others 2 2,268.86

Subtotal Check 458 $7.596,236.35
ACH 142 $997,047.47
Wire Transfer Payroll-Net Pay 8 1,965,015.74
Others 9 2,705,134.25

Subtotal Wires 17 $4,670,149.99

TOTAL 617 $13,263,433.81




Treasurer's Report on General Disbursements

October 14, 2015
Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

Vendor

Amount

Description

Metropolitan Water District

1,940,225.25

June 2015 Water Purchase

LA County Sanitation District

1,623,551.57

FY14/15 Q4 Wstewtr Trtmnt Srchg, Annual Pass
Thru Upland Wstewtr Dischg.

Southern California Edison 926,824.59 | Electric 7/18/15-8/16/15

CCL Contracting 852,576.72 | EN06025 Pay Estimate 1]

CALPers 755,428.04 | P/R 16,17 PERS Contribution,8/15 Health Ins
SWRCB Accounting Office 692,889.62 | SRF Repayment #5

Internal Revenue Service

559,391.77

P/R16, P/R17, Dir008 Taxes

The Treasurer’s Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in
providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements associated with operating

requirements.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15237 Treasurer’s Report on General Disbursements 10-14-15




0000T3LTE WO OINYLND

ST0Z/TT/B0 YD NOIONTINGH DNT MTI|68°L9 asa}sIoz/s0/80 | TEFE90D0ZE 9B660E
ST0Z/ZT/80 Y3 STIIH OMIHD & VINWW 'SEH0OLE |66 €2€ usn|sT0Z/S0/80 0958900022 SBE6DT
STOZ/Li/80 Y2 NOIAWOD d¥03 ¥ELATE FONENOTI |65 T0S asn|stTez/sc/8c |05eR900022 “FBEEOT
§102/0%/80 Yo SETIONY 507 JI4ILNATIS WEHSIS|T0°L96°T asnlstoz/s6/80|€35P8900022 €B650T
STOZ/C1/40 YD VONOWYIND OHONWY GFIYNOO *SNEME|CDp'COE asa|sToz/sc/80 |6L58900022 ZB660T
570Z/E1/80 VD OOSIONWEd NYSINIOOSSY FINIIOS TUINAWNOWIANG |00 Z9¥’'Z asn|sTtoez/50/80|0ES89000EE TBE60T
STOZ/TT/80 YD YNEOYSYd. CONI OONMWENE|00° 095 ° 9T csn|sToz/50/80 [2Z5@50002C LET- T4
ST0Z/L1/80 ¥ STITH ONIHD HANLS ‘STTE|Z¥ 2T S0 |S102/50/80 | ¥LGBICCOEE 6L660T
S10Z/21/80 YD ENTASI ONI ‘$SESTAHI TYDIWIHD-OEIDATH |6E 085 usn|s 1oz /60 /8016258900022 BLSEOZ
SI0Z/0T/80 YD STTIH OMIHD NNZTD ‘STIYMJIH |00°0SE asn|stoe/s0/80 |ELSRE000ZT LLEEOT
ST0Z/L1/80 0D MEQTOD DT TYLNAWNOUIANE SAMSNA|00°000°6 as0|SI0Z/S0/80 |SESBI000EE GLEEOT
STIUE/L0/BO ¥ STIIH ONINO 1AM ‘VNIQ|¥0°6T asn|sToE/sa/80 9958900022 SLERUT
STOZ/OT/80 } YO YNHAVSYE 4 T ONTIZWUYW TTad|T¢ 9EE asn|sToz/SC/BD|FETES000ZE PLEGOT
STOE/TL/80 Yo SHTHSKY SOTTHISTI MAINM AHTIVA VONOWVOND |BE 9LE asn|STe2/S0/80(EPSRI000TT £LE60Z
sTor/uT/ee . Y2 HOVEH HUIONTLMOH QDEWY-50 ggrute’z asn|sT0Z/e0 /80 [LOSRS000ET - ZLBBDE.
mﬁom\ﬁ\ma 9D MEISNIWISEM SNOLLI'IOS ALTHNOTS €¥92[05°LT% Usn|sT02/50/90[9158500022 TLEEOZ
STOE/P1/88 ¥ YISTEUON INT HOTISANLSNOS ‘A¥SENOD | 0T LB6 ' ZE oS |STSE/S0/890 (9858900028 . DLEERET.
STOZ/T1/80 VD OLU¥INDG OINYWINO 40 ALID|00 P6b Gsn|sToE/50/80 0B8R E%0002E 5966027
SI0Z/TT/BO : YD VIWENOS UNVINOS - J0-RLID 8L 9L T ELT asn|stoe/50/88 [EBVEID00ZE 796608
ST0Z/TL/80 ¥0 STIIH ONIHD STIIH ONIHD 40 ALIJ|00°E6 ush|ST02/50/80 |6L2200022 L9E60Z
STOZ/0T/80 ¥ ONIHD ONIHD J0.XAILID|66°6LS S0 |STOE/S0/ 60 |TH58900N22 998602
ST0Z/ET/80 Yo EOVAE SNOT SSI¥IO0SSY SHEAOTEWE XIIO|8L°LEL asn|stoz/so/g0|zss8900022 596602
STDZ/UT/BO W0 ONIhF JNI YIVAEYE % D4W ONIHD |20 3274 qasa|sTHZ/si/406|6ava90002e ~bREE0E
ST0Z/0T/80 ¥ STIIH ONIHD ¥NIL 'ONEHD{00 03 asajstoz/sv/80|s5s8900azz t96602
sThE/iT,/ RO WD NOLTOONILIIOSNGD QMY ONTNIZNIONH JS¥D |05 T9L'SB GBRA|5T05/90/80 |205830002E TIEE0T
STOEZ/ET/80 ¥D STIIE ONIHD HAZSOL ‘HEINYD|SL £PT asn)sToT/s0/80 [¥958900022 196602
sT0g/eT/80 14" ¥EATH TYLSARD LEL HOTAYL. B 'R0 |£97 40T asn{sTez/so /80 |€5598000Z2 U9EE0L -
ST02/81/80| TYy YIST0S CDNT ‘HOUYESHEYM LAWYD |00 SET'T asn|stoz/50/80 |¥ESE9000ET " 656602
STOZ/EL/H0 . %) STTIH ONIHD "IHVHITW “QHJYWYD [90° 68T G80|s10e/50/80 | 1L6850002Z - BYEE0T
ST0Z/PZ/H0 ¥OSMD IS0 - STHHOOWE AQ PepToa| 5102/50/80 |TZ58900022 h.mmmoa
SToE/iL/ R0 “ - ¥O- YNROYEYE " SEISOTONHOHL. HAIyM YINNGNITYO |00 T€3°6 asn|$1oe/50/9¢ [2CagndoEz
5T02/71/ 80 ¥D HOWEE IAOIMIN JTT SEISTIVELIS YINEOAITED|00'005'9 asn|stoe/so/80|sTsas000zE S5660Z
stog/it/e0 Sl UUUUD N WINYS SEOTANES SNOOEMZYH WINNOLITVD(00°029 - A50R8T0T/E0/80 | 05890002 PSEE0E
STO02/Tt/80 ¥ WALLLIHMI STCULNCD TYLRENNOHIANT JITYI (€% "8ER°9 GESnis102/50/80|T9%8900022 ESBEDZ
STIZ/TE/ B0 < ws. . ND NIISAL ONT DNISEINIONT MEIING |¥T Z9G'EET aEnsToe/E0/90 9520900022 ZSEEOE -
S10¢/1t/80 o m.ﬁHm divvicoos INEWNIVINAING D0TH BNIOTIOR|00°00T’T asn|sToz/50/80 |ETS9900022 156602
stge/ot/ee|; . YO STITH ONTHY NINY 09°ZLE . .. asn|§T0Z/50/80|8LE890002Z - DSEEDE
ST0Z/TT/80 ¥D STIIH ONIHD ¥SEAOISTHHD ‘HONAH |56 619 asn|s10z/50/80 |955890008F E¥E6EDE
gtoe/ti/80 Lo €O SAISEANIN ONT -/ SHIACIVHORYT WOOUEVE |00 537 aS0)ST0E/50/80]005890002L 8vEanz
5T0Z/TT/80 h PETEIT'T asn[st0z/S0/80|SB¥RI000EZ LFEE0T
STBE/TE/BO LMD gHONTSTE VT ANVAROD TVIHaLtW -NYITRINY [£67898 10T ‘asn|STez/c0/e0|¥1S8300022 - 9%4E0Z
stoe/ut/80 ¥D YNIQUSYd ONI ISEM SYSHTY|06°98H'1 aSNiSTOZ/S0/80|ZL¥YBIG0DEE SPE60Z
R ¥ STITH ONTHD YOHSOL YHVTIASY | 047 ED asn |STeE S0/ 80 | T9SBI0C0EE . BFEEUZ
STOE/ET/H0 w0 SYLINIONE ' ONI ‘SZITA¥ES TYOINHIEL N ¥ ¥|006 006t asn[stoz/co/s0|Lec8500022 EvE60Z
ARSI e | A oL vnseEnd orosddmudiong| o) piwl semoway Aoxp| swe aushed T W A TR 2N
e R " el E =Tk + o L . 2. =1
TY9LITIET SMJEHD ISOUNU 139Y
6T PETTZL Aay yueg
ANYE SSANISNE SNEZILID g80 yueg

1
STHHIOW
80:5%:80

/ stoE/¥r/eC

TeasT5ed oD

onat =2poo Auedwuod
¥ 'OUTyHD

Asuaby TR sxrdug pueiul



Si0Z/TIT/RY YD MOIMATING EDIANES OvOM S, 3iZ4[£1 902’1 asn{s10e/50/80 [SLyg90002E 0E00TT
s10z/81/80 N3 STITH ONIHD HTIZHOTW ‘NIT¥E.0|L3°6E asn|stoz/S0/86|0L5B9000EE 620012
STI0Z/ZL/80 ¥ AETIvA NIVINNCILILSNI HISYASHN HALYM TYNOTIVN|$0°000°05 GSN|ST0E/S0/80 |LEPRI000EE BEO0TE
STDZ/ET/80 II ¥2SYII TIDNNOD ALIAYS TYNCIIVN|D0 LBL asnjsiaz/s0/80|98%89000EE LZ0OTZ
STOZ/ET/BC YO OTMVINOOYW MOISIOENI SEITHLSOONT ALTOW|00 PET’T CSn|ST0Z/50/890|vES5E30002E 9Z00TE
StoZ/0T/89 ¥ STITH ONIHD SINNGD ‘ONGIOW|00°'0SE GBf{ST0Z/50/80 (2958900022 SZ00TE
STOZ/EI/B0 YD HOISUSATH SOIHAVEOONJRYW NOISSIK|9% kSE asnSTOZ/50/80 |EL¥850002Z vzooTe
ST8E/0T/80 YO OTAVING SHINWES INIOJGQIW|S3 LEE dSN|ST0E/50/80(| 1608500022 £Z00te
STOZ/T1/80 YD ONWDIVO BAYN SYBXEK(2%°9€5°9S asn(sToz/s0/80 | Lte8s00022 EE00TE
STOZ/ZT/80 I COVOIHD 00 RI4ANS d¥vD-UBISYWNOW |96 20%°T asn|stoz/s0/80|68¥89000E2 TZOQIZ
STOZ/LT/B0 O VONIT YENGA ONL TVINSHNCUIANE SUYW{CT 8E% as0|ST0E/S0/80 |0ES820002T 020012
STOZ/ET/80 AN SYDHEA SV ZANOSIUS YIAVW{00 88Z asn|sToZ/S0/BO|¥558900022 6T00TZ
ST0Z/t1/80 YD STIT ONIHD HSFE0S “INENTYM|00°0S7 asn | STOZ/S0/B0{L9SBIVNOZE HTOOTZ
sT0Z/ZT/30 ¥ OIMVINO OO KHJAOWI OIISALwM|31'BiEZ asn|stoe/so/eo|zevavacoze LTO4TE
SL0Z/1:i/80 ¥ _ONTHO. KHTIV TTISNUDOT|0C CO0f asf|S10e/50/90 |TBSEI000ET 9T00TE
50Z/11/90 WD ONIHD ANVIS 'OMILNWE]00 00T asn|stez/sc/s0|oessan0oee STO0IZ
sibeszi/an YD STTIAYOVALTASNGY iV HOTA¥ES AYOLVHOEYT)007 028 5C g8 |ST0e/5C /80 |8ESBS000RT R adilihe
ST0Z/01/80 ¥D STIIE ONIHD WaN¥M 'ONITX|00°0SE asnisIoz/s0/80|Bs58900022 ET00TT
ST0Z/TT/80 D' OLNIWYESAS - WED TTAHOLIY [007LLS '€ © aSN[STOZ/EC/80 |€25890002F A A
SToZ/e1/80 WD STIIE ONIHD NILSQOL 'BNIN|00°66T asn|stoz/so/8o)|sesEs000ze TT1001CZ
STOZ/2I/80 Y3 YNIACD ONI NQS ¥ WENOOL -9 r|soteze @sn|sTIz/s6/a0|L9ve5000%2 ~0TOQTE
STOZ/ET/R0 ¥ WNOHGD SEATANAS ¥ SINVA NVWNOAI |08 6€Z'Z ‘asn|stoz/ac/80|tosR90002E §000TZ
STOZ/T1/80 - WO ENIANIONT - SEOTALAS NMOISAQ ALVIDRINI ST LEB 6T gsn|stoz/sa/8p0|zises0008 BONOTE -
STOZ/P1/80 h ) awzoaguqu OHONYY AYM OELIND H4IdWE ONYINI|006- 99 asn|sToz/s6/80|05S890008E LOGOTE
- . WO YNYINDS DT ADUENEOLS ONVINI (68 ETF 2T asn|stoz/se/ 30 |Lvsgo00des T Yg00Te
ST0Z/E1/80 WD ONICQWVNHIH NYSONI XI2dNS ¥ uSEeand TYIHISOANI £0°68% asn maoﬂxmo\mo BTSY9I000EE S000TZ
At ] WD STIIE ONIHO: NOLLYIOUSSY | SHCI0TEWE VYGII (00 T6Z a8 |8T0E/50/B0 [6PS89000ET oo .. PODOTE
SI0Z/T1/80 Y¥a DENESNSTNS ONI HS00 E5I[99°ToL'E asn|stoz/s50/80|LE5890002E " 'toootz
§T0Z/52/80 XD STITK: ONIND ¥HAINNED “uagnH|es 6 o agn | STaT /S0 80 [rISERN00ZE . ZOOOTZ.
s10Z/Ti/80 HE WETVS ADOIONHOHL NOZIHOH|z8'ze¥z'Z asn|s10z/50/80 | 5658900082 1000TE
stuz/zt/e0 YI SHNICK S8 SEOTANES  LIOEND. 10T AWOH|TZ 99 Asit|STOZ/S0/ 80 |299E2000Te = ODQOTE
ST0T/PT/00 ¥2 STIIH ONIHD NEGNWME ’SIDACH|on $Ts asn|staz/so/80|sLse9000zE " se660E

STOZ/ET/ 80 Ul o OIWMENG dnoHe NOTIoZasnr dadigH|otr tée T .. agn|sT0E/50760 |06SBI0002E o B86BOT -
5T02/T1/80 ' WO ONTHOSDILS¥Id TYINISNONI NOLONINEYEH|L6 09f'T asnistoz/s0/80ls9r8900022 LBEE0T
STOZ/ETS B0 IR ©oWg mamuw ONTHO -NIASYD *TIVE|8L D& O8I $E0R/50/80)LLSRO000ET O 1111+ 4
STOEZ/0T/80 | 1@ 0BWSIED ANWIKOD HIVH[S(°05Z°S ' gsn|stoz/so/e0|coss500082 ‘S6660E
sroz/rr/an o T ANTSWTVA HEONTVED | vet 6%8°T SN |ST0E S0/ 80 |SLPEI000ZE T ¥EEB0E
5102/21/80 ¥O OaNOOES TE ONE WOD* SHONINEWNEIACD|00° 000”9 asn|stoz/so/8o|cosssconze " ‘ge6s02
SToz/Ti/B0 Yd HDOENOESLLYE ONI NOITIENNCOD AOD|S% 0f€ -asN)STOZ /46780 [BBTSSLNOZE TE66E02
STOE/ET/80 ¥5 BOISENYT "ONI ‘A0S ¥AMOd TYHUID L6 BET'Z asn{sToz/sa/80|ses89000¢22 TE660Z
ST1dZ/81/80 YO ¥NOKGd  SHITAHES HOLOW DDILOETE ‘4 ©|00°60L . asi|sT62/50/80 |vovaghaoEE| 166602 .
STOZ/ET/80 ¥ STIIX ONIND NYTHAV ‘Z2200SHNd|Ec 26 asn|sioz/s0/80 6558900022 6BE60T
STOZ/PT/R0 WD -QLNEWNIDYE - GNVOS - XWL- SR THONYYd | 28" ¥1 - ESA|SIDE/50/80 | 1SS89000ET BREE0T -
STCZ/2T/ 80 VO YNVINGA ANVAWOD MEIVM YNVINOA|vB &6L% dsn|s10z/50/80 [S¥5890008E LEE60T
Lrrs) PLASE BE RETOL DT a3 R T g | gy oee® iy muuu EE Eor R BRI (P Lk Ao TR S F ML, SSE
oErh

T¥9LITTEE HOTHD Iqunu 3207

6FT7ETTTT Aoy yueg

00001T9L16 ¥O OIUYIND ANUE SSANISNE SNEZILID ga e

z :aBeg 0001 2woo Auwedwod
S THHDIWN s I850 ¥ fourud

BO:S¥ R0 [/ STOE/¥L/60

aRasThoy ADIJ[D

AoueBy-11an exvdws puetuy



STozZ/61/80 I OSNOIHD ADNEISTASH YEINM ¥0d FONVITIY |00 096 T asn|s10z/ET/80|8L9890002E vLOOTE
sTaE/Lz/e0 YD WNAYSYd DNI ISHM SYDMIV|T9 0T® asn|sToT/ET/80 |€+0B2000ZE £LICTE
SIGT/IT/80 AN ENVETY SSHYAXI FCIMITHOM|96°E6Y% asn|sT0E/9C/80|00989000G2E TLOGTZ
STOZ/IT/80 WO SATIOKY SOT A0 INIWSDYNYA HLSUM|ZL €25°Z usn|etoz/30/80 |L6SBIGDITE TLUOTZ
STGZ/ET/BO XL SY¥TIYO SS=TEN¥IM NOZIWAA|ET 0SE asr|cT0z/90/80 9558500028 qLonTz
sT0Z/TT/80 OW ALID SWSKVUY SWILISAS IFETI YIOHWAOM MNVE S0|09°6%°TT asn|STeZ/9c/80 (1098900022 65001T
stoz/ot/g0 YD SETIDNY SOT dNOHE 'TYITUAW SHYOMHLIVEH § G|EP LTL°T asn|SINE/90/B0 (6658900022 BSO0IZ
SI0Z/LT/ 80 ¥) ¥Mvd AHNEZINOW SYD AITED OF|%E° 92 asn|stoz/90/80 2098900028 L90DTT
STOL/LT/80 VYO HIEAVSVS WHESONd YYD WAL DNCT SNHA (86704 - SN |STOEZ/90/80 [E0982000ZL 9500TZ
ST8Z/ET/R0 YI SENIOK 530 SEOIANES LIGIED IOJAd IWOH |25 ZTE asn|sinez/90/80 965820002 530012
STI0Z/ET/00 ¥0 ONIHJEIHOIMEOGYT TYIILATYNY NEILEEM |06 666 -.O5N)&TOE/S0/80 (LBYBIV00EE ¥300TZ
S10Z/%T/80 YD SATEONY 50T A1ddNS AEYLINYS TINUM|T0 EE6°1 GSN{ST0Z/50/80|TLB830008E £900T2
ST0Z/ZT/80 X1 SYTIYMONI SEIMISNANT HIHYHd-YESENOUM|6S £LZ. ‘asgfs10e/50/80 | TISRI000ZE 29007
SToZ/ZT/ 90 VD YNVINOd @dITdd ‘MOZMYIA{OC A0E asn|stoz/co/80|caseacooze 19007Te
sSTOz/TT/80 KL SYTTVG SROTIEOTNOWWOD HOZTHIA[GE 70 . a8:1|st0e/50/80 9558900022 080012
ST6E/ZT/80 XL mﬁﬁﬁ VINHOJATTYD NOZIddaloc SLL asn|stoz/50/80 |E¥SB30002E 6S00TE
STOZ/ET/80 D NOIDNINOOTE SDWHIafl|b0 L2’ | asn|sTie/s0/80 (5058900028 8500T¢
STOZ/P1I/BO Y2 ¥NONOD um\.umm.ﬁ HIIABES ONNOWYDHAAND [0S "TO0E asn|sTCe/50/892|0LPBICO0EE LSOOTZ
STOE/0T/80 YO S3TSONY. SOT A0 THITUIW SYUOMHEIVEH S 0|00°888 ‘O8N |STOEZ/S0/86 365890 00ET 95001T
ST0Z/ET/80 IM SFNOYMES NOIIYHOAHOD OOIML|00°0ZE'T asn|stee/s0/B0 (925890002 550012
STOE/P1/80 YO ONIONVNNES NVS SEIVIDOSSY ¥ NOSIOd WOL[0v ZE8'E I8N |ST0Z/SC/80{€6583000EE FS00TE
STOZ/TT/80 WS VINYILIY VOTMAWY HINON NOHIOETH CWI3HEL|Z9 62§ asn|sTo0z/50/B0|EESBIODOTT ESDBTE
STOZ/E1/80 ¥3 SEIIONY SOT S¥S00E¥HS 3HL]|00°0Z aENST0Z/S0 /80 |6€5890002E ZS061Z
ST0Z/Z1/80 T OHYOTHD O CIT dncED NYWADINE FHL|L6 L6P'Z asnfsToz/s0/80 | TESB90DOLT 1SGCTEZ
STOE/Li/90 XL SYTIVG- ONI. SINARNYLENT SEMAGETAL| vy Z€5°T astifsioe/s0/80|c6%89000%2 0500TZ
S10g/vE/ 80 ¥ SUTITH ONIHD RdEvD) ‘EL|0T 91 asn|st0z/s0/80|9LSRY00CEE sy¥00tZ
SToE/ET/ 80 ¥ OLNEWVAOVS, §0T4F0 ONIENNODIY H0UME|Z9 688269 - - |- (SA|ST0Z/50/90|80E89000CE AvoO0TE
ST0E/0T/60 YD STIIH ONIHD WOL *ASZams|o% »9 asn|stoz/so/80|L5989006LE L¥90TT
ST0Z/IT/80 2¥. XINGOHd 2T SINEWINISNI DNTIHVES |62 2851  O8f1|ST0Z/S0/80 |2LYBIVCOZE IPO0TE
STOZ/0T/80 YD QOYTAN EOTAMES WEVTY LSEMHINOS |09 LLE 6P gsi|stoz/so/80|69vR500022 S700TE
§T0%/81/80 - LMD OVINESOR NORIG JITEN GF|sTz04 B “ggn|staz/50/90|¥reB0002zZ | FrI0LT
s10Z/02/80 Yo ONICEVNEEE NYS SADIANES LMAQD §,J4TNSHS|LL°LE asn|sToz/S0/80|8¥S8O0D0ET £5001T
STOT/LT/BO YO ATIVIOLNOW I THERY - 40 -5 100HNS YENDS | 007 0¢E _aSn|§162/50/80 ) vL¥890002Z|: - ER00TT -
SToZ/L0/80 Yo STIIH ONIHD RINLE ‘ILOOF|56°T1Z6°¢ agn|stoz/so/e0|sesgs000zz T¥00TE
STOZ/T/E0 ¥ VONOWROAD “OHONWE DNI “TVORNHOSL ASLNE-HIVS |00 TIE C-apa|sTez/se/ /a0 |6TEE90002Z JCPOOIE
ST0Z/¥1/80 w3 mw%zﬁau OHONWY NWIAC *TI000¥ (00 00F asn|s10z/S0/80 [2e58900082 6E00TE
STOE/2T/B0 SHD LSHY0S ENVE QSH |95 EGE asn|sT0e/s0/80 |0YSSI000LT - BE00TE
ST0E/ET/80 Y5 EONVE0 DIMIDETE STYSZTOHM TYAQN |87°£98 asnisToT/s0/80 (8948300022 LEOOTE
STOL/TE/80 D STTINONIHEY NHOD "ROSI80Y |£1795L USN{3T0T/50/90 (6959900022 ‘SEQOTE -
sT0Z/Zt/80 ¥d MEISYONTI 800 MELISEH[09°LOE’Y asn|stoz/s0/80 |S6%890002E SE00TE
STOZ/TL/6d WD ZAISENVI 0085 08 # ISOUE 0GH|5Z R08’P asn|sTez/50/80 (S258900022 ¥E0OTE
ST0Z/ET/80 YD LNOWENYIONTEYD JINVIOH YNV YINVS OHONYH GO 00F asn|s10z/50/80|S05890D02E £EOOTE
sT0Z/%¥1/80 VY STIIH ONIHO #SSIL 'vaW0d |L9°Si a54|S10Z/50/80 |2L58300022 TEGOTT
STDZ/1T/80 "9 ORIWD SEUNIICNHAXE HSVD ALLEd |L6°€€S asn|s102/50/80 [LLYBI0GOET TEOOTE
L ST O Ay TOEREY D aad JuAatdioey| il vred arwarr | Aoaa| advo g AN WOAY ARITRCL D Gur,
Co0 XDRID
TPILITIEE TIQUINTT 4a0Y
E¥TPEZEET Aoy sjueg
3GEOTILTE YD OTUVINDG MNVE SSENTSAH SNAZIITD yueg
€ i abea 0061 =2pod Auwdwod
STHHODWA 13980 YD outyd
g0:3%e0 [ S1IDE/31/60 Ia3sthay yoayd AouaSy- 1T 2afdug pueinl



stoz/0g/d0 XL SYTIVO ANWAWOD ODTYN|06°0%0°2 asn|s10z/£1/80|SLIBIDDOZE FTICTE
s10z/0z/80 Y3 BAISHIAIY SOIHAVNOOUIIH NOISSIW|a1°SZ asn|SToE/ET/80|vrogo0002E LITOTT
STOE/92/80 YD ARYTdN ATHEAFE CSITIIN 00 °52E asn|sToz/e1/80 |LTLB30002E 91T0TE
4T0Z/81/80 TI OSRJIED 03 A1ddNS Huud-YIISYWON|s2 958 T asnisT0Z/e1/80 [pPS9BS00022 €IT0IE
ST0E/*Z/80 ¥2 VIACHNOW ONT SWRELSAS OWNW|DZ LEW gsa|stoz/Et/80|Lragsoodez Ti61T
ST0Z/0C/80 T4 ALID WWYNYd ONI ¥SO SHALSVINDOT]{£9 b€ asf|SToT/ET/80|955583000EE ETT0TZ
ST0E/5Z/80 ON SENIZ ONIWSASIHM JFIT ¥SN SAWMANIT|L0 0€%’S asn|(stoz/eI/62 5698900022 ZTII0TZ
SI0Z/1Z/88 YO VONOWYDMD CHONVANI SEOIANIS TYINIWNCMIANT OYAM|0S #B9°R asalstoz/eT/80 |S208000022 TII01E
stoe/ve/8e D WYNEAYSYATLNTOS SSENISNG YITONIW YOINOX (687 T9T as0[STOZ/ET/8¢ [2538900602E 01701E
STOZ/81/80 ML NYaOod 714405 NVEOVLISEY WOLWA |60 10T GSN|STOZ/ET/80 6698300022 60T0TZ
SToZ/vE/80 YO, YONOWYOND CHONVH AHLOWIL 'SENOL|08°00€ . T50 |STOT/ET/ 80 |9TLBB000EZE 80T0TZ
STQE/AT/ 50 V3 ONYIIN ORI SONGd ¥ §T0DE §.EL|80°06T1°T asn|staz/eT/80|£898300022 LOI0TZ
STIZ/LT/80 YO OTMVINCHIVIDOSSY aNY AHJdnW WYITIIM £[03°0007¢ OSN{STOE/E1/80 |05 IBY000EE 801078
5102/81/80 Y9 OUQIGNOOSHINI "0 KOLLONESNOD ONWIIA ¥ £|9h EBW L asnjsI0Z/ET/80|LEFBD000EE SOTOTE
STOZ/¥2/80 . ¥D ¥NIAQD DNI HOS ¥ ¥RASOL © 03T L9E2 asn(sToe/ET/ 30 | 9t9850002E $DTOTE
¥D STITH ONTHO NOLIVIDOSSY . SEEACTEWI YOAT|DO'ET asn|STOZ/ET/80{60L8300022 EOTOTZ

stoz/se/an) . WO YNVINOJ NOSNHOC ‘¥nH|00°00€.. asn|SI0L/ET/8¢ |5 LEI000EE ZOT0TZ
STOZ/6T/80 ¥I SENTOW S30 SEOTA¥ES IIOS¥D LOSEA SWOH |£9°LLET‘T asn|sioz/e1/ g0 |sc99%0002e T0T01Z
ST0Z/8T/80 YD ONTHOSDOILSYTd TWINLSRONI NOLONIWAVH |85 FLY T: asn|SToZ/EI/8d |PE9890002Z goT0Lz
stoz/eT/HO p'~] <mmz YISOD SIIULSOONT CIOMSINO{€T ZE6 asn|SToZ/ET/80|L£98900028 6E50TEZ
sThgfuz/80] - ¥D ¥RHCVYSYd OHD|0S"LZ9'ET aSnA|STOZ/ET/80 060890002 §EOUTT
STGE/61/40 YO EONVEO A1d40S DISIOVA ANVES|L0°SD asSN]STOZ/ET/80 |Y8989000CE LEOCTE
stez/it/edl _@9deg Bucam - STHHODWN Aq paproa S{SICT/ET/80 | PTLBI0O0EE 960012
STOZ/0e/B0 ¢u UNYINOL SMEN TTYSHH YNYINOSZ|[5H5°920°T gSN|&1C6E/E1/80|8Y9BS000EE 560412
sToz/oe/eo YO ONVTAN SEWYL "¥O0TL | 407 00€ asn|STer/c1/80[CTLBI000EE ve00TE
ST0T/eL/80 ' M0 SETHONY SO OIALINSISS WEHSIE|TL BSE T asn|sT0g/e1/80|€£98500022 £600T2
ST02/LT/80 ¥ SHIZONY SOTHOUVESEY.SWILSAS TYINIWNCIIANE (SL30L079T agn|stez/e1/80 659890002 ZE00TE
ST0E/81/80 T YD UNOWOd STYINHM ALWvd T Z[1°908°z asn|sTozZ/E1/80]955290002Z TE00TZ
STOZ/S2/80 .. 09 NEgIOS: DT TYINIWNSEIANT SIMIEd|[30700%°IT. asi{STOZ/ET /80 [ 9698900022 0500TT
s1ez/81/80 ¥ FEEED LONTYM NI SEIVIDOSSY LS4 3d|0Y°s06°T asnistoz/ei/sc|Leogscooze 680012
STCZ/TZ/ 80| C¥D SUITH ONTHD SNIEWNTd 8 HAVG | 007689 asapsToZ/e1/80(|"898500022 BRO0OTZ
ST0Z/0Z/80 WO SHTHONY SOT EHI ANTIWGD XOTVIVGA |90 L98 asf|[STOZ/£T/80 | TE983000TE LBOOTE
STOZ/0Z/40 |- W0 SETLLLHNSG BIDTEISIq NOTIVLINYS ALNOOD{E£0°SOT L09'T " dsn|stoz/e1/80|0iv830002e 9200TE
5I0E/6T/80 YD OINVLINO DNT STYINTS ALID|LE €+T asn|sTez/E1/80{6C5890008T S800TE
STLZ/6T/80 W3- FTTIH ONIHD ETIIH. ONTHD AQ ALID|LE ETh. aso|stoz/cT/Bo|9ys89000EE ¥200TC
STOZ/LT/RO " %D ONIHD ONIHD 40 ALID |8t sag asn|stoz/e1/80| 1048900022 £800TT
STOHZ/0T/80 ZYUXINAOHT 0STH#I0T NOLLVYDAHOD SUINID|TE LPL"Y asn|stoz/eT/80|sLegs000zE | ‘Z8OOTE
STOZ/BT/82 ¥ YNEOYSYd ' SETO0TONHDEL MALYM YINSGIITY|ZE 508 %T asn|stez/ET/80{¥6989000Z2 TBASTE
S1ge/ot/en| Y ONYTDIYO DOSEY INHWNOETMGE ¥EIYM 1TY0|0076L. .. . .. . aSn|ST0Z/ET/RBO[6798200022 DEOGTEZ
SICE/¥T/80 ¥ EANIAYI ONI N¥VE 100d|00- 15T asafsinz/eT/80{0996900022 6L00TZ
stoz/gt/fen| W0 OTHWINODD  LNEWAINDE ¥ dWnd EIVLS dva™|00°erE.. .. .. . | asa|sioz/etr/Be|9zyRo000Te BLOOTZ
ST0Z/61/00 V2 NO¥AE KLINGOHS MEOMIEN QEITddY|Si 868°% asn|STez/ET/80|TL989000CT LeooTT
STOZ/8T/80| ~ Y3 ¥SEW YIS0D DNI TUOINVHOEN WY |00 0FT'E. asn|SToE/ET/B0 (28989000TT SLODTT
STOZ/8T/80 ¥ HDNVEO EFJJ00 LIVH00Cd ¥ITY{60°TBC csnlstoz/eT/e0|L898900082 $L00TE
RN (- 1 DERY cokuel prosnfiugTdios| o prod aomoon AZTD] PR TS =t S LRI Rt g B U T g L
) R

IPSLOTIET ¥ITHD Zaqint 300¥

6PTYETEET Aay wueg

0000T9LTE WO OINYING ANYE SSENISNE ENIZILID L] sueg

] :abeg
STEHDOMY 1I38)
g0:sv:B0 [/ STI0Z/¥1/60

Jau8tbay joeud

000T 2poe Ameduoy
¥D ‘outyD
Aousby- 110 =2aTdug pUBTUI



ST0Z/0E/80 W FTIIH ONIHD 0D AISdNS SAUOM YAIWM NMALSIM [0V #6671 asn|si0e/ET/BC |TS9890008C £9T01T
STOZ/LI/80 YD OIEVIND ONY QLIA0S0W ZTTT¥A LEHM|0E 6BT 0T gsn|s1oz/eT/80|zrIgsnaoze I9TCIEZ
STOE/IE/80 YD DINFWYEIVYS SHOSIATY LSVOD LESEM|00°008°¢ asn|eToz/c1/80100LE3000ZT 09T0iZ
ST0Z/6T/80 ¥I SYTTYAONT STIRISNCNI BDUVEL - VHSINOAVM[E0 0T¥ asn|sT0Z/ET/BO [EL9890002E 6STOTZ
STO0Z/1Z/80 YO AENMOUANES TYOINVHIZW ¥ Iuvld MYOTOA[BZ'EDE asn|sToz/e1/e0{T829900022 85101z
Sroz/E0/60 %L SYTTVA SNOTLVOINNWHOD NOZIXSA|BY 78T gsn|sToZ/ET/RO|BOLEIO0NEE L5101
viog/ie/eo XL SYTIVC WINOJINVD NOZI¥HAA|0S'9L0'E €8N |STOE/ET/B0|E0LBI0DDZZ 9510%IZ
ST0Z/81/80 Vo INOOWYHYACD EIVdEE TYINISNONI §.NVHONYA|S9 LEE 02 CSn|ST0Z/ET/80|5L9890002Z2 557012
ST0E/61/80 N3 SYSVEVTYD ONI S¥II¥N0D AFTIYA|ZL 990°F GSO|STOE/ET/80 |B998I000ET PSTOTIZ
$1OZ/6T/80 ¥ QRYDIYO SUEENIDNT ONILIOSNCS ¥ 7 Alop 0S? asn|sToz/etT/a80|EL9890002E £5T0TE
STOZ/YZ/80 Y0 WIZHYNY ONI NOTLIDILOEG $dfl|00°96€ asn|s122/6T/80(|669689C00UZT zS101Z
STOZ/61/80 YD YANHEOISYAd TOTANES NOILOELONd TYSHIAINA |88 S49°ET asn[sI0z/eT/80 |SB9890002T 18101T
STOZ/0Z /80 WD OI¥YINO DNI ¥SOH S NiLL°LSE asn(ST0E/ET/80|595B500082 251072
ST0Z/6T/80 ¥D ENTAYI ‘SRINIDOSSY QNY HLIIWS I4s4I¥Z|00-0E£s asn|stoz/ET/80]L69890002E 6%1012Z
STOT/FT/40 IM BIMNYMAS NCLIVHOINOD ODIHL|00 be asn|sIgz/e1/80 | 9890202 BYI0IEZ
ST0Z/6T/80 YD ONTORUNSAS NYS IYINSWNCHIANT dovas tut|oc szt gsf1|ST0Z/€1/80(£598900022 LBI0TIEZ
STLT/6T/80| ¥ ALLD NOSINS sEivaEYd @ ONIISHEL YHEWNOJSNYEL|0% 8720’81 asn|STOZ/T1/80 (9828300028 9BTOTE
stoz/tz/RO ’ 00 ¥EANIO KOOTTISL LENYUYM HWIL|9T tst asn|(sToz/ET/90(|L0L8O000EE SKTOIZ
STOT/BT/BD] ML ODVOIHD JTT QIT SNCdY NYWADTYE L]0z oe0‘zvz. asn|sTeZ/ET1/88 |€69830008T ¥PTIOIE
sT0T/Pe/80 XI SYTTYC ONT SINFRIMISHI HNACETEL|OE 69 asn|sToz/e1/82 (1598900022 £F101E
ST0Z/6T/80| . U0 0BT RS SEITHYIM NOS|26 TLTOES - OSD|STOTSE1/8C |6LIBIBOOET Z¥TOTE
5102/61/80 Yo MIVIOINON ANEVTI 'NYWMEONS|[08°00¢ asn|stoz/cT/90|02L890002E TFIOTIZ

STYE/ve/80|- YO davd AHYAINGA SYO AITND 0§09 668 asn|ST0Z/ET /80 |S0LBIDOOEE OFIDTZ |
ST9Z/61/80 YD IY¥IWESOd KOSIOE JITYD OS5 |L8°89%°9L asnjstoz/er/g0 [v0LB850002T BETOIZ
STOE/PR/80 ¥O SATHONY SOUT TYNIE ¥ I¥VWS|5%°49% asn)STHE/ET/ 90 | TH98900022 BEICTE
ST0Z/BI/ B0 YD WIHHYNY D71 DNIHSENIONH TENJEHIS[00°GTIQ0°% asn|sToz/ET/80 |T6989000Z2 LETOTE
STOE/6T,'80 . YO 1SHYOd SNVI aSE|59°F8 QS [STO0ZE/ET/ 80| 0LIBIDAGEE 9ETgTE
STOZ/BT/80 Vi VIHATEAVITHI ST 00 SNE |86 bTi i asn|ST0Z/ET/80[399830002E SET0TE
STRE/ET/80 Y2 HONVEO STEIDETE HTVSHTOHM 'WAOH|LE SIG €2° - d8M|STOZ/ET/80 (009890002 FETOTE
ST0Z/61/40 YD NETD IONTVM IXSWNONIANE dNV ¥aivM OWd|L8°0£97s asn|STuz/€1/80 (4998900022 EETOTE
STOE/T/NG |, g ¥ (FETISYENYE SEIULSAANT STH|ST £667F AYN|STOE/ET/80 26968900082 TETOIT
STOZ/LT/B0 O VNIAOD SNINOILIGNOD BELYM ENAVY|0S 01T asn|sToz/eT/80|6€989000EE TETOTZ
STOZT/UZ/R0 Mo HEVd WNENE ONI SEDIANMS. TYS04SIq oHOMvH|s0 8% T -aSniSToZ/ET/80 | 904830002 0ETOTT
SI0Z/6T/80 YD LEWEZH SEHINED SOTANHS ¥ SUTL WNOWYA|TT Z8% 'S asn|sToZ/et/90|0€99900022 GZTIOTE
stozjez/eo| : WD YONOWYIN. OHONYA WNIAL *I80d[T8" Z9%4 . -as0|sTOT/ET/80 |6TLESRO0EZT 8ZI0TZ
STO0Z/6T/80 ‘YO SONINdY 34 CINVS ONTASSNIONE dWO4d|s€TERE ‘e asa|stoe/er/ 80 [Ls9as000EE LETOTE

STOZ/FE/BS YO NONIT VEHOA ONI -SEINISMINI NOINOI|ST ZC0'T "IBR|STNE/ET/H0 | 299820008 9TIOET -
s10z/0Z/80 YO ONIHD SHINLIANHAXHE HSWD ALLId|vbe ges " asn|stoz/e1/80|S¥2890002E SZT012
sSThez/¥z 80 pepsdu. Jou ¥OSYD - SITHLIOWYN Aq PespIoA| STOT/ET/BO|0TLISONGEL FEZTOTT
sT0E/TE/80 T ¥2 STITH ONTIHD N¥WT ‘NYA|G0°GOE asn|sT0Z/ET/B0 |B1LBI000EL £ZT01Z
STOL/LE/B0 ¥, OTEVINGOD SATLITILA THAIDIN0N CTHYING |50 T6T . G50 |STOZ/ET/80({c0L99000EE 221072
STOE/BT/80 YD SATIONY SO LOJET EDISEC|Ev STE'T asn|STOZ/E€1/B0{ZE9BI0D0ZT TZTOTE
STOZ/LT, 88 ¥ STTIE ONTHD d 9NOT "KYAMNSK G0 €8T asn|sSTez/ET /B0 |TTLI5000EE DZIOTZ
STCT/61/80 YD VWIODWd ETVINEY NMOILIOMILSNCD TYNOLLVN{0T 566 SN {ST0T/E1/83 (5998900022 611012
LR PRl EMOY IRERT R A4 PRI ey Pl el Al 3t v Fed fo I Je & QA= T 1 A e o TP
5 o WAL

TFILITIES MIEHD asqunt 300

GYIPELCET Aoy sueg

0000TILTE WD OIEYIND HMNWE SSENISME SNEZIIID izt Hueg

S
SIRHDOWY
20'5%: 80

:abeg
119850
/ STOE/¥T1/s0

Jo1sthen AoAMD

o00T Ipoo Auedwo)
w3 ‘ouUIYd
Aoushy' 1190 =3Tdwg pUwRIuL



ctoz/ve/e0 VI SaNIOW SZJ SIDIANES LIAAAD LOJHEC SWOH|€0°SET asnisIoz/og /8O [#7 £BI0QOEZ 90ECLE
sT0Z/32/80 ¥D ONIHISDOILSYTd TYIYLSGONI NOLDNIH¥JVYH|20°9te asnlcToz/02/80([ZLLB9000EE SOE0IZ
s1oz/Lz/8e WO HYOWEEAIT ONT ANVAROD NOTLOMELSNGD HSD|08°CEE‘6Z asnisi0z/0Z/ 80 |6¥BRI000EZ FIZOIE
STO0Z/5Z/80 TI ANIIVIVG HAONIVHD|IEH 3529 asn|sIoe/0Z/80|T6L89000TT €£020TE
STOE/RZ/99 O OONIHES " DN WOD' SEOLINAWNUEAQS|OL 00C ' E asn|stoz/oz/ea |9z8890002T THZOIE
STOZ/TE/ 80 YD OINSWYEOYS O¥VOE XYL RSTHONVAEL |TL b1 asn|sioz/0z/90|EL8850002T T0ZOTE
STOZ/8Z/80 ¥D STIIH ONIHD MMYAEQ 'KNXIL)00 00¢€ gsn|stoz/0z/80 |ERERIOOOEE (GRS A
stoz/9z/80 YO ANVEEONE CONI CSS0IANES 01400008 asn|s10z/0Z/80 |05ER90002Z GETOIE
STd2/vE/a0 ¥ SETEONY $O1 DLdYINISTOS WHHSIL (LS 9TT’E asn)stez/0Z/80 [TLLBINOAZE G6TOTE
SI0E/TE/8D Y3 FO¥Ed NOLONILSOH 000Z LV LSHIL|L8'9ST asnisToz/0¢/EC|EBLES000EE LETOLE
SI0Z/5Z/B0 L XLSNTAMAYEOORT  CTUOLIZYNY NGLYE SNIJOENT [00°'0L5°9 ausnfstaz/oz/Bc|oteRii00éz 95TL1Z
S10Z/82/60 WD OLNIWTHOUSHINWYIEC INAWAOTEAST LNSWAOTEWE [00°9€L°E GS|ET0Z/0E/90|L9889000EE SETOTE
ST0Z/Pe/80 YD SNTANT ORI CSHIIARCE TVOIWIHD-OUIOETE |6L79%56 asn|sToz/oz/ac | TrEeseioee 5610TT
ST0E/92/80 YD SULINIDNE ONI SEIVIDOSSY 2 ¥IANO|6F° F9F ‘BT esn|stoz/oz/ac|sTaascnaze £61012
SL0E/¥E/ 80 ¥D ¥NAAWSYd 4 T ONIIHYHYW TIHG|L9'SS8°T QS{1{ST0E/02/B0 |S6LB3C00EE ZHTOIT
S10Z/52/80 YO WNOWOd 0O NOSMYC|€9°0%T asn|sToz/az/80|zza8900022 161012
ST0Z/10/60 CHD OOHON TICHINGS IS4 §.METHEHM QIANVI|00TSLY -as0|sT0Z/02/80|LEERI000ZE 36T01E
ST0Z/TE/BC Y3 ITISESAIY HOQISEEATIE J0 AINAOD |00° 89T ¢SN|ST0Z/02/B0[0ZRBI000EE SHIDTE
sIbz/sz/8e ¥ OIHINO ONT STVINEE ALID|TESY C5A|ST0Z/0Z/B0| 044 8900BEE 88T0IE
ST0Z/TE/8C ¥O HOVEE DNOT SEIVIDOSSY SERACTINH ALID|SL LeL asn|stoz/0z/R0{EL8R90002E LBTIOIE
sToz/szZ /80 ) 2% LINMOHA 0STHI0T NOLLVEQSEOD SYINID|E€Z 0ER’T asalsToz/0Z/80|0EREI000EE 38TOIT |
S102/52/80 ¥O HIVIDINOWKOIIVA¥ESNOD HIL¥M NISVE ONIHD|si 80z°'1 asnlstoz/oez/e0|L6L8s0008E 35044
Y2 STITH ONTHD INNYOCM “NYHD |00 08 TSN |€T0Z /02 /80 |198B83000LE PEI0IEZ
ST0Z/92/80 ¥D OUIONODSE DNI DNILIVHINOD 'IDD|ZL 9L5°Zs8 asn|cioz/0z/80(|258890D02E EEI0TE
§.0e410 /60 WO WY VINYS 0 7 NE¥dYM TEY0 | 00°005°T AsN|ET0E/0Z /80 |65L8I000EE IBEOTE
sToz/Lz/80 T4 MEATH THISKYD ITI ¥OTAVL H TUYD[g£9-°LeT gsn|{sTz/0e/90|YLABICOCEE TBIOTE
STUZ/SE/ a0 L WO UNEYSYd ' SHISOIONHIAL ¥IIYM YINJCIITYD |26 365701 . OSN|STOZ/0Z/80 |EPEBI0O0LE QBTCTEZ .
ST0Z/T0/60 T T w0 COTHIIENd 40 NOILVISOSSY VINNOATIYI|00°52Z asnl|sTsz/02/80 5588900022 6LIOTE
STOR/OL/BY YD QNYTIY0 J0SOY INSWNOWIANT HILWM JXTVD 100796 (dSN{STOE/02/80 | B6LBIC0DEL 8LIOIE
ST0Z/TE/RO . W OLNIWVEOVS OXIWIVO (00 000°T asals1oe/0z/80|ESEIS000EE LLIGTE
SLoZ,52/B0 50 NOIONIWIIM qu¥D SSENISOH|6T £0Z‘0T -asnlstozjoz/e0|DSEEI0T0ZE SLIOTE
ST0Z/ST/80 YD HOVEE DNOT ODAVE [TL 60E asn|s102/02/00|61TBR90002E SLTIOTE
ET0E /20760 ¥ STIlH# -ONIHD HYON “TI¥E (S0 69T . aSDSTOZ/0Z/80 |6LEER000ET FLIOTE
ST0Z/%0/60 ¥ STIIH ONIHD YONVTIE '"YINAWWSY{E8 ¥t asn|s102/0Z/80 |8L85900022 ELTOTZ
STeT/ve/et S0 YO USEW ¥1S00 NI TYIINVHOTW dWR |00 00%’T - OSR{STOZ/0Z/80|ZERAIN00ZE ZLTOTZ
STI0Z/S2/80 VO FONWNQ HHAL00 ISVAIGOOS WITVY|RG 86T asn|S10e/0E /80 |SEBE000ET L3012
sroe/et/ed WD UNZQYSYSE ONI ISEM SYDEIV|T9°02 | asn{sToz/sT/E0|SBLAYDDOCE 0Lt01E
stoz/se/e0| ¥ SETTIONY SOT ONI SEIDCTONHDEI SNETIOVY|Z6° 88% asn|stoz/te/a0|coags0n0ee 697012
mﬂou\mm\.mo .. YD STISHTATISIHOTIMTIIN ¥ SUdSoI¥ CHONYAQY|oD 208717 asn|stoz/ez /a0 |asa83000ZE 891072
STOZ/LE/BO 0D NEAVH MAN ONI dUYONYISOOOW|0Z° w085 aSi|STOZ/0T/80v088500022 LSTOTE
SToEsHZ/ 80 %0 avEKESOH NOSIOE ATTHOD- 0S[8%F° €18 's8€ asnjstiz/8i/80|T¥LB300072] 99TITE
ST0z/9z/80 ¥) STIIH ONIHD NEE ‘NENA[ZE 86 asnlST0Z/ET/B0|ZTLBIC0D0ET S9T0TE
5TOE/6T/80 . KN ANUEIY SSIHEXE FOIMITIOM |EL E%L G5R|STO0E/ET /B0 | £39856000E #910TE
SToE/61/80 ¥Q ENIANI 4TI SNYAT TTHAEIAO NOSTEN SLIHM|00°000°T asn|sToz/£1/80|889890002E £910TE
FAS A e L il TG TR ST WS RIS Uk U AR e Loxy| wiem aond [FEEIN g = o S D e T

. .. ‘ ‘ . G

THILITIEE AJFHD Isqunu 100V

EFIPEZELT Aoy yues

0000T9LTE WD OIUVLIND ANYE SSENISNE SHEZILID |40 JUBE

0001 apoo Auedwo)
¥ ‘ouTtud
Aonaby: 113 @xtdwd puerur

G 13ided
STAHOOW L x9S

gO:G¥i8¢ / SI0Z/HT/60 Jo35Thad Hoeud



SI0Z/ED/60 13 OOUVILI SYTIANId 40 SWELTId ANIHSMNS LB OBT asa|sToz/0Z/80| 0688900022 05Z0TE
ST0Z/98/80 W) OLNFAVADVSHE TAIND SHOEN0STY ¥EIYM HIVLE)|00°0%€ asnjs10z/0e/80|00882000CT (324144
STOT/SE/80 qT OOYOIHD DNI OHNILINSKOD DIINYLE]LE EZE'FE gsn|stog/oe/80|5288%00022 BYZUTT
GT02/LT/ 80 Y QUINASOWACD NOSIOE YINNOAITYD NYEHINOS|60°beL‘Z asn|sToe/oe/80|L08BB000ZE LYEOTZ
s5toz/ez/80 YD HYE ONOWYIQ WOV ISWOD HLNOS|$9°0¥T° ST den|sToz /0T /30 | PELET000ZE SHEOTT
stToe/ez/80 Yo WYd ONOWYIC WDV 185900 HINOS |8 TLT°L asn|sTo2/0E/80|E6L83030022 | S¥ZO1Z
sioz/ez/so VI HYE ANOWYIC QWY ISY0D HINCS |6€° 9271 °%L asn|stozfoz/an Nmpmwooommu BPPEZOIZ
stoz/Lz/eg ¥ fEvd JE¥EINOW SVD JITYD OS|ef'gsz‘e CSN|ST0Z/02/60|298990002E; EPTOIE
£T0z/¥2/80 v2 OVEKESON ROSIQH dITW0 O§[SE-30€ Gen|sToT/0Z /80 ﬂwmmmuuommm [A14eA
s10E/TE/80 YD SHISDNY SOTID ¥ ANDVAWVD '"wTEALd LIONNIS|8E S%6’EE gsn|sToT/0z/80|8E8R90002E THZ01Z
STOE/52/80 VO YONVLILY ONT HOTHOTY-YWOIS L8 64€ asn|stoez/oz/s0 |gsLrnec0zz, - OFEOTE-
5102/T6/60 YD CHIMIVYNETE NYS SADTAUAS IHO0D §,JJITHAHS[LL LE asn|stoez/0z/e0|s988900022 SEEDIE
§T4Z/82/80 YO ONICNWNHEE NYS ALNAOD ONTIHVYNUSH NUS|[00° BIL asn|STeZ/0Z/ /80 |6Z8890002E BEEDTE
ST0z/92/80 ¥ ENIANI SWELSAS INEWHDWMNYA ALASYS |00 062 asn|sToez/0g/e0|ETE8I000EZE LEZOTE
ST0E/%¥2/80 YD LEENOE FAVI OSE 367 LTS QSn|SI0Z/02/80 [LTERS000ET 9£20te
stoz/sz/80 ¥D ASNYHEC DTYIDETE HIVSTIOHM TYAOY |£0°64S'T asn|sT0z/0z/80 (2848900022 SEE0TE
. B W2 STITH ONTHD CRIOMIL ‘SITYSTY |08 LOE CSn|§T0T 02/ 84 | L atsdoodn ¥EZOTE.
stoz/se/an)| U7 g v IEQ WNOECD NOISIA ¥ ONTHIZENIONE SWE |00 0BF 'Y asn|stoe/oe/a0|sogsso00zT £E20tE
STOZ/SE/B0 W NEEED LONTYM INEHNNOMIANE aNY 3EIWM OWE|£2 0LL'Z asin|s10Z/0Z/ 80 |TEHEIC00EE ZEZOTE
ST0Z/9z/80 Y2 YDNOWYOND CHONYY dNOHD VWE|SZ°HL8’6T asn|s10z/0e/80 |T8LBB0D0EE TE2012
STne/fse/80 ¥ YNOWOD HY¥OIS FOHS ONIM OFE|00°SEZ asn|s102/0Z/82 |0T8RS000ZE (1341384
STO0Z/LZ/90 YO JEWHH SHIINED EOTANES ¥ SWIL WNOKVE |61 855'fF asn|sicz/0z/8¢ |D8LES000ZE BEZZOTZ
stoz/Lz/ee| YD SEHESAD NI SIDAQo¥d OF1SMEMOd |SZ TIE'T asnlercz/oE/g0 | $ERFYUN0ET BEEOTE
sT0Z/9Z/%0 VD NOLMFTIAS EOTANES O¥od §,AL3d |98 6TT asalsTozf0e/80 (66848900022 Lzzoiz
S10E/Z0/E0 ¥D STTIH ONTHD AWdVE ‘Za¥dd|00°0%9 asnistoz/oZ/80 | 0988300022 9ZEGLT, .
stoz/gz/8c U2 OI¥WING d¥0D SHTYS NOILYE(T6 06T asnjsIo0z/0Z/80[6LLEID0OZE SZ207Z
stog/oz/e0 '¥2 ODSIONWHE NYS ONI .I¥MSdC |00 BEW asp|STI0Z/02/BD |BSREI000EE FTEOTE -
si6e/vz/B0 Yo onmEZOQU SHTITIILA YATOINOW OTIVING|s0-686’s CSG|ST0Z/02/80]6588B90002C £ZZ0TZ
ST0E/Se/H0 © 8¥ YITHDIM CHIVHOMCONI JNO¥D 4¥N|00°GLE’LE asn|stozfoz/eo0lLs8B9000EE EZEIIZ.
stog/sz/en Y¥D 0D3ard NYS S¥00W ¥ OANIM|[0D GOR’S esn|sioz/oz/80|a18R9000%2 TZZO1IZ
sTuz/LE/Ba ¥ SQISNVEDO HAROTIWE DINH0d TUNOILUN{O0EZ 9<€ asn|sT0Z/0z/80 (3088900028 azzole
si0z/se/80 ¥ BOISHIATE SOIHAVEDOUIEY NOISSIH|98 vl asnistoz/oz/e0|L8LBo00022 6TZ0TZ
STOZ/9%/80 W0 Hu¥d NIMOTVENI 00 NOTZONELENOD OTWEnd FNIW{S07£10°SHT asn|sT02/02/80 | FZBRINIOTT giz0ie .
sToZ/9z/80 TI OOWIIHD 00 ATEdNS HAYD-HILSYMOW |69 LL asn|stoz/ce/eon|s0e8900022 LTZOTE
ST0Z/LE/de ‘ AN SYDEA SYI ZENOSAHA WIUvK|00'esg asn|s10z/02/B80|SLEES0002E 31Z01E
ST0Z/80/60 ¥ STIIH ONIHD AWSVT *SWDOT|05°TT asn|s10z/0Z/ 80 |z2ER900022 S1ZDIZ
ST0Z/¥Z/80) R ¥ ¥NEOVSYA VITONIW W)TNOM|T& S0L 2 asn|sT02/0Z/80 (108090002 BTZOTZ.
STO0Z/5T/R0 ¥ 0GIGKSISEONI "00 NOLLOO¥SNOD ONWIZd ¥ rloo-wéz'est asn{stoe/oz/E6|9LLn300022 £T20T2
sioe/ev/eg . ¥J W¥NIADD DNT NDS ¥ ¥S¥ONL O D|ER LET asn|stoz/ue/30|SLARI000FE giegie
maou\mm\mc WD VONOWYOLS CHONVE A¥M CIIINDY H¥ISWT ONVINI |00 99 asn|stoz/oz/80|6988900022 112012
- , T STIIH ONIHO NOLIWIJOS5Y (SRAACTAWE VORI [6C 192 asn|sT02/0%,/90|a98830002% DTZOTE
mﬁam\mmxmo Y4 DHOESNETND ORI HEnD HII{6v°99%°T asn|st0z/oz/80|sE8800002C £50Z0TZ
sI0z/a0/60 YD STIIH ONIHD € g5SAP ‘N¥HIINQH|00 &L Ush|SE0E/0T/ 80| LEBEFO0DEE BO701Z
ST0Z/5Z/80 HN WETYS KOUIONHOEL NOZISOH|26 61T dsn|6T1ez/0z/B0 |$T88200022 LOEOTE
[T f T BT 3 DM IR N L I S AL asEY oy TS anermr x| s aTesg e Ang T ONT ¥R

i I o -

TPILITIET RIHD Iatmnu 300y

(348 X AAAS A2y yueg

0008TILTS  UD OIEYING MNYE SSINISNG SNEZIIID 960 jueg

L 1abed
STUHIIR 1Iesn
g0:9%:80 / STO0Z/®1/60

I9ASTOSE ADIYD

0001 =poa Awedwod
¥ "outyd
Aouaby- T30 SaTdEy pueTul



STCZ/I0/60 YD VHONDD ONI DNIAAA¥AS WOYATYI {00 CoE'T asn|sToz/Lz /80150690008 v5Z01T
ST0Z/TE/80 YO YNBEOYSYd'SEIDOTONHDEL YLIVM VINNOIITYO|9p 950 6T GSN[SE0Z/L7/ 80 |65069000T2 £6Z51E
SI0Z/10/60 ¥D NILENL ONI ORI¥BANTONG HAIINE|ZZ LSBT 80T usi|{sT0e/Le /R0 | 9EVE30002T Z6E0TL
510Z/T0/6C YD NOLICD DIELDETE HANIHLINE|LI €96 asa|stoz/Lz/Rols006300072 THEBIE
SE0E/80/60 ¥y FTITAYCIOIA YNNY 'DIZud|1S'£L4T asn|sTez/Lz/80|FL0630008EE 96Z0EE
ST0Z/0T/60 ¥D ANIAYI JNI MHVE LOOH|LE 09T asn|S30e/LE/B0 |SE0690002T 692072
ST0ZT/20/60 O ONELLEOd ANVAWOD TNOD ZZYTH|0EE6Z asn|ST0Z/LT/B0|PZ06900CEE 94920TZ
YD STIIH ONIHD NANHIVY 'MISSEU|68 € asn|ST0e/LT/80|TB0E50002T LBEZOIE
STOE/T0/6D ¥D VINYILY SKI AKCZOLOV |99 T9%’T asn|&Toz/Lz/80|LS0650002Z 98ZOIE
ST0Z/10/60 HO ANVYTEAZTO 3HL ‘ANYIWOD NILSOW [0 0SZ° 2k asn|ST0Z/LZ/B0}EPOES000ZE SHZTITE
stoz/ie/80 Y0 ITWFH RO:XIDAYIENOD DNINTEANTIONT WOLY (0T '8LE°8G GSN|STI0Z/LE/ B0 |PS0E90002 $8ZOTE
5102/70/60 AX ATIIASIACTESYM DNTHAS NIYINOOW OWEHMONYY(Z9°669 G5 [ST0Z/LE/B0j8¥0590002E £8Z0TE
STOZ/LiE/ 80 TI OINIIHD DNI 50 SIOYOWY |JZ°285°S asa|sToz/LEZ /8D {£306900022 ZBTOTE
S10Z/20/60 YD ENIANI OFL 'SEOILOWVMd ISEA QAITAdY|60 000°T asn|sSTOZ/LZ/80 (998690002 TRZOIZ
S10Z/60/60 Y0 ¥KIOESYd ONI ISEM SYOUIY|£6°296 asn|stoe/Lz /90 |LTOEI0002E QETOIT
ST0E/E0/60 WO YONOWYDNY CHONVHI ASOTONHOZL TUDIWSHD CHINVAQY)|00706F asn|STOZ/LE/8D|0S069000EZ 6LEDTT
&T02/8L/80 . WD HSNVEO NWTd TULNEC MELSEM|LE 6T8°2 ash|eToz/cz/8o (9848900028 ldleoie.
5T0E/92/80 ¥ NOINYSYE1Z FONVMASNI IISANHE QRUHSEJHEd (09 69E° 8% asn|STpz/0z/80[988890002E LLEDTE
SToZ/97/80 Y2 WNHECYSYS WHRS0MS E¥VD WEEL. BNCT S¥Ed|85°0L as|stoz/0Z/80 (B88R90002Z “SLEOTE -
510Z/5Z/80 HO IIVNKIONIONWHASNI H3IT ALTE00TES XLFIAOIA (€1 ¥L0°E asa|stoz/oz/80 6888300022 SLEOTE
STOZ,/9E/80 05 YISWDIOOMNSNI INZUIIDY ¥ J4T7 "TEINOIOD |S5°ZLS ASN|ST0E/0T /80 |£LAREID0O0ZE e BLZOTE
5T0Z/52/80 YD WHIDEWEL SEJTANES TYIONUYNIS NVITIIM|00°0SL°T asa|stTez/oT/80{66L8300028 £LEOTET
GI0Z/9Z/80 ¥D VADMEOD OHONWVE ONI ONTHEANIONE KILSEM|52°6LL°ZL asr|etee/oz/ 80 |£€88900027 BLZOTE -
5102/92/80 Yo SETEONY SOT A1ddNS AMVIINYS HINYM|6T 9ZL'Z asn|sToZ/0Z/80 |SBLBI000ZE TLIZLTZ
s ol N WO ENEEN W1 NOTLYONdR 4HIVM|00°G0S T asn|STeT/0z/80 (608RI000EE LTOTEZ.
S1aZ/5Z/80 ¥D HOVED DNOT ONI 0D NOILOAHLSNOD DISYH ¥ M|00°6ST’¥6 asn|sTeEf0L/80 |LTEB000EE 9701
ST0Z/SE/80 ¥d HIMRESITIA. OTT TYNOTIUNMIINI ¥MA|FZ BST'E asg|sToz /oL /80 |#8L 8900022 - 89TOTL
sT0Z/LE/80 XL SVTTYd SNOLIVOINNWWDD NOZIHHA|TL S8 asn|szee/iz/ec|cseas0002e LOZOTIZ
ST0Z/LE/EN XL SVTTYI VINSOAITYD NCZIWIA|S0 €SS asn|eToz/sz/80 |098BH0GOET TH9LOtL
S10Z/20/50 XL SYTIVO SSANISNE NCZIMEA[ZY 9E¥ asn}s10g/0z/80 | P9BRSCADZE ‘s9E0iZ
ST0Z/52/80 TE ETIEAYEAYN DNL DSNELLTISNOD LIEA |06 209'E - GS0[ST0E/LL/80 |5¥880000ET © FRZ0XT.
STOZ/9Z/80 0 QNYDIYO SYIANIONS ONILIASNOD ¥ ¥ A[85°180°66 Gsn|(s1oz/cz/60|828R9000EZ ‘€9zZ0TE
SIDE/82/80( 9D YINYTLY HTT LSENDITILN |80 €56 6 . .asn|(stoz/te/80 [ra8gdooze TIZOIL:
S702/32/80 ¥3 OINVING ONI BSOH § N|59°%F asn|(sing/oz/80 |TTER9000EZE 192012
STOE/LESBD OW SINOT 18, ¥NWE 5. Q|TE€ 86T %T asa|stoz/or/80 |TEBETR00EE S p9gotE
ST0E/SZ/80 FW TIYd IS5 ANVE 5 n|0s-i6s ‘asn|stoz/oz/s0|a1esv000zT 65Z0TE
sIoE/en/ed Yo ANTASI ‘SEHIVISOSSVY ONY ULIWS IJ=dI¥l|00°0S€ asffsTaZ/oT/ 80| LERE00002E 95Z0TZ.
STO0Z/E0/60 WO 09EI0 NYS ONT ONITITHG ALNOCO-IHL{3T'£IL'€S asn|sToz/oE/80|7E88900022 LEZOTE
Stog/8z/80 T YAWEL ARUSYH A9 SONOSTYIOL|807006°T asn |sToz/0e/80scegs0008e S5EOTE -
§10Z/9Z/80 VD ONIGEYNNAE NUS SAINIDOSSY # NOSIX] WOL) 9L t%E'TZ asnisSTeE/0Z/B0£T8E9000EZ SSZOIE
gtozfsEseol 0 ... ¥MO ETIIAENIHG ONI 4N0¥S "TWISLSQONT SQLIL[00'00t’€ ashstoz/ez/ed | T588500022 %STOTT.
stoz/ez/80 ¥D EOVEE ONOT TEALS TTAL|LV PSE asn|stoz/oz/ R0 |B8LB20002T IX-TARRA
ST0Z/5¢/80 WM QOSMENAY ONI SRILSAS TYOINHOEL |40 ¥62°GLT asn|sToz/0z/ 80 |SSBAI00DEE ZSZOTE
S10E/5Z/80 TI ODYDTHD ONI IMM-O¥DYNAS [00°L99 600 asn|szoz/oz/en|svansoaoze 152012
SRR L _ WD W wdT prieay VHTITOER 1Dy ymL ahouEd amml Srwp iy Lt T [ ION TO SlAte s L AT g
- ' ’ i .Mﬂ-.,l C«.,U
TESLITTER EDFHD Toqunu 3DOY
BYIPEZIZT A2y yueg
DOOOTOLTIE WD OINVING YNVE SSINISNE SNEZILID HED yueg
g rabeg 0001 @wod Auwedwuc)
STHHIIML +IIEN ¥ 'ouTUD
80:SPIR0  / STUZ/WL/60 xaasThey yoaud Aousby- 1730 exTdug puelul



ST0Z/£0/60 ¥D aNY'IdN STYROLIONOHd WOTATEd |97 9L asn|sToz/Le/90|59069005CE FEEOTE
ST0Z/T0/60 ¥D YWINYIIY ONI ENAQATOL(20°8ps'1T asn|STOE,/Le/BC|S205890002E LEEDTE
STOZ/6T/60 "3 ONIhD SHMOLIONEIXE HSVYD ALLES (D0 L62 asn|sTez/LE/aC|CZo690062E SEEQTE
ST0Z/10/69, ¥D NOLEETING FDIAEHS CYOW 5. 4184 |SZ TIL asn|aT0z/LZ/80|6T069000ET SEEOTE
ST02/Z0/60 YD NGIIOD NI IIVLIC OLOY WIYd | 0% 288°: asnlstge/Le/80|+£05300022 PEEOTE
510Z/10/60 YD OIYLNOOD SHILITLLO TT¥EIDINAW OTIYINO|6% L% 50 |8T0Z/LZ/80|TLOE3000ZE EEEQTZ
ST0Z/20/60 YO VINVTIY dE800 NITO[ES 6PE’0T asn|s10Z/L2/80|9%06900022 ZELOTIT
s10z/1E/80 YO SEUHSNY 507 I04Ed ZIIJS0}8Z°0BR8°T asn|sT02/LE/80|600600008T TEE0TZ
AN ONWIST ONWED OFT ‘OuN|D0700T GSA{STIT/LL/80|L2069000C2 QEL0TE
s102/%0/60 ¥ YISTEEOROIIVOTISIANT SEENTSCE TYNOILYN|007 05T GEN|{STOZ/LE/ /80 |LEOES0DOTE 62ZE01Z
YO AETTYA ONZUOW (SN XATIYA OHIAOW |05 9T aBR|STOE /L2, /80 |0LIE0GC0ZE CBTEQYE
ST0Z/20/6C ¥ F0ISEHAATY SOIHAVYOONITE NOISSIWIL0 8% asn|sT0z/L2/90|BTO630002E LEEOTZ
S10Z/20/60 Yo KYS EO74 7T UAWIE CEETIIM| 69 %63 asn|SE0Z/LE/80 |5L0690C0ZZ 9EEQTE
STOT/TE/BO YD OINYING SNIYWHER INTOIUIW|8% 985 asn|STOE/LE/ 80 |CE0690002E 5ZE0TT
ST0Z/T0/6C YD HEYd ANEELNOWIDNYNEINIYW DNIMIING SINVHOOHW | BE 560 °0T asn|sToz/Le /B0 6706500027 YEE0TZ
St0z/70/60 11 COVOIHD 00 NTAAOS WAVD-HAISYWIM|0% 28T I asn|s10g/Le/80{82069000Z2 EZE0TE
STGE/80/60 ¥O STIIH ONIED YNETIN *ZENIIAWA|L6°ZET asit[sT0Z/Lz /B0 |ZR0650002Z “TTEATT”
ST0Z/E0/60 ¥ YNVINOSNI ‘HSYM ¥DOXI §.¥8ISIS TILLIZ|00°'08 G50 {&T0Z/LE/B0]0908300022 TEEOTE
ST0Z/Z0/60 YD SUSYEYTYDZNASEN A FAYHIIN J0 HOIJI0 MVT]|997ZLY POT L OSI)STeE/Le /0| T908900082 0TEQTE
S10Z/%0/60 1T WYH¥IS TOWYD ONI SEIWIDOSSY 3 dadTTaX O 0(L8°18T asi{sToe/Le /80| ET069G00EE STEOTE
STO0E/B0/60 WO ENIANTONT SEDIAYES NOISHG OSIVHDHINC{0D 8L5'F% - OSTSTOZ/LE/ 80 |FrOS9D00ZE 8TEATE
ST0E/60/60 OC NOEDNIHSYM SEISHIVHLIS TwdEadd SATLYAONNT]|00°005'3 asn|sToz/LE/B0|TFO6500022 LIEDIZ
€10Z2/80/60 YO AFTINA WOONK WYITIIM “ENSOH{ZC 6°% casn|etoe/Le/80|SL06900082 STEQTT
STOZ/10/60 V¥I SANICW 52C SEOIAWES II0FYD LOdIGC HWOH |85 88% ‘T asn|sTtoz/LZ/80{£TOE6900022 STEOTZ
STOZ/20/60 WD ATTIYA BTV WRMIQ ‘SHGCH|20°69% ASN|ST0Z, LE/80{LLI69000ZE ¥IE0Te
ST0Z/T0/60 ¥D ONIHISITLSYId TYINISOaNI NOLONTHWVH|T0'T06'E asn|sToz/LZ/E0|ZTCE90D0ZE £TE01E
STOZ/TE/ B0 WD SN -ONIHD NIRSYCD ' TIWH|ze 997’1 ‘asn|STOE/LEZ/H0|0B0680008E 2TEOTE
8Y0Z/10/860 T HNIIVIVA HIONIVED| €0 BLE T asi ; /80| TEZ06500022 TTE0TE
R ¥o ATYAWTYd FINYITARCY “FoEv] FINIS K3aIOoD)00 E9L'E -agn|sipz/Lz/a0|ec0ss0002Z “QIEQIE
ST0Z/T0/60 YO YNHCYSYd OHD|00°'SEZ’L asn|stez/LE/B0|ES0880002E G0E0TE
$102/10/60 ¥ YNOWOd SHDTANHS ¥OIOW JINIDITE 4 9|v0"e8T’s Q80 |SL0E/42/80 1106500022 .ggratT
ST0Z/80/60 ¥O NOISWOD d¥00 ¥aINId ZONSWOTld |66 1S osn|sToz/L2/80 6208900022 Locote
S§I0E/TE/B0 YO SETHONY 'S0T. DIATINATIOS ¥BHSIA |13 T9% asn|srTez/Lz/ec|0T0650002Z .[90€0TT -
§T02/T0/60 Y2 HOVEE NYLIVHNVH OTI LIVM ¥ ANSOVUSId|00 S¥T asn|sIoz/Lz/eo|L906500028 SOEOTE
ST0E/E0/60 ¥d HOEAESILId DTT SEIOCIONHOZE -UEIYM WADOAH|62° 66 ~-a8Q|5TOZ/LE/8 290690002 ‘“POEOIZ -
sioz/zo/e0 X5 ENTATAYEOONI ‘TYOLIATUNY NOLYE SNTIOERd|ot:0Se "asa|stoz/Lz/a0|ssee90002E ‘tde0Tz
STOL/E0/60 : ‘w5 YINWIIV. T SHYl IS0 -Yad |07 EER’T . aSn|STI0E/LE/80)950690DDE2 TZBEDTE -
sT0z/1E/80 S NOLSETHYHD SSHHANE TYINSWNCEIANE|TE 9%E asn|sToz/Le/80 | 1E069000¢E2 TOE0TE
ST0Z/80/60 Y3 OJUON "TONINOO ISHA S UFTEEHM IAVA |91 2LS asnistoz/ie /RO [E5069000EE -+ QOEDTE .
ST0Z/Z0/60 YO STIIH OUIHD ONTHWNTd 5 EAYT[00° 523 asn|stez/Le/80|Lr06en00zE 662012
ST0Z,/¥0/60 coTTm s g SONTHES @4 YINYSINI SECLIVHANOD, TYOIHLOTE ISD[00T0%L‘LZ | asn|sToe/LE/ 80 | d506ss00CE . BEEOTE
STOZ/TC/680 ¥) ¥AILLIHMIO SIDTELSIO NOLIIYLINYS ALN(OD |95 9%%°oT asn|stoz/Lz/B0 |BODE90D0EE LEEOTE
staz/vo/60 VYD ILISHHATS SGISHEATH 40 AINACD[00 78 asfi|stoz/Le/0|0¥06900028 95Z0TE
SIBZ/EG/60 Y NINHOHd CST#I0T NOTINHOSHOD SWINID|[60°EER‘T GS0|ST0E/LZ/80|SP0690008E 5462012
pres, wdcE SERTOGEED S DT SR g | iuy el fazg| »amp nenz o dmg TTOUKTUT TRELM - LT
TYILITIEE WRHEED I9QUNT 100V
6FTPEZEET A=y yueg
QBCOTILTE ¥D OIAYLING ANYE SSENISOE SNEZILID 62 sued
6 :abea cooT 2pod Amedwod
STHHIOW H £-1-74 Yo outyd
g0:67: 80 cLuE/EL/60 zxansthey yooud Aousfiv- 17N 2aTdug puelur



ZO ST LLS L aso ¥OIYD poUABw Ausukeg «
§10Z/80/60 YO Muud RAWSINOW SWD 4ITVD OS|6L7ES ‘asn|sTUz/LT/80|€60690002% 8EE0TZ
ST0ZT/EC /60 YO ¥NZOVSYSTLOTOS SSANISNE VITIONIW VOINOM (8% TIE‘Z asn|siez/Lz/ 80 |1606908628 LSEDTZ
ST0Z/10/60 YO UNATYEYd VITONTW VOINOM |09 15T . asQ|STOZ/LET/R0|Z6069000Z8 9GE0TE
TI ¥O0Md ¥¥0 FINITLSNI NQIITRMHEIA |00 SLL'EL | asn|stoz/Lz/80|6906900022 SSE0TZ
s162/19/60 XL SYTTRI YINGOAITEY NOZIMEA |GL ELE OSB|STRE/LE/80 |ZL068000T2 PEEDTZ
Yo STITE ONIHD VSHEEL ‘E@RVIEA[z8°C1 asn|stez/Le/80 60530002 £5E0TZ
STO0F/T0/60 Yo OINVING ONI HSDH 5 0|tz gst asnj9Iez/Le/a0|2e069000g2 ZSE0TE
STDZ/%0/60 YD YNYINOS ¥HINED NOISITION HSIUNAS|8T 89L'T asnjse10z/Lz/90 2206900022 ISE0TZ
ST0Z/10/60 YD QYEWISCH NOFIME 4ITVD 05|05 1€9°6E% | O8N|ST08/4T/80|EL0E30002E 0SE0TZ
ST0Z/80/60 YD SHTIONY SOT TYRI4 ¥ IUYWS |99 °6SE asn|stoee/Lz/80|9106900022 132504
SIBZ/80/60 oo ADQEbdhd DONT HVIVES [£T°S6Z - ASA([ST0Z/LE/BO |EHDE9000ZE BYPEGTZ
ST0Z/E0/60 WD ONWINYO GO SIDNAOYd AJVHS |28 93P dasn|gtoz/Le/ B0 [9Tesoc00TE L¥E0TE
YD ANGIAR ANYAWOD NHIYM OINOINY N¥S|00°000°Z- . .asn|sroz/LE/80 |8EDEI0UOZE S¥EOTT
STOZ/T0/6C YD SONYEC ITHIDETAE STYSTTOHM TVACH [E0°B16°G asii|ST0Z/LT/80 |STO69GA0EE SPEQTE
) STITH ONIHD OHIOWLL ~*SEIVSOM{G% 73 o] OSQ[ST0E/LESBD (R LO6IODDAE FYEQTT
sT0Z/v0/60 ¥ STIIH AIESASE OKI dNO¥S ONILINSNOD SINATOA (0o vee's as|sToz/Lz/80|85069000ZZ £7€01Z
S702/26/60 CYD QI ISSHANYE SHTULSOANT STH|%E'6SL €. . . .. .| dSN|ETHT/L7/80|5906900022 ZHEQTET
ST0Z/70/60 YO OTWHIND ABY ¥ NDOT WHA|Z6 LSE'P casnlstoz/ez/eo|Loossasoee THEOIT
STOE/Za/B0 YD IAWIH SMIINTD FIIAUES ¥ HALL UNOWYHE |66 ' BL1'S | ASN{STeT/LL/B0|?T069000EC 0%E0TE
sT0Z/29/60 YO SONIHAS 34 WINVS ONINTINIONT SWNd 75 6€T asn|stoz/Lz/80|£€069000Z2 GEEDTT
e PrO EeRWED STRo oAt n porad cmpey 2 05] waep vz EE P ) BT WS TR ATRLT
: D
T59L9TIET MDEHO Iaqunu 308y
BFTFEEZET Kay yueg
DOOGIZLIE VYO OLEYIND ¥NYE SSANISNH SNIZILID |g0 yued
(114 cabeg 000T 2pon Auedron
STHEIXNT 1I280 ¥o 'OuTLD
ROTG®IB0 [/ STOZ/%T/faQ aA5Th3E XM Aowsby - T1In axpdwd puetul



s

ZOTZSTLLS L

Bmp o

Tuid

auadesy

QAL IRGUNT WO

LTIy EoT

WDL CLEIAD

MG

e

g

em

(£

1| 1oy wTrd aatas

T
STEHSOWA
BOFS¥ 80

zabeg
TSR0
/ stoe/vi/e0

a@as1be PsYd

SatIjua [IE IO T®I0L



EE"BST'ET asn hﬂlr.mﬂ.:.m_h PRieadn sxIOUD .ﬂOﬂmuME uﬁw..—tnﬁ& »
ST0Z/E0/60 AN ANVEAISHUd ONI ’dN0dD SHOTA¥SS MSIY ¥UO0A|P0 59 asn|stoe/Te/8c |0PTE20002T 38270
5102/60/60 AN ANVAJISHYd ONI 20040 SHIIAHES NSIY ¥UOA|LP LS asn|SIQE/TE/BO |6EZE20008E SBZYO
ST0Z/£0/60 AN ANWASISEYE ONI 'dOO¥D SEDTA¥ES NSIY WHOR|LE6°T6 asa|stoe/ze/80|9EzE5000¢8E YEZVO
STI2/£0/60 AN ANVASTSUNS DNT '4ROHD SHOIAHHS ASIY NKOA |21 §F asn|sTAz/1E/80 | LET62000EE £92%0
STHz/e0/60 AN ANWLAISEVE ONI 'anC¥S SEJTANES MSIY NEOA|SE EET gsa)sTog/15/980[9£2650002T 28270
ST0Z/£0/60 AN ANVAISNYI DNI ‘4N0NS -SEOIANES ASTH JEOK|8L 88T B0 |SI6Z/TE/B0 |SETEIO00ZT 18Z%0
gT0E/20/60 AN ANVEAISHVA ONI '4NouD SIOTANZS ASTH¥ ¥¥OX|0C ¥Z asnjsToz/LE/ 80 |#EE690002T 08Zv0
S:0&/20/6d AM ANNEAISHEVE ONI -“Eio¥g SEOIANES XSI¥ ¥d0A|00°0CE - asn]s102/92/80 | 0606900028 " BLERD
5T0Z/TE/BO AN ANVAAISWYE ONI 'JROMD SHOTANSS MSIY XHOA[007096°9 SN |STOZ/92/80 (680690002 LTVD
STUZ/EE/ 8D AN ANYIJISEYd NI CEA0¥D SHOTANHS MSIH NEOA|43°0EZ9 CEA|sT0E/92/80|2906900022 LLERD
ST0Z/TE/ 80 AN ANVAJTSEYS ONT ‘dNO¥D SIDIAEHS HSI¥ XHOA|T9 96T asn|sTez/92/680|L896300022 gLz
GLOE/IT/ B0 AN ANWIJTSWWd ONI 'JA0HD SESIANAS ASIE NHOA |66 EDT ash|s102/92/80|98062800022 5LEYD
s1oz/re/en AN ANVAJISHY ONI ‘d0O¥S SHOIAWES XSIE MHOK|P6" oI asn|stoe/st/B0|sv06500022 FLEROD
ST0Z/IZ/40 AN ANYEATSHYE ONI “diOHD SEDIIAYAE XSI¥ ¥uDA[&6 E0T asnisTo0E/6T/80|ve0690082E ELZT
ST0Z/1Z/80 AN ANVEAISHYE ONI 'd00ED SEOTANES ¥STH MHOA|Sv 26 asn|stoz/e1/e0|c808900022 ELEFD
ST0ZT/IZ/80 Yo KEIENONT 40 K&ID dNOuD SEOLANES ‘HINWNNSNI ¥¥OA|00°BY GSN|STOZ/ET/B0|%3L8300022 TLEF0
sT0zZ/1T/890 ¥ RMLSNONI 40 REZID dAOO¥ED SHOIANHS ZONVENSNI ¥HOX|L9'SEE asnlsToz/zT/80|EILBICOVEE 0LZH0
9T0Z/TT/ 80 W0 XSISNGNI 40 ALID dnoHD SEDIAYIS- EJTRINSNT NHOXK |95 ZL 180 |STOZ/ET/ B0 |29LBI000ZL 692¥0-
STOZ/TE/80 ¥D RMLSNCNT A0 ALID QOOHD $EOIANES SONWENSNI NHOK|95 851 asn|s10z/21/680 | 1948500022 89Z%0
STOE/TE/ %0 ¥ AMISNONT J0 ALID 3A0¥D SEITANEY ZONWAASNI NEOX{00 08Z -(8n{8T0Z/Z1 /80 |NILEDODOZE L9ZF0.
ST0T/91/90 ¥D RALSAONT S0 ALID dNOHD SEIIAEHS HONWINSNI N¥OA |06 GLE asn{s10z/21/80|65LBIOCDEE 99850
STOEZ/LE/EO ¥D AMLSOMNT 40 XLID afiC¥D SEOIANYS SOMYEOSNI YHOX |83 95 asn|sroe/eTy ao|asLegon0zE S9Z%0
sio02/81/90 YO ARISOONT J0 ALID 400¥D SIITANES FONUHOSND ANOA|0£ 9T% asn|stoz/z1/e0|LsLa500022 9250
STNZ/91/80 VI XMISOANT 40 XLIu dnouD SHIIAMES SONWNASMI RIOX|CE2 6v8 - aSn|STOT/ZT/B0|9%L699002E £5280
SIBE/9E/80 YD RELSOCNI 40 ALID ANOND SEDTANES HONVEOSKI MH0X|0€ 62 asn|stoz/z1/80|ssLasc002E ZIZHO
STHE/BT/EQ YO EEISRCNI J0 ALID dROHD SEOTAYES HDNVMNSNI AYOA|0C 06 8N [STOT/TT/ 80 |FSLEIDALEE THEH0
STHE/BT/ B0 YD FILSNCNT 40 ARID EN0Y¥D SEJTANES HONWENSNI MHOX [0S 08 asn|sTez/eT/80 |ESLBI0002Z 03290
STOE/TE/R0 ¥o AMISAONI 40 ALID -dGOHD SEOIANES HONYEOSNI NH0A{ZE 9L asn|stog/2T/80|evLB30002E £5ZF0
STOE/EL/80 ¥ KELSOONT J0 ALID dOMS SEIIAXES FONVHASNI HEQA|SE EET asn|stoz/zi/80|9rLB30602E g5e%0
STIGESFT/80 AN ANVEAISEVE ONI."dNOYD- BEOLANAZ XSTH MHOX|Z3 88 aS0|S102/21/80 1 LPLRI00OEE LEEY0
SIGZ/ET/80 AN ANVAJISHYE ONI 'dOND SEIIA¥ES YSTH ¥HOR|%L'8 asn|sTog/s0/90 | TT985000Z2 EELA 4
s1oz/en/eo|- AN ANUadiguvs ONI 4ACHD SRDIANES XSTH AWOR{6G ETT asn|sToz/50/ %0 |0T989060TT SSZW
SIce/L0/80 AN ANWAAISHVE ONT ‘dACHD SEOIANAS ASIH HAOK|SE £€T asn|sToz/se/80|60989000ET FSTHO
ST0E/L0/80 AN ANVESISWYA ONI ‘dNOMD SHOTAUIS ¥SIE MMOX |15 GET asf|s10e/50/80 | 8098900082 £5TT0
STI0Z/L0/BO AN ANWASISEYS ONT ‘dNO¥D SHITAWES XSIH YEOK|Z6'IST asn|stoz/sa/80|Lo98900¢0EE TSLED
Lrrad wrarmg D WTEART vroaisoatirras|ny ared wvmonw TR AT g % WONT RSN NP

HTTIIRL SuTeNIT SwoeY) -

06Z6GTTEE dWCOM IDUNIT IDIY

6PLPEEZTT Aay juesg

GOO0TILTE YD OIVYLNO ANYE SSEANISOE SNSZILID a8 Auey

T
STHHDOWT
CEST:8D

/

:abeg
X280
SI0Z/%1/60

2215ToY ¥OSUD

aant spoc Aueduc)

¥ ‘ouryd

cusby- Trag aaTdug pueTur



6L BGT ET asn %
L LXA N R | war THER B aoerieong| {oa pred taow a0 HORTE YTmg RS AR SRt HOIT DSIUNKE w350
z 1abeg
STHHIOWI 33980
s9TXZUE TTE 30 TeI0L

ZE:SE:R0 [

5702/F1/60

zas1had ooy



Report: ZFIR TREASURFR -  Inland Emplre ‘Utilities Agency .~ Pacge

For 08/01/201 5 T' 0&/31/2015 Treasurer Keport

o 4
£l

Date 09/14/20] S

Check ¥Fayee / Description

Amount
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 16 B/7 Taxes HR 0036100 42,182.05
P/R 16 8/7 Taxes HR 0036100 8,569. 65
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 50 751.70
Wire. INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE' *' . wipifioion b A L7 i L
P/R 16 8/7 Taxes E e 264,244.08
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE § 264 244 os
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 008 8/14 Taxes HR 0036200 337.52
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 337.52
wire__.iNTERNAL‘EEVENUE‘SERVL&E“f et Lt s
:P/R DIR.oos 9/14 Taxes . : - _f;;9036200‘ 1,899,38
' . INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE E 1,899.38
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 16 8/7/15 EFT Direct Deposit 080715 630,403.85
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA $ 630,403.85
Wire  EMPLOYMENT, DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM el _ . _
P/R 17 -8/21 Taxes. 00386 - 9,198.78
P/R 17 8/21 Taxes ' -.0036300. . - 48,711,37
P/R17 8/21 Taxes: 003450ag‘ 106.09-
uEMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM$ 57,900.06
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 17 8/21 Taxes HR 0036300 293,418.91
P/R 17 B/21 Taxes HR 0034500 171, 60~
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 293 248.31
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA - v 7 oosiius voimn i ot e .
P/R 1'7 '-8/21/15 EFT D:L‘rect Depomt_ L. 666,230.84
“ i “BANK OF AMBRICA NT&EA .7 1§ - 666,230.84
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 16 8/7 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036100 12,913.15
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 12,913 .15
ACH. YLINCOLN NATIONAL.K LIFE:INS €O
e PYR16 8/7 Deferred ‘Comp Ded . 0036100, 22,941.20
| . LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS GO § 22,941.20
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 16 8/7 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0036100 9,640.19
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 9,640.19




‘Report .

For (870172005 T QR/IL/Y0LS

7F1IR_TREASURER
Treasurer Report

Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency

l"h

uale 09/14/2015

Chank

Faye: / Descriptien 7

Amcunt
ACH AQUA' BEN- CORPORATION e e
RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 750A,f;‘=f"'7 33471 21,105.55
RP1-13,800-Lbs Polymer:750A [ ~: - 7 -33488. 18,090.48
DAFT-2; 300 Lbs Polymer T48E ==; -fﬁ'*3347o- 2,496.42
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 41,692.45
ACH JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC
TP1-5,009 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660642 2,870.16
TP1-4,953 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660704 2,838.07
TP1-5,021 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 659841 2,877.03
TP1-5,027 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 659818 2,880.47
TP1l-5,011 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 659842 2,871.30
TP1-4,949 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660641 2,835.78
TP1-5,027 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660009 2,880.47
TP1-4,929 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660432 2,824.32
JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC 22,877.60
ACH LASER LINE
HQA-Sve HP 92500 Scanner Damnt Feeder Kl 28076 P 311,10
I18S-Coloxr Tonet Cartridges = . 28078 452 .48
HQB-Sve HP 3800DTN, Transfer Belt Duplex 28077 455.70
. LASER LINE ' 1,219.28
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
1 Battery,l Core Deposit 163934 139.32
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 139.32
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED - 1.~ i A T
June 2015 Truck Discharge . =~ . 8679 . . 287.20
June 2015 Seerce'j S 8685 116,524 .64
SANTA ANA WATERSHED. 116,811.84
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC
RP1-6/15 Prof Svcs 15-213 25, 254 00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC 25,254, 00
ACH. . DANRAE, INC. : ' : . -
o .EN15052 6/2015 Prqﬁe951onal Serv1ces 6,370.00
| R ' INC'};,.,;:7 6,370.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 16 8/7 Employee Ded HR 1,131.60
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,131.60
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS'. _
P/R 16 8/7 Employee Ded - e 340.00
“'IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES‘Ass 340.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC




Report:' ZP1k TREASURER: - Inland Empire biilities Agency

Page

3 -

For 0&/017201% ™ 38/51/ G158  Tressure:r Report Tate 6G9/14/2015
Check Fayee / Legeriprion Amount
P/R 16 8/7 Cafeteria Plan HR 0036100 2,793 .33
LISCOVERY BENEFITS INC ] 2,793.33
ACH  UNIVAR USA INC T R TR e .
RP1=13, 355 Ths Sodlum BlBulfltE‘[_“"§; :LA141719;: i 3,360.26
RP5-11, 764 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite . = : - . LAIAE571. 2,959.88
RP1- 13, 355 Lbs sadium Blsulflte S0 LALe1415 ‘3,360.26
...RP5 =6, 363 Lbs Sodium Bigulfite - S LAL133296 1,517.86
,i_CCWRP 6,363 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite: ﬁ-ﬁ CLA132601 1,517.85
: .;:CCWRP 12 6“5 Lbs.SOdlum Blsulflte “7]¢@§LA139778". 3,184 .26
LU UNIVAR USA ING L s 15,900.37
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RPi-16,100 Lbs Polymer 750A 33511 21,105.55
DAFT-11,500 Lbs Polymer 748E 335190 12,482 .10
AQUA BEN CORPORATION S 33,587.65
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, -I-‘Nc._:-,‘ M. P
RP2-Mobil SHE .63D.° " 7 1 0194321-IN. 3,730.52
”RP2 MoblltEmp-SCH 32 *ﬁ;‘ o ._ ﬂi0194408 IN 86.39
i : HASCO OTL COMBANY, INC. _;@';$ 3,816.91
ACH JCI1 JONEE CHEMICALS INC
RP2-1,799 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661262 1,030.83
CCWRP-3,033 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661511 1,737.891
TP1-4,999 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661250 2,864.43
TP1-5,037 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661085 2,886.20
RP4-5,02% Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661257 2,881.62
RP5-5,043 Gals Sdm Bypchlrt 660304 2,889.64
CCWRP-3, 027 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660113 1,734.47
CCWRP-5,009 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 659843 2,870.18
RP5-5,033 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 659720 2,883.91
TP1-4,981 Gals 8dm Hypchlrt 661400 2,854.11
RP5-5, 005 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660956 2,867.87
RP4-2,526 Gals 8dm Hypchlrt 660652 1,447.40
RP4-3,986 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 6558409 2,283.98
RP4-4,000 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660306 2,292.Q00
RP5-4,965 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661265 2, 844 95
JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC 8 36 369.48
ACH LASER LINE I AT O
HQ-Svc HP 9240 Scanner Power Supply -28100 652.06
HQ-8vec HP LJ 600/M601 Cassette Tray 28101 301.15
| LASER LINE- . Gi b #aTg 1953.21
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
EPA Primer Bulb,Jar of Clamps 703020 50.21
Halogen Lamp, Electro Mech Flasher 403657 36.26
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 8 86.47
ACH -WESTARN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRI : A L i R
o S WR150D1- 6/1/15 6/30/15 7,199 Sprlnkler N IEUA 748 25,9216.40




‘Repoxt: ZFIR _TREASURER, laaa ‘Empire Utilities: Aqerc; - Faoe ]
vor £8/01;2015 osfalfzolH, Treasuirer Repori o . Late o;/14’?ﬁ15

Check Payee / Description 0 0 0 ‘ ST L amount

. WESTERN MUNICIPAL:WATER DISTRIS$ .

25,916.40

ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
7/15 Biloseclids 90016598 245,094 .66
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL S 245,094 .66
ACH  PEST OPTIONS INC - - N
6/15 Magnolla Channel’ Weed Abatement 245408 225.00
~June 2015 GWR Weéd Abatement Services 246038 5,916.00
‘RP2 3/23,24. Aquatlc Weed Control " ‘ 242532 355.00
RP2 4/3 Aquatic Weed Control .. 242955 318.00
RP2 5/4 Aquatic- Weed Control 244356 318.00
RP2 6/16 Aquatic Weed Control ‘245456 . 318.00
June- 2015 Weed Abatement Serv1ces : 245213 - 2,395.46
;PEST_OPTIQNS'INC bl 5,B45.46
ACH THIRDWAVE CORPORATICN
IS15002-6/1-6/30 ECM Enterprise Assessme 15-1981 11,934.00
THIRDWAVE CORPCORATION s 11,934.00
ACH. DISCOVERY BENEEITS INC 7 - R N
' B/R DIR 008 8/14 Cafeterla Plan‘~f } : _]HR © 0036200 80.00
"DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC . S 80.00
ACH GX & ASSOCIATES INC
46-1141-6/15 Prof Sves 15-218 11,264.00
46~1141-6/15 Prof Svcs 15-217 16,077.00
46-~1141-6/15 Prof Svcs 15-216 22,204.00
46-1141-6/15 Prof Sves 15-215 21,472.00
46-1141-6/15 Prof Sves 15-214 14,080.00
GK & ASSQCIATES INC 8 85,097.00
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457; & . _,~‘. ‘;,jpe‘- - :
. P/R 17 8/21 Deferred Comp Ded o -‘_;;HR 0036300” 12,315.3¢6
E [eMA RETTREMENT TRUST 457 & 12,315.36
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 17 8/21 Deferred Comp Ded HR Q0036300 48,694 .91
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 48,694.91
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 L RS A
P/R 17 8/21 Exec Deferred Comp x '~1_HR[ﬁ : +10,388.21
7 1cMA RETTREMENT TRUST 401 *ﬁs"' 10,388.21
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-13,800 Lbs Polymer 750A 33543 18,090.48
DA¥T-4,600 Lbs Polymer 748E 33542 4,992.84
RP2-18,400 Lbs Polymer 748E 33553 12,971.36
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 8 43,054 .68




Report: ZFIR TREASUREKR - Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5 -
For €8/0i/z015 ~ 03/31;2 15 © Treasurew keport - Date 0971472015
Theck  DPayze / Dascripiicn Amcant
ACH 'HASCO OIL COMPANY; INC . : -~ ooio a0 -
“RP1- MObll SHC' 629; FM Whlte“Oll 90 3,563.80
‘‘‘‘‘ | HASCO-OTL COMPANY, INC. - . § - 3,563.80
ACH JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC
TP1-5,035 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661655 2,885.06
TP1-4,995 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660644 2,862.14
RP5-4,955 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661662 2,839.22
CCWRP-5, 031 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661927 2,882.76
TP1-3,019 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 660839 1,729.89
JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC $ 13,199.07
ACH  NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY. & = -wi ™ L n
"Tradesman Vise, Adapter i ol TUT03LET 723.05
2 Alr Fllters S 164837 '93.81
}NﬁyﬁﬂéﬁﬁUINEQ?ARTéfdOMpAﬂi"‘“‘ 816.86
ACH GOV CONNECTION INC
Mouses 52865857 150.66
Thin Client 52887635 427.94
GOV CONNECTION INC 5 578.60
ACH AGRICULTURAL RESQURCES' = o
3/15 Wtr Quallty CDnsult 9/15 WIR QLTY 6,000.00
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES - - § 6,000.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 17 8/21 Employee Ded HR 0036300 1,131.60
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,131.60
ACH  IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS. :_,}'QY‘J“_ -
‘P/R 17 8/2L Employee Ded ' ”]HR; 0036300 470.00
* IEUA PROFESSTONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 470.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 17 8/21 Cafeteria Plan HR 0036300 2,793.14
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC ] 2,793.14
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC -
' P/R 15 & P/R 16 Admln Fees 152.00
DISCOVERY BENEFITS. INC “152.00
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J $ 469,02
ACH LICHTI, ALICE . alE
-Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51




'Report. ZFIR_TRFASURER . Tnland Empire ﬂt;llt*es Agenu . Page .6
For 08/0./2C.5 “ 08/37./2015 ' Trasgurer Report Daie 09/11/20158
rheck Payee / veascription Amount
" LIcHTET, aLicE. 173.51
ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
MORASSE, EDNA $ 173.51
ACH NOWAK, THEO T R 2 .
Reim Monthly Health Prem  - "HEALTH PREM 469 02
'NOWAK “THEO T s 469. 02
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
SONNENBURG, ILSE 5 173.51
ACH  DYKSTRA,.BETTY . .. o o
' Reim Monthly HealthTPrem HEALTH PREM 173.51
DYKSTRA BETTY 8 173.51
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02
TORRES, ROBERT G S 469,02
ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN . ... "~ . SR O
Reim MonthlytHeal;h,Prem . ' 'HEALTH PREM 173.51
" MUELLER, CARQLYH . N 173.51
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.851
GRIFFIN, GEORGE 3 173.51
ACH CANADA, ANGELA = = - = o ¢ Lo
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
L ' CANADA, ANGELA g 173.51
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR 8 173.51
ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS -JR, JOSE . e R
T _Relm Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 295.51
. DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE . ~ % 295,51
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24
GRANGER, BRANDON 5 195.24
acH GADDY, CHARLES L.




;Repﬁrt"ZFTR TREASURFR _'Tnland Bupire Utilities Agszancy Page . . 7
For C&/701/2025 7 08/33/06% Tressurer Report Date 09,14/2015
Check Pavee / “fs_rlption" Amount
Reim Monthly ealth Prem ﬁ;HE@LTH PREM 195.24
|  GADDY, CHARLES L' g 195,24
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 73.24
BAKER, CHRIS s 73.24
ACH WEEB, DANNY. C o 2% o o . -
Reim Monthly Health Prem -HEALTH- PREM " 122.00
| WEBB, DANNY ¢ i oo - 122.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH FREM 260.59
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E 5 260.58%
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK - W. i _ 7
Reim Monthly Health-Prqm_ HEALTH PREM 147.76
. MOUAT, .FREDERICK W $ 147.76
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122,00
MORGAN, GARTH W 8 122 .00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK . . . - N W
Reim;Monthly_Health;Prem - " HEALTH PREM- 25.76
"7}.ALLINGHAM JACK 3 25.76
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 437.66
MAZUR, JOHN 5 437.66
ACH RUDDER, LARRY e N R
Reim Monthly Health Prem ‘HEALTH. PREM 25.76
RUDDER,. ‘LARRY s 25.76
ACH INTERLICCHIA, RANDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
INTERLICCHIA, RANDY 5 122.00
ACH  HAMILTON, MARIA i oo™ P R T
Reim Monthly Health_Preml_ .. ‘HEALTH PREM 122 GO
fHAMILTON. MARIA - - 122.00
ACH PICENQ, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
PICENO, TONY ] 173.51




Report : ZFIR_TREASUFTR, Inland BEmpire Utilities Agenty ' Page 8
for GB/CLl72Z01% To0E8/31/2015 Treasurer Fepurt - Date 09/14/2015
check  Paysze / Description Amoant
ACH: RAMOS,  GAROL o i i
2 M e '_Relm Monthly Health*Prem 25.76
- RAMOS, CAROLf”‘ 25.76
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
FISHER, JAY s 122.00
ACH KING, PATRICK . N N -
Reim’ Monthly HealthtPrem - “HEALTH PREM 25,76
'”'KING PATRICK - 25.76
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
DIETZ, JUDY 8 122.00
ACH DAVIS, GEQORGE o
Re1m Monthly Healthrprem_: HEALTH PREM 317.24
- iDRYIS, GEORGE % 317.24
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
MONZAVI, TAGHI 5 25.76
ACH  PETERSEN, KENNETH: Lo
Relm Monthly Healthfprem - _ HEALTH PREM 173.51
i - PETERSEN, KENNETH - % 173.51
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
TRAUTERMAN, HELEN 5 173.51
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN : } “Beos TN
Reim Monthly HealthiPrem © . HEALTH PREM - 1,042.36
- " TTEGS, KATHLEEN R g 1,042.36
ACH DIGGS, GECRGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 753,31
DIGGS, GEORGE 8 753.31
ACH  HAYES, KENNETH ... 70l L o L
lRelm Monthly Health Prem " HEALTH 'PREM 815 90
HAYES,. KEﬁNETH' % 816.50
ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24
HUNTCN, STEVE 8 195.24




408.35

‘Report: ZFIR _TREASRER" ‘Inland Empire Utl’ltlee Lgency Page -9 -J
Por 08/701/2015 ~ 08./31/201% Treasurer Rewort - Tate 09/14/2015
thack Payee / Dascriztion = Anicurs
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS o CANCRECE . :
Reim Monthly Health ‘Prem -HEALTH PREM 147.76
|  RODRTGUEZ, ‘LOUIS 5 147.76
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 521.18
VARBEL, VAN 3 521.18
Reim-Monthly Hedlth Prem.. ... . HEALTH' PREM 399.18
. GLIFTON, NEIL - 3 399.18
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
DELGADC, FRANCOIS 8 122.00
ACH WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS .. . 3 TR R S
Reim Monthly Health Prem ) - HEALTH -PREM. - 521.18
| WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS =~ R 521.18
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
SPEARS, SUSAN S 25.76
ACH TROXEL, WYATT AT LS T,
Reim Monthly Health Prem” HEALTH PREM 51.51
'”TROXEL,'WYATTh e 51.51
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 437.66
CORLEY, WILLIAM FS 437 .66
ACH  CALLAHAN, CHARLES -/ - . . SO I
' = jRelm Monthly Health Prem 2 __HEALTH PREM 339.39
 CALLAHAN, ‘CHARLES & S. 339.33
ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 268.47
LESNTAKOWSKI, NORBERT [ 268,47
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J - Lo
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 289.90
e 'VER STEEG, ALLEN J Yy 289.90
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM




Report: ZPIR TR”ASUREQ Trnland Empirve- Trilities Agency . Page 10
For C8/01/20iF ~ ¢8/21/2015 Treasurer Keport Date D9/14/2015
Check Dayee / DaSeription Damcunac
HACKNEY, GARY 8 408.35
ACH CAREL, LARRY - A : w
Reim Monthly Health Prem | " HEALTH PREM 73.24
" CAREL, LARRY % 73.24
ACH TOL, HARCLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 315.656
TOL, HAROLD 5 315.66
ACH BANKSTON,  GARY ... i . & - S
Re:l.m Monthly Health Prem . "HEALTH PREM - 457.80
 BANKSTON, GARY 3 457.80
ACH ATWATER, RICHEARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
ATWATER, RICHARD 3 122.4900
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA e A L e LI T
lReiijQﬂphly_HealthLPrem 7 7 HEALTH PREM . 437,66
L FTESTA, PATRICIA & = & . .0§ 437.66
ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 875.31
DIGGS, JANET s 875.31
ACH CARAZA, TERESA. Ly :
Reim Monthly.Health_Prem HEALTH -PREM 138 59
. CARAZA, TERESA L 138.59
ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02
ANDERSCON, JCHN 5 469.02
_ACH - SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN‘E;E; e B
- "Relm Manthly Health Prem HEALTHlEREM_ 753.74
' - UL SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN 5 753.74
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76
HECK, ROSELYN 5 25,76
ACH  SOPICKI, LEO R e
Reim Monthly Health Prem “.qjﬁEALTH.PREM] 295.51
timSOPICKI LEG ek 295,51
ACH HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 399.18




‘Report: _
For D8/01/20:%5 ~ Q&/31/2715

ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utili

ties Agency
Treasurer Repovi -

11

= 09/14/2015

Check

Fayee / Desarivricn

Amournc
HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN $ 399.18
 ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY . 07 = 7 FL G _
o Reim Monthly Health Pre - HEALTH PREM 122.00
" GOSE, ROSEMARY .~ S 122.00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
KEHL, BARRETT $ 122.00
ACH RITCHIE, JANN , Al _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH . PREM 122.00
RITCHIE, JANN 8 122.00
ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 399.18
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE $ 399,18
ACH FATTAHI, MIR.. . 0 = . .
Reim Monthly Health.Erém»~ _ HEALTH PREM 122.00
‘ PATTAHT, MIR $ 122.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 441.14
VERGARA, FLORENTINOC $ 441 .14
ACH WARMAN, RALPH © = 7 .o 0 e ‘:,‘.:.'.
Relm Monthly Health" ..., HEALTH .PREM 173,51
. WARMAN, RALPH - R 173.51
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51
ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 173.51
ACH WALL, DAVID S o
Reim Monthly Healtthrem HEALTH PREM 260.59
 WALL, DAVID g 260.59
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59
CHUNG, MICHAEL 5 260.59
ACH  ADAMS, PAMELA e SO S R
‘Re:Lm Monthly Health. Prem *_ BEALTH PREM 173.51
*ﬁADAMS PAMELA . - $ 173.51
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY




‘Report: ZFIR TREASURER ~“Tnland Fuprre Utilities: Agenﬂy Page - 127 .
‘For 08/h1/201% ~ (B/31/2015 Treasurer Report Date 09/14/2015
Chack  Payee [/ Descriprion Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 920.36
BLASTINGAME, MARY $ 920.36
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH .5 . e P B ‘
Reim Monthly Health Prem ;HEALTH PREM_ 25.76
ANDERSON KENNETH $ 25.76
ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 286,35
MOE, JAMES 5 286.35
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN i
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 677.54
| POLACEK, KEVIN & 677. 54
ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59
ELRCD, SONDRA s 260.55
ACH FRAZIER, 'JACK - : D
Reim Monthly" Health Prem HEALTH PREM 167.90
© FRAZIER, JACK s 167.90
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
HOAK, JAMES 3 122.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH' i .. R
Reim Monthly Health Prem , . HEALTH -PREM _ 167.90
DEZHAM PARIVASH 8 167.90
ACH FOLEY IITI, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. 5 138.59
ACH  CLEVELAND, JAMES. T P
Reim.- Monthly Health Prem R 1122.00
CLEVELAND JAMES- 122.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 806.79
LANGNER, CAMERCN 8 806.79
ACH :HAMILTON LEANNE . - o 0 e : oy SRR, B0 G G
. B 'ERelm Monthly Health Ptem"'” "HEALTH. PREM 138.58
.. HAMILTON, L EANNE ST s 138.59




RP1-16, 100 Lbs Polymer 750A

Report ZFIR_TREASURER - Tnland Empire Utilities Agency - Page - 13- :
Por 0&/017201% T 0873172015  Treascrer Report “Daue 99/14/2015
Cihiepk  Pavee / Descripticn AMCUnc
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122,00
HOOSHMAND, RAY 5 122.00
ACH SCHLAPKOHL, JACK: i . . . . .
: Reim Monthly Headlth Prem - HEALTH PREM. 122.00
- SCHLAPKOHL, JACK § 122.00
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 457.80
POOLE, PHILLIP 5 457.80
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA -
Relm Monthly HealthrPrem , . HEALTH .PREM 195,24
ﬁADAMS BARBARA s 195,24
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 442.70
RUESCH, GENECE 5 442.70
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY . = n
Reim Monthly Health Prem "~ HEALTH PREM 457.80
" VANDERPOOL, LARRY S | 457.80
ACH DECOITE, JOANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
DECOITE, JOANN s 122.00
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY .. . . 1. " FERNCE
Reim Monthly Health Prem- 'HEALTH. PREM 521.18
' 'AMBROSE, JEFFREY s 521.18
ACH MERRILIL, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260 59
MERRILL, DIANE s 260 538
ACH HOUSER, ROD sy e om el e S o
Reim Monthly HealthVPfem: ~HEALTH PREM- 656.63
" HOUSER, ROD 8 656.63
ACH RUSS0O, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59
RUSS0O, VICKI $ 138.59
ACH = RQUA BEN CORPORATION:’ o
DAFT-4, 600 Lbs. Polymer 748E 338720 o 4,992 .84
---- - 33573 21,105.55




ZFIR TRFASURER'

‘Feport: Tnland Empire Utllltles Acency Page 14 :
For 08/31/2u1J T ODE/31/2915  Preasurer Repost - Date 0%/14/2015
Check Paysze / Description Ameuns
“". AQUA BEN CORPORATION 28 26,098.39
ACH JCTI JONES CHEMICALS INC
CCWRP-3,005 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 662591 2,867.87
CCWRP-3,264 Gals S8dm Hypchlrt 661252 1,845.27
RP4-~4,467 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661807 2,559.59
TP1-5,017 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661812 2,874.74
TP1-4,987 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661932 2,857.55
TP1-4,983 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 661933 2,855.26
TP1-4,995 Gals 8dm Hypchlrt 662049 2,862.14
RP4-3,001 Gals 8dm Hypchlrt 662063 1,718.57
CCWRP-3,008% Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 662189 1,724.16
TP1l-5,001 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 662185 2,865.57
TP1-5,015 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt 662339 2,873.60
RP5-4,987 Gals Sdm Hypchlrt €62325 2,857.55
TP1-5,009% Gals Sdm Hypchlxrt 662514 2,870.16
JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC s 33,733.03
ACH -~ LASER LINE. . .7 : S S A
- Inv- Toner HP 3800; HP 9ox SO 28113 581.13
" LASER LINE - 581.13
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Disconnect Switch,Do Not Operate Switch 704641 97.30
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY ] 97.30
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED | o .
uly 2015 Truck Dlscharge 8702. = - 504.13
" ' SANTA AND WATERSHED B 504.13
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP1-12,741 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA149250 3,205.81
UNIVAR USA INC 5 3,205.8B1
ACH DANRAE, INC - Foton M-
EN13016-7/2015 Profe551onal Services 140622 3,325.00
EN15052- 7/2015 Profeb51onal Serv1ces 140621 3,806.25
DANRAE INC ‘ L85 7,131.25%
ACH RCGER BRYENTON & ASSCOCIATES
5 Rubber Dam Inspection Reports 2015-002 1,000.00
ROGER BRYENTON & ASSOCIATES $ 1,000.00
'ACH ~ SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP R L Ll
' - 7/15 Gas. .Commodity-Non -Core: - 12674293 3,206.73-~
7/15 Gas- Commodity-Non Core 2670857 24,271.179
_7/15 Gas Cmmdty Core 5/15 Adj 1100002880307 ‘1,164 .07
' SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA-LP $ 22,22%9.13
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 16 8/7 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036100 14,071.46




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Iriand Bwpire Utilitiecs Agency .-  Page - 15 -
Fosr 0B/CL/ 2035 © 08'"3/20:: fregegures Reporh Date ¢%/14/201i%
Cneck  Pavee / Descripiion - Amount.
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 14,071.46
Wire  STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT_ L
P/R 16 8/7 . AN HR " 0036100 1,026.91
P/R16:8/7 'HR . 0036100 147.67
P/R 16 8/7 : HR .- . 0036100 205.40
‘STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT ° ~ '1,379.98
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT 8
8/15 Health Ins-Retirees,Board,Employees 1796 8/15 229,986, 98
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 229,986, 98
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT sy Eo _
' P/R 16 8/7 PERs : " rgﬂfﬁ_-rg-HR_]. 0036100 241,543.17
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT “8YS 241,543,.17
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
7/15 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 7/15 6,721.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION  § 6,721.00
Wire  STATE DISBURSEMENT :UNIT - AR
P/R 17 8/21° - o N . » HR 0036300 3153.07
B/R 17 B/21 i e L CHR' | 0036300 1,026.91
U igTATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 0 .8 1,379.98
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 17 8/21 PERS HR 0036300 254,954 .22
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 254,954 .22
Wire  METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT | BT
June 2015 Water Purchase e ~ B3390 1,940,225.25
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT  § 1,940,225.25
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S

P/R 17 8/21 Deferred Comp Ded Correction 082115 CORREC
P/R 17 8/21 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0036300

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S8%

3.00-~
14,875.21

14,872.21

Grand Total Payment Amount: $

5,667,187.46




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR AUGUST 7, 2018
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON OCTOBER 21, 2015

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,110,741.97
DEDUCTIONS ($479,203.54)
NET PAYROLL $631,538.43

NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECES EFT - TOTAL
CHECKS USED 105492 - 105492
TRANSACTION PROCLSSED 1 333 334

AMOUNT $1,134.58 $630,403.85 $631,538.43




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR AUGUST 21, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON OCTOBER 21, 2015

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,206,648.86
DEDUCTIONS (§539,283.74)
NET PAYROLL $667,365.12

NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN

CHECKE EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED 105498 - 105498
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 1 332 333
AMOUNT $1,134.28 $666,230.84 $667,365.12




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR AUGUST 14, 20135

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON OCTOBER 21, 2015

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,576.00 $1,164.09
TERRY L. CATLIN $3,415.25 $1,172.06
ISTEVEN ). ELIE $2,965.25 $481.84

éJASMlN ITALL $1,358.71 $635.36
| GIENE T, KOOPMAN $1,504.35 $207.73
TOTALS $12,819.56 $3.661.08
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED T 0
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 105493

ENDING CHECK NO. 105497

TOTAL CIHECKS PROCESSED




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015
‘ TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

07-01-15 IEUA Board Workshop No {Cancelied) $-0-

07-01-15 Meeting with J. Withers & P. Yes $225.00
Levinson re: Water Smart

07-08-15 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
Meeting

07-08-15 Engineering, Operations & Yes (same day) $-0-
Biosolids Mgmt. Committee
Mecting

07-13-15 Meeting with M. Nebenzahl re: | Yes $225.00
Sheilds Trial

07-14-15 Meeting with M. Nebenzahl re: | Yes $225.00
Sheilds Trial

07-15-15 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00

07-15-15 1EUA Picnic & STAR Yes (same day) $-0-
presentation

07-19-15 Telecon with M, Nebenzahl re: | Yes £225.00
Sheilds Trial

07-20-15 Meeting with M. Nebenzahl re: | Yes $225.00
Sheilds Trial

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,575.00

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, including
MWD meetings)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Mcetings Paid

DIRECTOR
\ \m\ % \)\\ Voaetor Clonacin

Approved by: i A Tt
Terry Caﬂin, }."r’e.';i‘dent‘ ‘Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAELL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOQUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-09-15 OP & T Committee Update Yes $225.00
Telecon
07-13-13 MWD Standing Commitiee No 3-0-
Mtgs.
07-14-15 MWD Standing Commiitee and | No $-0-
Board Meetings
07-28-15 MWD Other Committee Yes $225.00
Meetings
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $450.00

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)

Total No. of Mectings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR \ ol e
SIGNATURE K\\\-J » \\\f -\L\}(f\ lg,x*i\)m"-}‘-’w

Approved by:

Terry Cathn TN

President, Board of Directors

-(,:({ i kQ’\Q




DIRECTOR PAYSIIEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYELZNO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-02-15 Policy Committee Meeting No (cancelled) £-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up lo 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, §-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 — difference between Regional Policy
Committce ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings
Tota! No. of Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

‘-‘\ . - r X
B‘m\)\“ ‘C\.\ o (.;’_QQW'. Y Tk

(‘ —
DIRECTOR\ 1\ - g\a\ ™
sIGNATURE\\\§ﬁ;__ AR IS

I L v AL
Approved by: F e ithy,
Terry Catlin® v ™

President, Board of Directors




IEUA BIRECTOR PAYSHEET

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYLE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NOG. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-01-15 IEUA Board Workshop No (Cancclled) $-0-
07-08-15 Enginecring, Operations & Yes $225.00
Biosolids Management
Commitiee Meeting
07-08-15 Finance, Legal & Yes (same day) 3-0-
Administration Committee
07-08-15 Montclair Oversight Mceeting Yes (decline 3-0-
pymt.}
07-13-15 Meeting w/Ml. Nebenzahl re: Yes $225.00
Sheilds Trial
07-15-15 1EUA Board Mecting No $-0-
07-22-14 Joint Water Managers and Yes {decline 8-0-
Technical Committce Meeting pymt.}
07-28-15 Meeting w/ Kelly Kiseskey, Yes $225.00
Nebenzahl’s Associate re:
Shields Trial
07-29-15 Meeting w/ C. Cantu and J. Yes £225.00
Grindstafl to discuss
Compensation Study
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §900.00
{Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Mectings Attended 7
4

Total No. of Meetings Paid

e O
DIRECTOR _ - /" 1A
SIGNATURE TR

Sy T
o EN

TN
. f}

Approved by: e L

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015

TYFE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-07-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop | Yes $225.00

07-21-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance Na. 83,
Section | (d) including Agency mcetings* (S4WP4 $188.40¢ 2015)

$450.00 -

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid 2

DIRECTOR  _-~ . 13 }\,m
SIGNATURE / \ ] \’

VA) ==

Approved by: / { T
Steven J. Elie
Sceretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*SAWPA will pay $179.43 (2014) per mecting directly to the Agency.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL PCLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEENQ. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 113100 100000 501010

JULY 2815
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
(47-02-15 Policy Committee Meeting No (cancelled) $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up 10 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 - difference between Regional Policy
Commuittee (5100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including
Agency meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended 0

Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

—

. i

DIRECTOR .~ /-

SIGNATURES | O A
T ey )

¥
F
Approved by: P Ao
Steven J. Elie
Seeretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015
TYPE OF ] TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-16-15 CBWM Advisory Cmte. Yes (decline $-0.
Mecting pymt.)
07-23-15 CBWM Beard Meeting Yes (decline $-0-
pymt.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.¢., $100.00 - difference between Watcrinaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 2
Total No. nf Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
e ET
DIRECTOR -~ /' fﬁ,i\;\)
SIGNATURE ' '

Approved by:

Stoven ). Blig =
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR 1EUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEENO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-09-15 CDA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $£225.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 {d) (i.e., $75.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $225,00) including Agency meetings
Total No. of CDA Mectings Attended 1
Total No. of CDA Mce!ings Paid !

DIRECTOR - ~ s "’
SIGNATURE 3_,__\5

Approved by: % S
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting dircetly to the Agency.




IFUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2013

Taolal No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-01-15 TEUA Board Workshop No (Caneclled) $-0-
07-08-15 Public, Legislative Affairs and Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
07-08-15 Finance, Legal, & Yes (same day) $-0-
Administration Committee
07-13-15 Meeting with M. Nebenzahl re: | Yes $225.00
Shields Trial
07-14-15 Meeting with G. Newmark re: Yes $225.00
Plume
07-15-15 Meeting w/J. Grindstail and Yes (staft) $-0-
staff to discuss grant
requirements
07-15-15 TEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
07-15-15 TEUA picnic & STAR presenter | Yes (same day) 3-0-
07-24-15 RP-4 & GW Basin Tour Yes $225.00
w/Senator Connie Leyva
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT L
{Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended E
5.

DIRECTOR & oy )\X - - - }

SIGNATURE "3@\; \5\:\;&6\,% ‘\ {:‘;\_u\ WLCROY Lak_
e T S . ‘ ] = ; ' .

Approved By: ) P4 R

Yt
-

Terry Callin’
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN I. ELIE
EMPLOYTE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-21-15 Conference call for Chair and Yes £-0-
Vice Chair for Agenda review

07-23-15 CBWM Board Meeting Yes $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.0¢ — difference between Watermaster

$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 2

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

#*Decline TEUA portion

DIRLC \J o
Sl(‘NA'l(\J\RﬂA 9..\- \v Ty &\L L 5 \\3 G Cw . \. LS.
Approved by: "' Winit K )

Tcrr} Catlm TR
President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-01-15 IEUA Board Workshop No (cancelled) $-0-
07-08-15 Public, Leg, & Water Resources | Yes (same day) $-0-
Commitiee Moeting
07-08-15 E&O Committee Meeting (Alt) | Yes $225.00
07-08-15 Finance, Legal &Admin. Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
07-15-15 TEUA Board Mecting Yes $225.00
07-24-15 RP-4 & GW Basin Tour Yes $225.00
w/Senator Connie Leyva

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $675.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 3

3 '

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR SN .
SIGNATURE (\_}(‘l)}:\:ﬁn_}n}%ﬁ \A“WX’:&X‘ l\.!:)-n a.?ﬁm}wéﬂ\vﬁ“\z\\&%\
TN LA R
Approved by: < T 7-"1.-5_ : ;
Terry Catlin, Presidént, Board of Directors

Y




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-07-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes $36.60
07-20-15 SAWPA Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Yes $36.60
07-21-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes $36.60
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $109.80

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.c., $36.60 — difference between SAWPA ($188.40 (2015)
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency mectings

Total No. of SAWPA Meectings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTAR . ~ 1\ At
SIGNATI.]&E&_Q&& fa:&wﬁ\)\ LorDador e AN
\5 . ; ad a

P
i
3

v
st

[t
§iE
P

Approved by:

Terry Catlin® ~
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-09-15 Special CDA Roard Meeting No 8-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $45.00 — difference between CDA (§1 50.00
And Agency meetings $195.00 excludes alternate) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid v

o,

DI’RECTOT& \\ N ~No "
SIGNATURE 0 \\\’:«“\Jﬁfl\ju\l\mﬁ S Wl AL
- EX) ) W
3 4

o 3 .| | 5 T,
Approved by: s

Terry Catlin R
President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

GENE KOOPMAN
EMPLOYEE NO. 642
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-01-15 IEUA Board Workshrp No (Cancelled) 5-0-
(7-08-15 Finance, Legal & Administration | No $-0-
Committee
07-15-15 IZUA Board Meeting No $-0-
07-28-15 Meeting with K Kiseskey re: Yes $225.00
Sheilds Trial
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $225.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Mcetings Aitended :
Total No. of Meetings Paid !

£ . .
REPRESENTATIVE'S) '\\‘ﬁ \ ~\- .
SIGNATURE 2> o WS J;-“- (R Y0 W
- ".i =g “r ¥ .

Approved by: N Sacalt . 1 ¥
Terry Catlin LA
President, Board of Directors




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1C



»
Injond Crpire Ltilities Agency

L A MUNICIPAL WARER DISTRICY
Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Warren T. Green Q
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services

Subject: Internet-Based Solicitation and Bidding Services

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve award of a five-year competitively-let contract with two one-year options to
Planet Bids; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

In December 2004, the Agency entered into a five-year contract with BidNet for a web-based
solicitation and bidding service by piggybacking on the Metropolitan Water District (MWD)
competitively-let contract. At the time, MWD received several proposals through the Request
for Proposal process for the subject services with costs ranging from $75,000 to $1.5 million.
Other member agencies, made up The Network consortium, also piggybacked on the MWD
contract which shared in a reduced maintenance cost of the solicitation tool. MWD put out the
capital outlay for development of The Network,

Prior to expiration of the MWD BidNet contract, MWD went back out for proposals and entered
intc a contract with Planet Bids. They went “live” with Planet Bids on February 4, 2008,
effectively pulling out of The Network consortium. Over the next several years, other
consortium partners also pulled out of The Network and moved over to Planet Bids or other
internet based solicitation systems. Eastern Municipal Water District and the Agency remained
with The Network negotiating contract extensions through February 2013. The service fees for



Planet Bid Contract
October 14, 2015
Page 2

the consortium partners remained extremely low with The Network and the service offered met
the Agency’s basic needs.

In March 2011, staff prepared an RFP for an internet based solicitation tool to replace The
Network. Other internet based solicitation tools had more functionality than The Network from
staff’s initial investigation, BidNet was not offering or updating any functionality to The
Network. The RFP was put on hold pending further analysis and research, including review of
Construction Management’s CIPO system functionality. At the conclusion of the research, the
Agency negotiated a new three-year contract with BidNet extending the use of The Network
through February 9, 2016.

There has been a noticeable decline in vendor participation in The Network resulting in fewer
proposals and bids received for the Agency’s Request for Proposals and Invitations for Bids. In
April 2015, Eastern Municipal Water Disirict completed a competitive solicitation and awarded
Planet Bids a five-year contract, expiring May 31, 2020. Their primary reason for moving to
Planet Bids was for increased competition due to declining participation by vendors with The
Network. Planet Bids has an extensive list of participating agencies and cities under contract
which provide more opportunities for vendors. Here are just a few of the agencies under contract
with Planet Bids; MWD, Central Contra Costa Sanitary District, Coachella Valley Water
District, Eastern Municipal Water District, Orange County Sanitation District, Port of Long
Beach, Omni Trans, Riverside County Transportation Commission, San Diego County Regional
Airport Authority, San Diego Metropolitan Transit System, North County Transit District, San
Diego Unified Port District, Metrolink, multiple cities within California, as well as school
districts.

In line with the Agency’s Business Goals under Business Practices for increased efficiency and
effectiveness, staff has been reviewing the Planet Bids® contracts that include the piggyback
clause in support of identifying the best deal for the Agency. After review of several Planet Bid
contracts with MWD, San Diego County Regional Airport Authority and Eastern Municipal
Water Districts, staff determined the Agency should piggyback on the San Diego County
Regional Airport Authority Contract. This will allow the Agency to have use of the Vendor
Management Basic Bid System, Advanced eBidding for Public Works, and FEvaluation
Management. Another benefit for the use of Planet Bids system is their vendor registration form
includes the requirements for Contractor to include their Department of Industrial Relations
(DIR) registration number due to the new law SB854. This eliminates staff time researching the
information on the State’s website before an award can be made.

The cost is $35,575 the first year and with a five-year contract commitment, the yearly renewal
price will increase three (3) percent instead of the five (5) percent offered. The cost for option
years 6 and 7 will remain unchanged based on year five. The offer is for eight full-use licenses
for Contracts and Procurement staff, and unlimited “read-only” access for other staff. The total
cost for the five-year contract commitment is $165,550.

Staff recommends the Board approve a contract with Planet Bids for a five-year contract term,
with two additional option years.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15233 Internet-Based Solicitation and Bidding Services



Planet Bid Contract
October 14, 2015
Page 3

The current contract with BidNet expires on February 9, 2016.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 15, 2004, the Board approved a five-year contract to BidNet for a web-based
solicitation and bidding service.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The costs for this service are included in the Fiscal Year 2015/2016 in the Administrative
Services Fund under professional fees and services category budget. The budget for the
remainder of the contract service costs will be included in the following fiscal years.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15233 Internet-Based Solicitation and Bidding Services



Leading e-Procuronent Soluiions Conneclittg Buyers & Bupplivirs Eficientiyl
?nrﬂlnnﬁa Avenuca s Buite 301« Wopdland Hilis» CAeG1087 a 818-882-1771

PB System™
SUPPORT SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Support Services Agreement, which describes the terms and conditions applicable to your
use of the PlanetBids Online Support Services, is made and entered as of into the 21% day of
September 2015, by and between PLANETBIDS, INC., a California corporation, (“PlanetBids”)

and the following customer ("Customer”) for the period from January 15, 2016 to January 14,
2021:

Customer Name: Inland Empire Utility Agency

Street Address 6075 Kimball Ave

City, State ZIP Chino, CA 81708

Department: Purchasing

Principal Contact; Kathleen Baxter

Title: Supervising Contracts and Programs Administrator
Phone & Email: 909-993-1678, kbaxter@ieua.org

Method of Payment: Net 30 days

THEREFORE, PlanetBids and the Customer agree as follows:

1. PlanetBids Services. Upon acceptance of this Agreement, PlanetBids shall provide the
following Support Services to Customer, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

a) “Services” shall include the following: 1) use of the PlanetBids PB System™
Vendor and Bid Management modules for the purpose of vendor registration, posting and
tracking Bid Requests and other information on Customer’'s website or private internet network,
2) up to eight (8) full user licenses access to the Vendor Management, Bid Management
modules, 3) up to eight (8) user licenses access to the Advanced eBidding and Evaluation
Management add-on modules 4) up to eight (8) user licenses and access to the Business
Certification Data authorized by Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, 5) Agency
wide user licenses for the Read-Only user licenses by the Purchasing and Contracts
Departments, 6) Customer has option, to processing and distributing Bid Requests to
additionally available PlanetBids suppliers within their selected categories at no additional cost.

b) PlanetBids shall have access and the right to market or otherwise promote its
services to any vendor or supplier of Customer that registers with PB System™ via Customer's
website. PlanetBids will not sell any Customer data to any third parties without a written
consent from Customer.

©2000-2015 PlanetBids, Inc. (818) 992-1771
R15915-12



c) Internet reiated equipment by its nature, is not fauit tolerant, but PlanetBids
(will use reasonable efforts to make the Services available 24 hours per day, 7 days per
week, excluding downtime for scheduled and unscheduled maintenance, and (2) will promptly
investigate any technical problems that Customer reports. PlanetBids cannot, however,
guarantee continuous service, service at any particular time or the integrity of data
transmitted via the Internet. Further, PlanetBids shali not be responsible for the
inadvertent disclosure, corruption or erasure of data transmitted, received or sorted on
the PB System™,

d) PlanetBids may make improvements and/or amendments to the PB System™ at
any time, and may provide other optional services, including enhanced versions of standard
features or functions, for an additional fee as agreed in advance by the Customer. Any and all
relevant portions of these terms and conditions will automatically apply to all improvements,
amendments and/or optional services as they appear.

PlanetBids does not guarantee that use of the Services will produce any quotes,
business opportunities or other information helpful to the business of Customer, nor

does it guarantee that any contact provided will be adequate or best suited for any
transaction.

2. Fees and Payments.

a) Support Fees. Customer agrees to pay PlanetBids a total of $35,575.00 for
Year 1. The fees for Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, Year 5 and optional years, Year 6 and Year 7, are
outlined in Table (A) on the following page:

1) Set-Up Fee. The onetime setup fee of $5,000.00. Customer shail pay a
fee for the installation, configuration and testing of the PB System™
portal link to Customer’s website, plus administrator set-up and a one-
time online user training for up to eight (8) users for the vendor and bid
management modules.

2) Service Fee Payment. Customer agrees to pay a service fee of
$30,575.00 for Year 1 of this Agreement and for each year including Year
2, Year 3, Year 4, Year 5 and optional years, Year 6 and Year 7 as
outlined in Table (A) for the use of the PB System™ Advanced eBidding
for Public Works, Evaluaton Management modules, Business
Certification Data access from Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California, and Read-Only user licenses. A fee increase of three (3)
percent applies onto Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, Year 5 and optional Year 6
as outlined in Table {A} on the following page.

©2000-2015 PlanetBids, Inc. (818) 992-1771
R15915-12



Table (A)

YEARG® | YEAR7
. . la YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5
Fi Systop™ MODLE & SETUP 2021-2022 | 2002-2023
2016-2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 | 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 {Optional) | (Optionap |
Vendor Management & Bid
Management $3,500.00 [$16,825.00| $17,330.00 | $17,850.00 | $18,385.00 | $18,937.00 | $18,937.00 | $18,937.00
(Up to 8 user licensus)
eBidding Public Works aci-on
@ to B user licenea) 5 0.00 | $4,500.00 ) $4,635.00 | $4,774.00 | $4,917.00 | $5,065.00 | $5,065.00 | % 5,065.00
Evaluaton Management add-on
Up to 8 user lcenses) $ 1,500.00 |$3,500.00 | $3,605.00 | $3,713.00 | $3,825.00 | $3,939.00 | $3,935.00 | $3,939.00
Business Cerlification: Data
(Up to B user ficanaes) N/A $ 75000| % 75000 {$ 750.00 | § 750.00 { & 750.00 | § 750.00 } § 750.00
Rezd-Only
ency wide Lser I ) N/A $5,000.00 } $5,000.00 | $5,000.00 | $5,000.00 | $5,000.00 | $5,000.00 | $5,000.00
Sub-Total | $5,000.00 [$30,575.00) $31,320.00 | $32,087.00 | $32,877.00 | $ 33,691.00 | $ 33,691.00 ; $ 33,691.00
TOTAL $35,575.00 $31,320.00 § $32,087.00 | $32,877.00 | $ 33,691.00 | $ 33,691.00 | $ 33,681.00

b) Additional Services; Fees. If requested by Customer, PlanetBids will provide

any or all of the following additional services:

1)
2)

Special customization work-up shall be provided at PlanetBids’ current
standard rates pursuant to an estimate provided by PlanetBids.

Training to Customer's designated users, in addition to that provided
pursuant to Section 2(a)(1), is available as of today at $500.00, for up to 2
hours online, or a rate of $1,875.00 for up to 4 hours onsite per class plus
reasonable fravel, living and parking expenses of the instructor, as
applicable.

For its own internal retrieval and restoration purposes, PlanetBids will
record and maintain for a limited time a back-up copy of all data
appearing on Customer's website on a daily basis. The duration of such
data retained wili be for a minimum of 7 years and determined by
PlanetBids in its sole discretion thereafter. However Customer may,
during the term of this Agreement, access and retrieve data in text
delimited Microsoft Excel format and documents, at no cost. Additional
Services related to the retrieval or restoration of any of Customer's data
from such back-up files are available if necessary at PlanetBids current
standard rates, which will vary depending on the level of services
required, but not less than $125.00 per hour.

3)

Use of Services.

a) PlanetBids is not responsible for the content and/or transactions on Customer’s
website. Notwithstanding the foregoing, PlanetBids reserves the right to monitor content
that uses the Services and to remove content which PlanetBids determines to be illegal,
offensive, harmful or otherwise in violation of its operating policies and terminate this
Agreement.

1) PianetBids shall have the right to impose from time to time reasonable
rules and regulations regarding the use of the Services. Customer agrees to comply
with all such rules and regulations and with applicable laws, ordinances and regulations
related to the use of Services; and not make any unauthorized commercial use of the

3
©2000-2015 PlanetBids, Inc. (818) 992-1771

R15915-12




Services or of the PlanetBids name, marks or logos. Further, Customer agrees to not
use the PlanetBids websites to (i) post information anonymously or under a false name;
(ii) post any uniawful, threatening, abusive, harassing, libelous, defamatory, obscene,
pornographic, profane or otherwise objectionable information of any kind, such as
inducements to conduct that would constitute a criminal offense or give rise to civil or
other liability, (jii) post the name of or otherwise identify or reference any service or
entity that provides a service competitive to the Services.

2) If Customer uses standard identification codes, PlanetBids shall have the
right to request for inspection an original copy of such codes and any necessary
authorizations for use. [f such identification codes are proprietary codes of third parties,
such as NIGP, SIC or CSl, it shall be the responsibility of Customer to obtain the
necessary licenses and Customer indemnifies and holds harmless PlanetBids from the
unauthorized use or publication of any such identification codes with respect to the
Services.

3) Customer represents and warrants (a) the Customer information provided
is current, complete and accurate, (b) thai the person signing this Agreement is
authorized to bind Customer, (c) Customer will update the information (including credit
card information, if applicable) as required to keep such information current, complete
and accurate. PlanetBids may, in its sole discretion, cancel or terminate this Agreement
if Customer has willfully violated its obligations hereunder.

4) in addition, Customer agrees to use information obtained through the
Services only as necessary to the transaction of Customer and shall not use the
Services for the benefit of any third party.

5) it shall be the responsibility of Customer to collect and pay any taxes,
duties, imposts or tariffs that are applicable to sales via the Services.

c) THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS IS." PLANETBIDS MAKES NO
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR
NONINFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OR OTHER VIOLATION OF RIGHTS,
EVEN IF PLANETBIDS HAS BEEN MADE AWARE IN ADVANCE OF SUCH POTENTIAL
RISK, FURTHER, PLANETBIDS DOES NOT WARRANT OR MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING THE ACCURACY, LIKELY RESULTS, OR RELIABILITY
OF THE USE OF THE SERVICES OR SITES LINKED THERETO.

d) PlanetBids does not at any time come into possession of the products or services
acquired through the Services and is not aware of the specific use to which those items will be
put. In using the Services, Customer hereby releases, indemnifies, and holds harmless
PlanetBids and its agents, employees, and affiliates harmless from all claims, demands, costs
and damages (actual and consequential) of every kind and nature arising out of, or in any way

connected with, Bid Requests and uncompleted or completed transactions related to the
Services.

4, Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either party by providing the non-
terminating party with no less than forty-five (45) business days written notice (and reasonable
opportunity to cure) upon the occurrence of any breach of any material term or condition of this
Agreement or any representation or warranty herein;

4
©2000-2015 PianetBids, Inc. (818) 892-1771
R15815-12



5. Confidentiality. PlanetBids will take reasonable measures not to disclose website
communications or information about its Customers, except to the extent that PlanetBids
believes in good faith that such action is within the scope of the Services or reasonably
necessary to (a) comply with the law or the directives of courts or governmental agencies; (b)
enforce this Agreement; (c) respond to claims of any third party; or (d) protect the legitimate
interests of PianetBids or its customers. Notwithstanding the foregoing, all communications
directed to PlanetBids via the website such as questions, comments, inquiries, shali be deemed
to be not confidential, unless specifically agreed otherwise in advance by PlanetBids. Further,
PlanetBids will have the right to use any Customer's name in connection with the advertising or
promotion of the Services.

6. Copyright Protection. The PB System™ and all materials appearing on the PlanetBids
website are protected by worldwide copyright laws and related international treaties. None of
the materials may be copied, reproduced, modified, published, uploaded, posted, transmitted, or
distributed in any form or by any means other than as described herein. All rights not expressly
granted herein are reserved. Any unauthorized use of the materials appearing on PlanetBids
website may violate copyright, trademark and other applicable laws and could result in criminal
or civil penalties.

a) Customer shall not reproduce, duplicate, copy, sell, resell or expioit for any
commercial purpose the Services, website content, the PB System™ or any other PlanetBids
tools. Customer shall not reverse engineer, decompile, or otherwise attempt to derive source
code from- any software or tools accessible or available through the Services.

b) Special use requests should be sent to customerservice@PlanetBids.com.
Permission to use shall be granted in the sole discretion of PlanetBids.

7. Security.

(a) The PlanetBids ordering and posting processes are protected by the Secure
Sockets Layer (SSL} protocol, which encrypts your information and confirms the identity of the
PlanetBids server before allowing a transaction to be completed. Firefox 4.5+ (or better) and
Internet Explorer 11.0+ (or better) support to the SSL protocol are acceptabie, but we
recommend that you use the latest browsers to ensure that you are protected by advances in

security technology. For more detailed information, please refer to the PlanetBids Privacy
Policy.

(b) Password-protection techniques will be provided to restrict access under
Customer’s account to authorized individuals. REGISTRANT ACKNOWLEDGES, HOWEVER,
THAT ACCESS RESTRICTIONS, BY THEIR NATURE, ARE CAPABLE OF BYPASS AND
PLANETBIDS DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT THE SERVICES CANNOT BE ACCESSED BY
UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. Customer shall at all times maintain as confidential its user
names and passwords. If Customer is a corporation or other business entity, then it may aliow
employees to use its user name and password, but the Customer shall be responsible for all
activity and charges incurred by such employees and any fees resulting from the activation of
the Reverse Auction feature. Permitting third parties to use the Services is prohibited and a
viclation of this Agreement.

(c) if a security breach occurs with respect to any account, the Customer must
immediately change its password and notify PlanetBids at customerservice@PlanetBids.com.
Customer shall be liable for any unauthorized use of the Services until PlanetBids is notified of
the security breach.

©2000-2015 PlanetBids, Inc. (818) 8982.1771
R15915-12



8. Other Provisions.

a) Notices. PlanetBids shall provide notice to Customer via email, or (at its
discretion) via certified U.S. Mail, to the address provided on the membership registration or
such other address provided by Customer to PlanetBids. Customer shall provide notice to
PlanetBids via email to customerservice@PlaneiBids.com, with a copy sent via certified U.S.
Mail to the address on the membership registration. Notices will be effective 6 hours after
sending if sent via email (unless the sender receives a response indicating that the message
was undelivered} or 3 business days after the mailing date, whether or not received.

b) Assignment. Customer shall not assign this Agreement or any of its rights or
obligations without the prior written consent of PlanetBids, and any such attempted assignment
will be void. Subject to the above, this Agreement wili be binding upon the parties' respective
successors and permitted assigns.

c) No Waiver. The failure of PlanetBids to exercise or enforce any right or
provision under this Agreement wili not constitute a waiver of such right or provision. If any
provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the parties
nevertheless agree that the court should endeavor to give effect to the parties' intentions as
reflected in the provision, and the other provisions of the these terms and conditions shall
remain in full force and effect.

d) Governing Law. The interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement shall be
governed by laws of the United States of America and the State of California, excluding its
choice of law rules and subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the court located in San
Bernardino County, California.

e) Force Majeure. PlanetBids will not be liable in any amount for failure to perform
any obligation under this Agreement if such failure is caused by Internet outages or delays,
unauthorized access (hacking), earthquakes, communications outages, fire, flood, war, an act of

God, or the occurrence of any other unforeseen contingency beyond the reasonable control of
PlanetBids.

- Signature Page on next page-

©2000-2015 PlanetBids, Inc. (818) 992-1771
R15915-12



- Signature Page -

AGREED effective as of the date first written above.

PLANETBIDS, INC. CUSTOMER: Inland Empire Utility Agency

-~

e 4 \
By: /7”/

N - By:
Alan Zayién; Chief Executive Officer

- P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager

f/’ /?5 /29 A7 (Date) (Date)

©2000-2015 PlanetBids, Inc. (818) 892-1771
R15915-12



EXHIBIT "A"

STATEMENT OF WORK
FOR SETUP, IMPLEMENTATION AND TRAINING

1. PB System™ Access Services:

PlanetBids rate for maintaining the PB System™ vendor and bid management is based upon an
unfimited number of monthly transactions {Bids) and up to eight (8) licensed users. PB
System™ Access Services include the following:

» System Administration — PlanetBids will be responsible for system and data back-ups,
disaster recovery, system reliability, availability, privacy, and security

o Hosting Infrastructure — PlanetBids will be responsible for hosting PB Systemn™,
maintaining the network, hardware and software infrastructure

+ Customer Service — “Level 2" customer service is available from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
PST, Monday through Friday (see Help Desk definition below)

« Account Management — PlanetBids will provide a dedicated Account Manager for post-
sales support, PB System™ questions.

2. PB System™ Set-up, Implementation and Training:

» PlanetBids will initially load up the user licenses corresponding to each module as
outlined in Table (A) of the Agreement for the Vendor Management, Bid Management,
Advanced eBidding for Public Works, Evaluation Management modules, Business
Certification Data access from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California PB
System™, and Read-Only for Customer

» PlanetBids will provide online training, up to 2.5 hours for the PB System™ Vendor
Management, Bid Management and Advanced e-Bidding for Public Works modules

» PlanetBids will provide online training, up to 60 minutes for PB System™ Evaluation
Management module

» Itis the Customer’s responsibility to manage access to user licenses thereafter, in
particular when users leave or join the organization

PB System™ set-up, implementation and training consists of the following:

A. Initial program definition

The PlanetBids implementation manager will work with one (1) designated Customer project
manager to develop a roadmap for system implementation. The implementation manager will
define and present a project management schedule to the Customer project manager.
Customer will be required to submit information according with the project management
schedule. Upon completion and review of the PB System™ by Customer, PlanetBids will train
all assigned users on-site at the Customer’s training facility.

B. System impiementation and administration

PlanetBids will enter and configure Customer requirements into PB System™ for up to eight (8)
users for Customer.

©2000-2015 PlanetBids, inc. (818) 982-1771
R15915-12



The following implementation services will be provided:

Customer's procurement portal web page.

Online customized vendor registration form and ability to have vendors maintain their
profiles.

Complete management tools access to all users (i.e. buyers, project managers...).
Customer specific database.

Complete bid management from bid submission to awarding.

Electronic bidding for purchasing of goods, services and public works projects -
Vendors submit bid quotes/responses online; Buyers analyze bid responses and
award.

g. Daily backups.

h. PB System™ users and vendor support for the duration of the contract.

co

oo

3. Professional Services

PlanetBids will provide consulting services for custom reports or PB System™ customizations,
specific to Customer, not covered by this Statement of Work at an additional charge. Additional
consulting services requested in writing by Customer will be billed at a rate of $125/hour, billed
in 1 hour increments. No work will begin on professional services before a mutually agreed-
upon statement of work is completed. All on-site travel expenses will be passed-through to
Customer. No travel will be expensed without the prior approval of Customer’'s management.

4. Help Desk

The PlanetBids Help Desk is available for “Level 2" support (as defined below) via our toll-free
telephone number from 8:00am to 5:00pm PST, Monday through Friday. Email Support,
support@PianetBids.com as well as on-line help services are also available.

Customer will be responsible for ail “Level 1" support:

* Alevel 1 support representative will attempt to answer most or all questions, including
help to vendors with simple problems (edit profile, etc.) or general “how-to” questions
(search functionality, bidding, etc.). More complex, technical questions should be
directed to a PlanetBids level 2 support representative.

A PlanetBids representative will be responsible for “Level 2" support:

* A Level 2 support is more technical in nature. ievel 2 questions may, for example, deal
with Customer users (i.e. PB System™ administrative users including buyers, project
administrators, etc.} or with password issues requiring special assistance, or with
possible product bugs or failures. In this case, some research and investigation may be
required.

©2000-2015 PlanetBids, Inc. (818) 892-1771
R15815-12



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1D



»

4 Inland Empire Utilities Agency

< A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindsta ék \*' -

General Manager

Submitted by: hristina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

301- Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
‘_uﬂ'(/ Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Contract Award for Banking Services to Citizens Business Bank

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve Contract Number 4600001986 for banking services to Citizens Business Bank
for a five-year contract with an option to extend for two additional years; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
BACKGROUND

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) has been the Agency’s primary banking services provider since
the 1980s. The current contract awarded as part of a Request for Proposal (RFP) solicitation and
executed on December 16, 2009, is set to expire on December 31, 2015.

On July 21, 2015, an RFP for banking services was posted on the BidNet Network. The primary
objective of the RFP was to obtain the most cost effective and high-quality services to meet the
current and future banking needs of the Agency and the Inland Empire Regional Composting
Authority (IERCA). In addition to the thirty-one registered matches for banking services on the
Network, the RFP was also sent to nine other banking institutions. A total of five proposals were
received. Following is a summary of the RFP issuance, evaluation and contract award timeline.



Contract Award for Banking Services
October 14, 2015
Page 2

July 2015 August 2015 Selection October November

Issued RFP Received Five (5) Results 2015 2015

"'" Ba!':g:g Proposals Top 3 Banks by BOARD Award of

Bank of the Ranking MEETING Contract
West . CBB Recommend

Awarding of 2
CEB . Wells Fargo ki Sign Contract

Grand Point .  Bank of the CEB
MUFG/Union grost Notice to

Wells Fargo Proceed

Some of the primary banking requirements identified in the RFP included: online banking
services, remote depository services, portals to streamline accounts receivable and accounts
payable processes, electronic funds transfer, electronic fund transfer (EFT) payroll processing,
credit card and vendor rebate programs, and support of multiple and varied bank accounts.

The evaluation team was comprised of key members of the Finance and Accounting department,
including the Manager, Budget Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Each proposal was
evaluated on its ability to deliver the primary banking needs and requirements as identified in the
RFP, as well as the institutions financial strength, public sector experience, quality of customer
services, conversion and training program, ongoing support and accessibility, local and regtonal
presence, and overall cost net of interest earnings. The key evaluation parameters are listed in the
attached "Evaluation on Banking Services Proposals for the Top Two Banks" schedule
(Attachment A).

Most of the proposals provided user friendly online or internet portals that staff can use to
perform banking services tasks and obtain a variety of reports to enhance cash management, such
as downloading of daily transactions to update the Agency’s financial system. For these services,
most of the proposals provided a similar range of products, including a dedicated team for
customer support. The major difference amongst the proposals was in the interest earnings rate
and banking services cost.

* The yield rate offered for the sweep account ranged trom 0.05% to 0.30%, or annual
interest earnings of $10,000 to $60,000 based on an average balance of $20 million.

= The yield offcred for the earning credit rate (ECR) ranged from 0.35% to 0.55%, or
annual interest earnings of $4,000 to $6,000 based on an available fund balance of $1.2

million.

= Annual gross banking services costs quoted ranged from $13,475 to $25,161.

G:\Board-Rec\2015415232 Contract Award for Banking Services to CBB



Contract Award for Banking Services
October 14, 2015
Page 3

The table below summarizes the overall scores based on the criteria and banking service costs.

Bank of the: MUFG/ Grandpoint
: Union Bank Bank

93 87 36 75 57
) $16.825 $19,838 $13,475 $25,161 $13,996

* Criteria included but not limited to the following: financial strength, completeness of responses, technical solutions —products and services,
sweep yield rate, earing credit rate, personnel resources experience & governmental knowledge of bank team, collateralization, daylight
overdraft, conversion plan, iraining programs, emergency recovery, and references.

Based on an extensive analysis, the evaluation team found CBB’s proposal to best meet the
Agency requirements by providing the highest sweep and ECR vyield rates; overall high quality
banking services, and most cost effective solution for the Agency and the TERCA. The Agency
has been receiving excellent service from CBB for over three decades. Over the last thirty years,
CBB remains committed to delivering personal “one- on- one” professional and a superior level
of service. As a regional bank with a strong presence throughout the Agency’s service area,
CBB is able to more easily adapt to the changing needs of Agency and the IERCA. Therefore,
the evaluation team recommends the Board of Directors awatd the contract for banking services
to CBB for five years beginning January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2020, with an option to
extend two additional years.

The RFP for banking services is consisient with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility to identify the financially secured institution most capable of providing the

highest quality of service at the most reasonable overall cost.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 16, 2009, the Board of Directors awarded a three-year banking services contract to
CBB with an option to extend for an additional three years.

On December 2012, the Board of Directors extended the banking services with CBB for three
years.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The banking services cost is budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Services Program (GG)
fund under financial services.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15232 Contract Award for Banking Services to CBB



'sjUsLUeoUEYUS/sUOHEAOLILI JaUIe pug "uoddns pue Bujuiel) ‘spIed Jpelo "eoueuejulew Juncooe ‘Buibiewl oy ‘jlosded
‘uonoelold Yeipiaao WbnABp UonEZIRISIR)eS ‘Swayt pawnjal ‘suswded dojs 'fed anysod ‘BUiUey HUONSE[8ELIU 'S80lAIEE IIS0dap apnioul sedlales paanbay ,

*5880040 UOISI9ALDD,

SSE[WESS PUB "SUDEIRINWILIOD)
Wepsuco ‘suoysenb o) asucdsey
1dwoaud 'saoiales Juajleox]

-diysuone|as

Bupjueq sy ybBnouy) Gujobuc

pue uoleueuwrsidul ey} inoyBnoly)
pabeBua Aejs 0] wea} yueq ay]

SJUBID 0} BIBJIBAR SBOUSIDNOD
[EUORDNPa PUE S[ELIOIN BUNQ

“sinoy ssauisng Jage auayd [j=a &g
pau2e®l 8q UED Wes) diysuone|ey
“Aepu. ] ybnouyy Aepuopy

‘sinoy sseuIsNg [ewsoy Buunp
BIQE|IEAE 8JB SJAGWBLU Wes |

‘pund |emniy

1ol Aouow Jo JuaLLaalby
aselpindey Jo peusjald - suoldo
juaunsanul dsamg Lpeo)abels
PRIBLIOING 8L SI1apC

%0b0 = Y03
%520 = 9jed daamg

“4 53 pue noode daams
Uo WMl jo ajel aAaladwod

(sasuadxe
150y} 2£8'6L$ = $88} [Bruus pesodosd |B10]|

PoeRuso paolid paxl Jeal-g pasjuelens

{we12) unoooy aoue|eg 0IIZ -

asuadxa aul|Weays - Welbold P BB WWo)) «

[epod Buljuo - (0310} 300 SIUDKIA|T [ERIAWLIOY) -

Juneoay BuRDays [BR/BLIWG) SUDSISAA «

1S80|AISS BUBLEB] JUALIND N O] paiedilod $801AI0S [BUCRIPRY

*5855000.d DEJEWOINE Yjim S80|AJes pue sjonpoud [eoiuyos; Buong

yueg ofed slaAn

"S@DIAIBS
Mmall Uo sUolepuaLILLooa)

pue suoysenb o}

gsuadsal AW ‘s01Ues JUa[RIx]

51894 -+OE JO} P09 OB UBADIH

‘pajsanbal am swa) Uo eaIlo)
Ing O} Weel jUBq Wodj Ausa)sp
Bulphdu) soussisse Jwold
'B0IAIDS IBWNJSND JUD|j@ax]

juswaalby aseysinday sIoH0

%550 =423
%0DE0 = jel daams

"peleljo ¥3 pue
geems U0 WIngal Jo ajel jseybiy

{aameduwon)
6Z8'0}$ = 5994 fenuue pasodaid fejot

{wgz) unoaoy saugjeg oiezZ pue Supjueg sugug ssauisng »
PIED [BRJAWWSY) plel) sUd «

yojepy aaked-fed sagsod +

15801AJ95 BUBjUBG JUALIND JNO 6 SjUaWzaueyLS Jued

S33) JUAWHWWOD
OU YA LI G JO} il [eussiul YeipJea0 WbiAeq peaciddy

jueg ssaulsng sUsZIND

Selaiaey

23|A1a§ JoWo)sh

WD) ey JIpas) shujues pue
5JUN0I2Y U0 pled
15200)U] Jo 2ey

[esodoid 1595

+ UORN|CS [EaMiyoa]

SN jueg

YV Jaauydeny

{spusucdiuoo Aax augg jo awos uo spybiybiH)

sxyueg om] do) a1} Joj sjesodold saviales Bupjueg uo uonenjeay




-

“

ot Intand Empire Utilities Agency

A ML SILITAL WATER DERERI.Y

4600001986
FOR

BANKING SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this 14th day of October, 2015,
by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and Citizens Business Bank, of Ontario,
California (hereinafter referred to as "Provider") for banking services for the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency and the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,

the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment

are listed below.
Project Manager:

Address:

Telephone:
Facsimile:
Email:

Jessica Sarmiento

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

(909) 993-1633
(909) 993-1986

jsarmiento@ieua.org

2. PROVIDER ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of
this Contract shall be referred to the following:
Provider:  Sandra Mendes
Citizens Business Bank
Address: 12808 Central Avenue
Chino, CA 91710
Telephone:  (909) 627-7316
Facsimile: (909) 627-2986
Email: ssmendes@cbbank.com
4600001986

Page 1 of 13



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendments to Contract Number 4600001986.

Contract Number 4600001986 General Terms and Conditions.
Provider's Proposals, dated August 10, 2015.

Reguest for Proposal No. RFP-KB-15-056 dated August 18, 2015.
Provider's standard account agreements and documents.

ol

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Provider shall administer banking services for
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and the Inland Empire Regional Composting
Authority, in accordance with the Agency's Request for Proposal Number RFP-KB-15-

056, and Providers Proposal dated August 10, 2015, which are both incorporated
herein by this reference.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,
and teminate five (5) years thereafter, unless the option periods are enacted which
shall be done via an amendment to this contract, agreed to by both parties, reduced to

writing, and amended to this Contract. This contract authorizes two (2), one-year option
extensions.

6. COMPENSATION: Agency shall utilize a combination of fees and compensating
balances to pay for banking services. Agency shall have the option to compensate the
Provider through direct fees, compensating balances, or a combination of the two.
There is no difference in the service activity per unit cost for using either method or the
combination of both methods. Provider shall calculate an Earnings Allowance based on
the highest Eamings Credit Rate of the tiered structure. The Earnings Allowance would
be applied against the Agency’'s account monthly service activity. Any fees or earnings
shall be applied to the Agency's accounts.

Estimated units may be subject to change since units reported below is based on the
assumption that banking services will be provided to all three (3) accounts for IEUA,
IERCF and Payroll. Currently, payroll account is maintained with a different institution
with a goal to transition the payroll account to Provider.

Compensation shall be made in accordance with the following tables on page 3 and 4
of this contract.

(THIS AREA INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

4600001986 Page 2 of 13



ESTIMATED

CORE SERVICES ANNUAL UNITS| UNIT COST| EST COST
Account Services
Monthly Maintenance - Checking 36 17.00 612.00
Electronic Credit 296 0.05 14.80
Electronic Debit 642 0.05 32.10
ACH Returns 10 0.05 0.50
ftems Deposited 7 .
Furnished Currency 1 1.75 1.75
Check Cashed - Non Client 30 - -
Checks Paid 6,331 0.05 316.55
Deposit 20 1.50 30.00
tems Deposited (On-Us) 255 0.05 12.75
tems Deposited (Transit) 1,640 0.05 82.00
tems Deposited (Correction) 9 1.50 13.50
NSF tem Charge - 18.00 -
Returned Deposit fem -ACH/Check/Draft 4 2.50 10.00
Returned Deposit ltem - Redeposit - 2.00 -
Wire Transfer - Incoming 40 7.50 300.00
Wire Transfer - Qutgoing/Manual 5 35.00 175.00
Statement Paper 24 - -
Stop Payment Order/Renewal- Manual 1 10.00 110.00
Deposit Protection insurance (Cotrected Units) 275,531 0.0120 3,306.37
Remote Deposit Capture (RDC) Services
Monthly Maintenance - RDC 12 50.00 600.00
RDC Multi Feed Scanner 12 50.00 600.00
RDC Deposit 383 1.50 574.50
RDC Delete Deposit 3 8.00 24.00
Online Banking Services
Monthly Maintenance - Online 12 100.00 1,200.00
Wire Transfer - Outgoing/Online 80 7.50 600.00
Stop Payment Order/Renewal - Online 28 10.00 280.00
ACH Outoing - Online 1,431 0.05 71.55
ACH Reversal - Online 3 20.00 60.00
Statement - Electronic/Online 65 - -
ACH Input File 26 -
ACH Consumer On Us Credits 1,864 0.05 93.20
ACH Consumer Off US Credits 5,888 0.05 294.40
4600001986

Page 3 of 13




ESTIMATED
CORE SERVICES ANNUAL UNITS| UNITCOST| ESTCOST
|Positive Pay
Monthly Maintenance - Positive Pay 36 50.00 1,800.00
Positive Pay Per ltem 6,101 0.08 488.08
Positive Pay Exception ltem 10 2.00 20.00
ARP PPay No Recon Input kem 217 -
CPO ARP Positive Pay Notification 2,298 -
CPO Online Subscription 1" -
CPO Prem IR Maintenance 5,623 -
CPO PremPDR ltem Stored 27 -
CPQ Prem Research lkem
Business Sweep
Monthly Maintenance - Sweep 24 50.00 1,200.00
Image Services
Monthly Maintenance - Image Services 24 25.00 600.00
Media Fee 24 25.00 600.00
Imaged ltem 6,006 0.05 300.30
TOTAL - CORE SERVICES 14,423.35
OTHER SERVICES
Positive Pay Payee Match (per acct/per mo) 12 10.00 120.00
Positive Pay Payee Match Per ltem 6,101 0.02 122.02
ACH Positve Pay/ACH Filter (per acct/per mo) 45.00
Positive Pat/ACH Filter Return 18.00
ZBA Master Account Maintenance 12 25.00 300.00
ZBA Subsidiary Account Maintenance 24 10.00 240.00
BAl File 12 60.00 720.00
BAl Per ltem 0.08
Cash Letter-Image Monthly Maintenance 50.00
Cash Letter Deposit 1.25
Cash Letter-Per ltem Deposited 0.12
ACH Direct Transmission (per acct/per mo) 12 75.00 900.00
TOTAL - OTHER SERVICES 2,402.02
GRAND TOTAL | | |  16,825.37

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and
changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes
shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract.

4600001986

Page 4 of 13



7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Provider shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Provider shall
accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed
by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Provider is unable to
accelerate the Work, Provider shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay,
the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

8. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Provider shall maintain at Provider's
sole expense, the following insurance.

A Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $(1,000,000) combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number CG 00 01 10
01, Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/iocation, or
the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $(300,000) combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering
Automobile Liability, including "any auto."

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

4, Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per
occurrence.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and
volunteers under the direct supervision of the Agency; or the Provider shall
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim
administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. Generai Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage
a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers under

the direct supervision of the Agency, property owners and any

engineers under contract to the Agency are to be covered as

insureds, endorsements CG 2010 1185, as respects: liability

arising out of activities performed by or on behaif of the Provider,
4600001986

Page 5 of 13



D.

or automobites owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Provider.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, or
employees. If Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued
in place of the CG 2010 11 85, then it is also necessary to issue a
Form CG 2037 10 01 in addition to the 10 93 or 03 97.

The Provider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be
excess of the Provider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

The Provider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer's liability.

The Provider may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided
by the first or primary policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Provider for the Agency.

All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance,
all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than
AVIi, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional
Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less
than B:VII, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

4600001986

Page 6 of 13



Verification of Coverage: Provider shall fumish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing wotk or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Provider shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Risk Representative

Attn: Angela Witte

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

9. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Provider shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work.

Status of Provider: The Provider is retained as an independent Provider only, for
the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Provider shall keep itself fully informed of
all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances
and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Provider shall at
all times observe and comply with ali such existing and future laws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required
herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or
liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance,
regulation, order or decree, whether by the Provider or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any

4600001986

Page 7 of 13



subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the Provider shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or
national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an
environment free from harassment and discrimination. To accomplish these
goals the Agency has established procedures regarding the implementation and
enforcement of the Agency's Harassment Prohibition and Equal Employment
Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed
information or contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of
either of these Policies can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for
your respective Contract. Please advise any of your staff that believes they
might have been harassed or discriminated against while on Agency property, to
report said possible incident to either the Project Manager, or the Agency's
Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any possible infraction
will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Provider represents and warrants that the
Work and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in
the Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Provider shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the Work or Documentation, regardiess of
whether any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Provider by
Agency, or any other person or entity. Provider shall within three (3) calendar
days, correct any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation
dysfunctional or unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Providers receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of
Agency, Provider shall correct any such eror deemed important by Agency in its
sole discretion to Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within
seven (7) calendar days after Provider's receipt of notice of the error. If the
Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or Documentation as
unacceptable and agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be
reached without modification to the Contract, Provider shall notify the Project
Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the Provider's position.
Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Provider
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Provider shall pursue
the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering

4600001986

Page 8 of 13



into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit
all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain
unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration
shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civii Procedure Sections
1280, et. seq, or their successor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Provider shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Provider is
not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager,
they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within
seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the Agency's
decision. Failure by Provider to file a written protest within seven (7)
calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the
Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager
shall submit the Provider's written protests to the General Manager,
together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for
his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of
said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his or her determina-
tion with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Provider is
not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they may
file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven
(7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the General Manager's
decision,

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Provider to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Provider are acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated
as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Provider are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Provider a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment
as Arbitrator. The Provider shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar
days in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its

4600001986

Page 9 of 13



successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to
reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court
pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with stich
appeals, including but not limited to reasonable attormeys' fees
which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Provider in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Provider.

10. INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Provider shall indemnify
and hold harmless and defend the Agency, its directors, officers, employees, or
authorized volunteers, each of them from and against:

A. Any and all claims, demands, causes of action, damages, costs, expenses, losses
or liabilities, in law or in equity, of every kind or nature whatsoever for, but not limited
to, injury to or death of any person including Agency and/or Provider, or any
directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers of Agency or Provider, and
damages to or destruction of property of any person, including but not limited to,
Agency and/or Provider or their directors, officers, employees, or authorized
volunteers, arising out of a breach by Provider of the terms of this Agreement;

B. Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalties or liabilities,
in law or equity, or every kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of, resiiting from, or
on account of the violation of any governmental law or regulation, compliance with
which is the responsibility of the Provider;

C. Any and all losses, expenses, damages (including damages to the work itself),
attorneys’ fees, and other costs, including all costs of defense, which any of them
may incur with respects to the failure, neglect, or refusal or Provider to faithfully
perform the work and all of the Provider's obligations under the agreement. Such
costs, expenses, and damages shall include all costs, including attomeys’ fees,
incurred by the indemnified parties in any lawsuit to which they are a party.

11. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, computations, lists, and/or
other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the Provider and/or the
Provider's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said materials and documents
are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the moment of their
preparation, and the Provider shall deliver same to the Agency whenever requested to
do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Provider agrees that same shall not
be made available to any individual or organization, private or public, without the prior

written consent of the Agency. Agency will be responsible for adhering to any Public
Records request.

4600001986 Page 10 of 13



12.

13.

14.

15.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Provider for its records and
internal use. Provider shall retain such Documentation in a controlied access
file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation

to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance
of Work.

B. Material; Title to all material and reports prepared under the Contract shal! pass
to Agency when prepared, and such titie shall be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Provider shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-
owned property of which it has custody.

C. Disposition: Provider shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

NO_ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be

deemed to require payment by Agency to Provider of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses
as may be actually incurred by Provider in complying with this Contract.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Provider: Deborah A. George
Senior Vice President and Manager
Government Services
Citizens Business Bank
701 N. Haven Avenue
Ontario, California 91764

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Provider, and
their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment
of the duties or benefits of the Provider under this Contract may be assighed,
transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency;

4600001986 Page 11 of 13



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

except in connection with the sale or acquisition of Provider to another banking entity
authorized to provide similar services in the State of California.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Provider of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Provider.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Provider considers exempt
from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a
stakehoider only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other
legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records
Act request for any of the information Provider has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,”
or “Trade Secret, “ Provider shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability,
damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding
arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Provider's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any
time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Provider.
The Provider shall make all records and related documentation available within three
(3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Provider as fo those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Provider.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bernardino.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Provider. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Provider for all
authorized and Provider-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Provider.

4600001986 Page 12 of 13



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK:
A Municipal Water District:
2@%&/ /0/5/ z
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Deborah A. George (Date)
General Manager ior Vice President and Manager
Government Services

4800001986 Page 13 of 13



Bunjas pieog
G10¢ 1990390

S3JIA19S Bunjueg 10} }sanbay
Jo jenocaddy pue MIIADY

1D1U1SIA ¥ALVM TVAIDINOW ¥V
Aouaby sann aadw3 puoju B




paa20id
0} a91j0N

joenuon) ubig

joenuUC)
JO piemy

G102
JaqUIaAON

842
0} J2BIjUOY
jo Buipiemy
PUaWWosay

ONILL33N
aQyvodg

GiLo2
1340390

obie4 sj|am
1S9/ uolun/od4nn
ayj jo jyueg - julod pueip
obie s||IapM gdo S8JlAleg
880 - 1o 104 (42
al} Jo jue .
Bunjuey Hi 30 yued |esodoud
Aq s)ueg ¢ doj sjesodoid 10} 3sanbay

STREEY] (g) aA14 paaiasey panssj
uoioa[es GL0Z Isnony

spaau bupjueq ainn} pue Jualngd s Aouaby

ay} Josw 0] saoiales Alljenb ybiy pue jusiolye 1S09 JSow 8y} uieyqo o]

SS920.d pue saAIoalqo

S99IIA19€ Bunjuegqg 10} }sonbay



'$22UIB[24 pUD Kianooas Aouabiawa ‘wobosd Bupunl) ‘uod uoISIaAUCD ‘YDIPISA0 1YBIADD ‘UORDZIDISIDNOD ‘W3] Yung fo 3BRIIMOUY [DUBWUIN0E 3 acuanadxa
Jauuosiad anosal (3 ‘2304 d3ams ‘Sa3IAIIS PUD SIINPOId— SUCRNIOS [djUYIA] Sasuodsal fo ssauaiaichwod YIbuans ppusuf :Buimojpof ayi 03 payluyf JouU ING PapNOUL DIIBYLD .

(jenuue)s }s02 asialas

GZ8'9L$ Bupjueq pajewnsy

966'CL$ 19L°G¢$ SIV'ELS 8£8'61L%

£6 ,81008 UONEN|eAT |BJO)

jueg
oBie4 sjiaM ssauisng
Suazpio

jueg jueg uoiun IS8
julodpugis) 94NN o Jo jueg

S}|NS9Y UO0I}I9]9S
S992I1A19€ Bunjuegq 10j 3sonbay



Adua8y 3yl 01 S22IAISS Sujueq BAI13)40
-1502 ‘Ajijenb y8iy papinoid aney sspedap a3yl ise| ayl Jo4 0

DJIAIDS
1O |9A3| Wisljeuolssajold pue (,auo-uo-auo,) |euosiad Jouadns O

S92UDIDJDJ JUI|D WO} Yoeqpasy 1ul||23X3 N
1502 OU 1k 1Jelpiano 1ysijAep uoljjiw gS paroidde-aid anisnjox3 O
$1S02 32IAJ3S Supjueq ajgeuoseal ‘aAllldwo) M

(¥4D3) @1e4 1paJd s8ululed pue pI3IA d3IMS 1s9y31y 3yl O

aouasald |euoi8al pue uolyisod |ejoueuly 3uodis AJsA )

(ag9) Mueg ssauisng suazijd
Buisooys 10} suoljesynsne



's1e9A OM] |BUOIMPPE U JOJ pualXa 0} uondo

ue Yyam ‘0zoz ‘T€ 12qwiadaq nuyl 9T0T ‘T Aenuer

9AI1094)3 poliad JeaA aAl e Jo) queg ssaulsng suazil)
01 92IAJ3S Sunjued Jo) pieme 10e41u02 3yl aroiddy O

uoljepusauiuiod’dy



e~ h

- —— =

L .flfﬁ.!l..w.rls...ql..,.ﬂlﬁu..... TR T . - L = A S ¥

.\G:mm«_‘ oy} 0} }SO j|RIoN0 m\ewcommmg

b i e

1D141SIQ 431VM TVdIDINNW V¥

i

Aouaby saning aaidwiz pupjuj B

T




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1E



£
e

K. inland Empire Utilities Agency
" AMUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaf;
General Manag
Submitted by: Chris Berch 017
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu /
Grants Officer
Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2015-10-1, Approving the Application for

Grant Funds from the Recreational Trails Program

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-10-1, approving the application for grant funds from the
Recreation Trails Program from the California Department of Parks and Recreation; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to conduct all negotiations, execute and
submit all documents, including but not limited to applications, agreements, and
amendments, which may be necessary for the completion of the project.

BACKGROUND

The California Department of Parks and Recreation has established the Recreational Trails
Program (RTP). The RTP provides funds to the State to develop and maintain recreational trails
and trail-related facilities for both non-motorized and motorized recreational trail uses, The RTP
program requires a 12% local cost share.

On September 15, 2015, IEUA submitted a grant application proposing the Chino Creek
Wetlands Trail Facilities Project. This project will design and construct a pervious concrete
parking lot, a restroom with storage facility, three pavilions with educational signage in order to
provide additional outdoor classroom space throughout the park, and 1,145 linear feet of trail
rehabilitation next to all of the proposed facilities.



Adoption of Resolution No. 2015-10-1, Approving the Application
for Grant Funds from the Recreational Trails Program
October 14, 2015

Page 2

The proposed project has a total estimated project cost of $2,200,000. This grant application is
seeking $1,936,000 or 88% of the total project cost. The Agency’s cost share is $264,000 or
12%. The Agency has been providing temporary portable restroom facilities at $580 monthly, or

$6,960 annually.
PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The park upgrade project is currently a budgeted project for FY 2020/21 under Regional
Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Program (RO) Project. No. EN21002. If awarded, the
Agency budget will be revised to align with the grant agreement to start construction in FY
2016/17. If awarded, this will be a major improvement to the park and eliminate the $6.,960
annual rental costs for the restroom facilities.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15239 Chino Creek Recreational Trails Brd Ltr 10-14-15.doc



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-10-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (IEUA), SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING
THE APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS FROM THE
RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the “Moving Ahead for Progress in the 215 Century (MAP-21)” provides
funds to the State of California for Grants to federal, state, local and non-profit organizations to
acquire, develop and/or maintain motorized and non-motorized trail Projects; and

WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the
responsibility for the administration of the program within the State, setting up necessary
procedures governing Project Application under the program; and

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and
Recreation require the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of Application before
submission of said Application to the State; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant will enter into a Contract with the State of California to
complete the Project;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of IEUA
hereby:

1. Approves the filing of an Application for the Recreational Trails Program;

2. Certifies that the Project is consistent with the IEUAs general plan or equivalent
planning document;

3. Certifies that IEUA has or will have available prior to commencement of any work on

the Project included in this Application, sufficient funds to operate and maintain the
Project;

4. Certifies that IEUA has reviewed, understands, and agrees to the General Provisions
contained in the Contract shown in the Procedural Guide;

5. Appoints the General Manager as agent to conduct all negotiations, execute and
submit all documents, including, but not limited to Applications, agreements,

amendments, payment request and so on, which may be necessary for the completion
of the Project; and

6. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this 142 day of October, 2015



Resolution No. 2015-10-1

Page2 of 3
Terry Catlin
President of the Inland Empire Ultilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors

Thereof



Resolution No. 2015-10-1

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2015-10-1 was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on October 14, 2015, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven I. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1F



%

L \‘ “ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To: The Honorable Board gf Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee EE/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Compliance
Subject: Contract Award for the 2015 Urban Water Management Plans
RECOMMENDATION

Tt is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award a professional services contract to ARCADIS U.S., Inc. for the development of
two 2015 Urban Water Management Plans including a land use-based water demand
model (Project No. WR16026), for a not-to-exceed amount of $334,540; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The California Water Code (CWC) Section 10620(a) requires an urban water supplier to prepare
and adopt an urban water management plan (UWMP) consistent with CWC Section 10640. The
Urban Water Management Planning Act requires urban water suppliers to describe and evaluate
the sources of water supply, efficient uses of water, water service reliability, demand
management measures, implementation strategy and schedule, and other relevant information
and program. The UWMP is required for an urban water supplier to be eligible for DWR state
grants, loans, and drought assistance.

All urban water suppliers (including wholesalers), either publicly or privately owned, serving
municipal water to 3,000 customers or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet annually are required
to prepare and file a copy of its UWMP with the Department of Water Resources (DWR), the
California State Library, and any city or county within which the participating agency provides
water supplies no later than 30 days after adoption. After adoption by the preparing agency’s
Board of Directors, a 2015 UWMP must be submitted to DWR by July 1, 2016.



Contract Award for the 2015 Urban Water Management Plans
October 14, 2015
Page 2 of 3

In previous UWMP updates, staff has completed plans for the Agency, the Water Facilities
Authority (WFA), and the Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA). For the 2015 UWMP
reporting cycle, the CDA chose to complete its own 2015 UWMP. The Agency solicited
proposals from thirteen qualified firms to complete the Agency’s and the WFA’s 2015 UWMPs.
As part of the 2015 UWMP scope of work, the Agency has included a task to develop a land use-
based water demand model. The model will be built from General Plan land use data and will
incorporate existing and future development in the region by land use categories.

The 2015 UWMP will capture other Agency planning efforts incorporating its regional visions.
Specifically, over the previous two years, staff has been preparing an Integrated Resources Plan
(IRP) and an update to the Water Use Efficiency (WUE) Business Plan. Key elements of these
documents will be incorporated into the UWMP to enhance the UWMP requirements as outlined
in the 2015 UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale Water Suppliers. Staff will assist the UMWP
consultant by providing unique content from the IRP and WUE Business Plan to enhance various
UWMP sections. Examples include unique regional planning factors influencing water supply
reliability, population growth, supply and demand projections, demand management measures,
and the impacts of projected land use and future WUE standards on water demands.

The Agency issued a competitive request for proposals for this professional services contract on
September 8, 2015 to thirteen prospective consultants through an electronic solicitation. A
mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on September 15, 2015 with a total of six firms in
attendance. Proposals were due on September 25, 2015 and the Agency received two proposals.
Agency staff reviewed the received proposals based on past performance, team experience,
project understanding, methodology, and project management. Through the review process,
ARCADIS U.S.A,, Inc. was the staff’s selection.

Staff is recommending that the Board award a professional services contract to ARCADIS
U.S.A., Inc. for the development of 2015 Urban Water Management Plans including a land-use
based water demand model for both the Agency and WFA (Project No. WR16026) for a not-to-
exceed amount of $334,540.

The development of these 2015 UWMPs and land use-based demand model is consistent with
the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by promoting cost-effective, reliable,
efficient and sustainable water supplies within the region.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15247 Contract Award 2015 UWMP Development 10-14-15



Contract Award for the 2015 Urban Water Management Plans
October 14, 2015
Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the cost of the professional services contract of $334,540 for the development of
two 2015 Urban Water Management Plans and land use-based demand model, Project No.
WR16026, is budgeted in the Water Resources (10700) Fund and is within the total project
budget of $750,000.

Attachment: Contract with ARCADIS U.S., Inc. for the development of two 2015 Urban Water
Management Plans

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15247 Contract Award 2015 UWMP Developizent 10-14-15



LATIE PRI by o B, Farfiedne Ay e
ticnd Dinpre Utilitiss Aoenicy
LT, T — = £

AR IRYEETNA T RASTETay S e wryE e
S5 MUTNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600001991
FOR

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES RELATED TO PREPARATION OF TWO
URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLANS, ONE FOR INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY AND ONE FOR THE WATER FACILITIES AUTHORITY (WFA)

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of
, 2015, by and between the [nland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue
of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "the Agency" or “IEUA?),
and ARCADIS U.8., Inc,, of Irvine, California (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant"), for
professional consulting services associated with the preparation of the 2015 Urban Water
Management Plans for the Agency and for the WFA, hereinafter referred to as “Project”.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this
Contract shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's
assignment are listed below:

Project Manager; Lisa Morgan-Perales
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Telephone:  (909) 993-1520
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1987
Email: Lperales@ieua.org

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant:  James A. Cathcart, PE
Address: ARCADIS U.S,, Inc.
320 Commerce, Suite 200
Irvine, CA 92602

Telephone:  (714) 730-9052
Facsimile: (714) 730-9345
Cell: (714) 508-2632

Email:  jim.cathcart@arcadis.com

4600001991 HD Page 1 of 12
9/29/2015



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and

Conditions, or addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be
as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600001991.
B. Contract Number 4600001991 General Terms and Conditions.
C. Consultant’s proposal, dated September 25, 2015, Attachment A.

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant's services and responsibilities,
supporting the Agency's preparation of the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan
for both IEUA and WFA, in accordance with RFP-HD-15-070 (Attachment A) and
the Consultant's Proposal, dated September 25, 2015 (Attachment B}, which are
incorporated herein and made a part hereof with this reference.

The Agency may, at any time, identify additional scope of work that may be added
to the contract. The Agency will provide the format, structure, and presentation
guidelines for such additional scope of work. No work will be added to the contract
unless the scope of said work is reduced to writing, mutually agreed to and sighed
by both parties, and formally amended to this contract,

gl TERM: The term of this Contract shalt extend from the date of the Notice to
Proceed, and terminate on August 31, 2016, unless agreed to by both parties,
reduced to writing, and amended to this Contract.

8. COMPENSATION, INVOICING, AND PAYMENT: The Consultant may submit an
invoice in accordance with the agreed-upon schedule of services and fees, shown
in Attachment B. The Agency shall pay Contractor's properly executed invoice,
approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following receipt of the
invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service that does not meet the
requirements of this Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted,
and accepted by the Project Manager.

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the Schedule of Work and Services
shown in Attachment B, and prominently display “Contract Number 4600001991,

and PO Number 45000 " on the first page to qualify for timely
processing.

Contractor's invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Re: Contract Number: 4600001991
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 81709

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows:

To: APGroup@ieua.org
a. Scan the invoice as a PDF file
b. Aftach the scanned file to an email
¢. |EUA staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

4600001891 HD Page 2 of 12
9/29/2015



Concurrent with submittal of an original invoice to the Agency’s Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward, via email or Fax, a copy of said invoice to
the Agency’s designated Project Manager identified on Page 1 of this Contract.

If applicable, Contractor shall provide, with their invoice, certified payroll
documentation to verify that Contractor and subcontractors have paid prevailing
wage in accordance with the California Department of Industrial Relations
requirements, as stipulated in SB-854. See:
(http://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55 pdf),

No Additional Compensation. Nothing set forth in this Contract shall be deemed
to require additional payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation
specifically for the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the

payment of expenses as may be actually incurred by Consultant in complying with
this Contract.

As evidenced by the signature of the Consultant, to execute this Contract, the
Consultant is aware, and accepts, the timeline for payment processing. Consuitant
shall prepare and submit invoices accordingly. In all cases, the Project Manager
will review and approve the invoices.

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attention: Accounts Payable Department
Re: Contract Number: 4600001991

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

As compensation for the completion of the work represented by this Contract, the
Agency shall pay Consultant's invoices up to a NOT-TO-EXCEED total authorized
amount of $334,540 for all services provided throughout the term of this Contract.
The Consultant shall not be paid for any amount exceeding the NOT-TO-EXCEED
amount, or for work completed beyond the expiration date without an Amendment
to the Contract.

The Agency may, at any time, make changes to the Scope of Work, including
additions, reductions, and changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing
by the Agency. Such changes shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract.
The Total Authorized Amount and Term shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes, and shall be set forth in the written Amendment, agreed
to and signed by both parties, prior to becoming effective.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance
with the Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the
Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work
Schedule as directed by the Project Manager. if the nature of the Work is such that
Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify the
Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

4600001991 HD Page 3 of 12
9/29/2015



8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:

1.
2.

Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job:

Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled
substance as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance
or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which,
by its nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business
or reputation of the Agency.

9, INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at its
sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability. $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence
for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage
shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number
GL 00 01 10 01, covering Comprehensive General Liability. If
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general
aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall
be twice the required occurrence limit,

Automobile Liability: Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined
single limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage.
Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office
form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering Automobile Liability, including
"any auto."

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers'
compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Califonia and employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident. A
Waiver of Subrogation will be required.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of
the Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or
self-insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers.

C. Qther Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

4600001991 HD
9/29/2016

Page 4 of 12



General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a.

The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers
are to be covered as additional insureds, endorsement GL
2010 11 85, as respects: liability arising out of activities
performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and
completed operations of the Consultant, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned,
leased, hired, or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage
shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or
volunteers. If Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are
issued in place of the CG 2010 11 85, then it is also necessary
to issue a Form CG2037 10 01 in addition to Form CG 2010
10 93 or CG 2010 03 97.

The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance as respects the Agency, its officer, officials,
employees and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each
insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except
with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single
policy or muttiple policies. Any Such additional policies written
as excess insurance shall not provide any iess coverage than
that provided by the first or primary policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers for losses

arising from work performed by the Consultant for the Agency.

All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to
state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30)
days' prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4500001991 HD
8/29/2015

Page 5 of 12



Acceptability of [nsurers: With the exception of Professional Liability
Insurance, all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of
no less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.
Professional Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than B:VII, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the Agency with
certificates of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage
required by the Agency for themselves and all sub-consultants prior to
commencing work or allowing any sub-consultant to commence work under
any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance
policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind
coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be
approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves
the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, at any time.

10.  Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn: Manager of Safety and Risk Management
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

11.  LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the
level of competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals
performing the same or similar type of work.

Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent
Consultant only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described
herein, and is not an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully
informed of existing and future state and federal laws and county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of such orders and
decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the
same. The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply with such
existing, at the time services are rendered, laws, ordinances, regulations,
orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the
Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability
arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation,
order or decree, in effect at the time the services are performed, whether by
the Consultant or its employees.

4600001991 HD Page 6 of 12

9/29/2015



Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such
capacity and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve,
or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract,
or any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to
this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

Equal Opportunity and_Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of
this Contract, the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any
employee or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex,
age, marital status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation,
veteran status or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and
maintaining an environment free from harassment and discrimination.
Please be assured that any possible infraction will be thoroughly
investigated by the Agency

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Contractor represents and warrants
that the Work and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes
described in the Contract. Additionally, for a period of not less than one (1)
year after acceptance of the completed Work, Contractor shall, at no
additional cost to the Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings
of the Work or Documentation, regardiess of whether any such errors or
shortcoming is brought to the attention of Contractor by the Agency, or any
other person or entity. Contractor shall within three (3) calendar days,
correct any error or shortcoming that renders the Werk or Documentation
dysfunctional or unusable and shall correct all other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Contractor's receipt of such notice. Upon request of the
Agency, Contractor shall correct any error deemed important by the Agency
in its sole discretion as to the Agency's continued use of the Work or
Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after Contractor's receipt of
such notice. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or
Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to correct such Work or
Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract,
Contractor shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute
and reason for the Contractor's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Contractor shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Consultant shall
pursue the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of
the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of
dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated,

4600001991 HD Page 7 of 12

9/2912015



and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to
the Contract, which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as
otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under
California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCesSsor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject
to resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Consultant is not satisfiled with any such resolution by the Agency
Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a
written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver
of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's
resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Consultant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a
copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her
consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). The General Manager shall make his or her determination
with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If
Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for mediation with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written notice of the General Manager's decision

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be
a single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following
manner.

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as
Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of the names
submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if so, such
person will be desighated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant
are acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitra-
tor selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall
submit to Consultant a list of five names of persons acceptable
to the Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Consultant
shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to
determine if one such person is acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually
agree upon a neufral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an
Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County

4600001991 HD
9/29/2015

Page 8 of 12



Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration shall be
recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this
arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure
under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et.
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals which shall
be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant
in mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such
joinder shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's
representative to the Consultant.

Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following,
of the California Labor Code, the Consultant shall not pay less that the
general prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State
of California Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the
work is to be performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to
execute the work contemplated under the Contract. The Consultant or
any sub-consultant performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all
provisions of the Labor Code, including, but not limited to, minimum
wages, work days, nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and
availability of accurate payroll records and any other matters required
under all Federal, State and local laws related to labor.

12. INDEMNIFICATION; To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall

indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns, and shall defend and
hold them harmless for all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses, and
expenses which arise out of or are related to the negtigence, recklessness, or
willful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns
in the performance of the work under this contract.

13. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A

Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to the Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records
and internal use. Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled
access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the
Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of the Agency
or for the performance of Work related to the Scope of Work described
herein.

Material. Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory
models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to the Agency
when procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and
all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or
Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

4600001991 HD Page 9 of 12

9/29/2015



C.

Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which the Agency has title
as directed in writing by the Project Manager and/or a designated Agency
representative.

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A

Rights and Ownership: The Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries,
trade secrets, patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including
the Information and Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter
collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by
Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the
following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Consultant in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
the Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate with all appropriate
requests to assign and transfer same to the Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Consultant prior to the performance of the Work are used in and
become integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary
for the Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or
Documentation, Consultant shall grant to the Agency a non-
exclusive, irrevocable, royaity-free license, as may be required by the
Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation,
including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain,
translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the
Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation, for the duration of the
contract.

gl If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of
others, Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to the Agency,
all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to
allow the Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair,
replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of
any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such
licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to
the Agency.

No_Additional Compensation; Nothing set forth in this Contract shall be
deemed to require payment by the Agency to Consultant of any
compensation specifically for the assignments and assurances required
hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually incurred by
Consultant in complying with this Contract.

4600001991 HD Page 10 of 12

9/29/2015



15.  LIENS: Consultant represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of
any claim of trade secret, trade mark, frade name, copyright, or patent infringement
or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be furnished under this contract and that may be
secured by any lien against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such
lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

16.  NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person,
or by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency:  Warren T. Green, Manager of Contracts
and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Consultant:  Jim Cathcart
ARCADIS U.S., Inc.
320 Commerce, Suite 200
Irvine, CA 92602

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal
delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in
the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

17. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions, and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the
Consultant, and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this
Contract may be assigned, transferred, or otherwise disposed of without the prior
written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment,
transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null,
void, and of no legal effect whatsoever.

18.  PUBLIC RECORDS PQLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et
seq.) The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act.
The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for
disclosure of any documents pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) the
Agency shall act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise
ordered by a court or other legal process. If the Agency is required to defend an
action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information

4600001991 HD Page 11 of 12
9/28/2015



Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, * Consultant
shall defend and indemnify the Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and
expenses in any action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

19.  RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all of
Consultant's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made fo Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation avaiiable within three (3) working days after said records are
requested by the Agency.

20. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the
Agency and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or
written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or
amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant,

21. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bernardino.

22. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel, or terminate this Contract at any time upon written
notice to the other party. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay
Consultant for all Consultant expenses up to the date of such termination.

23. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters,
etcetera.

24. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of
the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: ARCADIS, INC.:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) James A. Cathcart (Date)
General Manager Project Manager
4600001991 HD Page 12 of 12

9/29/2015



\_ . ) -
-
© Inland Empire Utilities Agency

i A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
NUMBER RFP-HD-15-070

FOR

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING
SERVICES RLETATED TO
THE PREPARATION OF
TWO
2015 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT
PLANS

September 8, 2015



TABLE OF CONTENTS

This solicitation package includes the sections and subsections listed below. If any of these items
are missing from your solicitation package, please contact the person identified in Section 1(C).

SECTION 1 - SUBMITTAL INFORMATION

A, INTRODUCTION

SUBMITTAL LOCATION, CLOSING DATES AND TIMES
INQUIRIES

1
B 1
C. 1
D. PROPOSAL LABELING 1-1
E PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL 1
F. PROPOSAL FORMAT 1
G. PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING / MANDATORY MEETING 1

SECTION 2 - GENERAL INFORMATION
WAITING PERIOCD

A 241
B. PROPOSAL PREPARATION COSTS 2-1
C. WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL BEFORE CLOSING 2-1
D. MISTAKE IN PROPOSAL 2-1
E. PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE 2-1
F. INTERPRETATION OF DOCUMENTS 2-1
G. PROPOSAL FEES 2-1
H. CONSULTANT REFERENCES 2-2
I AWARD CRITERIA 2-2
J. CONTRACT AWARD/EXECUTION 2-2
K. PUBLIC RECORD 2-2
L. ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT 2-2
M. INSURANCE 2-2
N. RELEASE OF LIABILITY 2-2
0. CONTRACT EXECUTION(S) / EXGEPTIONS 2-3
P. ENVIRONMENTAL PURCHASING POLICY 2-3
Q. PROPOSAL INCLUSIONS 2-3
R. SELECTION(S) 2-4
SECTION 3 - FORMS
SUMMARY FEE SCHEDULE "A" 3-1
PROPOSAL SIGNATURE 3-1
OFFEROR IDENTIFICATION 3-2
REFERENCES AND SUBCONSULTANTS 3-3
WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE 3-4
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT 3-5
WANER/RELEASE OF LIABILITY 3-6
EXCEPTION FORM 3-7

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 TOC-1



SECTION 4 - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
INTRODUCTION

4-1

BACKGROUND 4-2

SCOPE OF SERVICES 4-2

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 4-6

DELIVERABLES 4-g
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 4-10
PROJECT SCHEDULE 4-12
EVAUATION OF PROPOSALS 4-13

SECTION 5 ~ EXAMPLE CONTRACT 5-1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 TOC-2



SECTION 1 - SUBMITTAL INFORMATION

INTRODUCTION: The Inland Empire Utilities Agency ("Agency” or “IEUA”") is accepting sealed
proposals at the Agency’s Administrative Headquarters, located at 6076 Kimball Avenue,
Building A, Chino, California, 91708; in order fo engage the services of a person, partnership,
company, or corporation to provide consulting services; as may be needed to prepare 2015
Urban Water Management Plans for both the Agency and for the Water Facilities Authority
(WFA). Offeror's Proposal shall clearly identify the capabilities of their skilled staff, their
qualifications, and any unique knowledge, experience, or licenses. References will be required.
A fully burdened schedule of the rates for these professional services will also be required. Itis
recognized that there will be separate, yet related, tasks within the envisioned scope of work
associated with the preparation of two Urban Water Management Plans; both in accordance the
requirements of the final guidebook for Wholesale Water Suppliers. For purposes of this
Request for Proposal, the terms Offeror and Consultant may be used interchangeably.

SUBMITTAL LOCATION - CLOSING DATE, AND TIME: The scheduled submittal closing
dates and times are as listed below. Offeror shall submit four (4) copies (includes one original
and three photocopies) of their proposal to the address above. Proposals received after the

"closing" date and time indicated will not be accepted. Faxed or emailed proposals will not be
accepted.

Submittal Closing: Tuesday, September 22, 2015, at Noon

Location: Agency's Administrative Headquarters (indicafed above)

INQUIRIES: Inquiries regarding this solicitation should be directed to either Andy Campbeli at
(909) 993-1907 or Harlan Delzer at (809) 993-1707. Please reference "Request for Proposal
(RFP) Number RFP-HD-15-070" when contacting the Agency regarding this solicitation.

PROPOSAL LABELING: All Proposals shall be submitted in a sealed envelope with all original
pages intact. The proposal envelope must clearly indicate the Request For Proposal Number,
RFP-HD-15-070, Attn; Harlan Delzer, and the subject, “Proposal for Professional Consulfing
Services for the 2015 Urban Water Management Plans for IEUA and WFA."

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL: Any proposal found to be illegible or incomplete shall be
considered for rejection. Whether sent by courier, mail, or by means of personal delivery,
Offerors assume full responsibility for having their proposal deposited at the proper address and
not later than the scheduled closing time. More than one (1) proposal from any individual, firm,
partnership, or corporation under the same or different names, will not be considered.

PROPOSAL FORMAT: Offeror shall include sequential page numbers and the consultant's
initials on each page of their Proposal. A proposal not following the requested format may be
deemed non-responsive and eliminated from further consideration. The Proposal shall include a
dated cover letter which must be signed by a person authorized to negotiate and execute
contracts on behalf of the Offeror and must be binding for a period of ninety (80) days.

PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING / MANDATORY MEETING: A Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting
(or participation in an optional conference call-in) will take place on Tuesday, September 15,
2015, starting at 9:00 a.m. for all interested Offerors. All interested parties are urged to meet at
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Headquarters, located at 8075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA,
91708, Building A or call-in on the conference line shown in Section 4.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 1-1



SECTION 2 - GENERAL INFORMATION

NOTE: IT IS THE OFFEROR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO EXAMINE
THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL SOLICITATION IN IT'S ENTIRETY
PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL.

WAITING PERIOD: Al Offerors are alerted that a waiting period of up to ninety (90) days,
measured from the date of the proposal submittal deadline, may be required before proceedings
are completed and awards (or rejections) are made. Offerors shall assume full responsibility for
the effect of the waiting period on all proposal prices, fees, and terms.

PROPOSAL PREPARATION COSTS: The Agency is not, nor shall be, deemed liable for any
costs incurred by the Offeror during the preparation, submittal, or presentation of their proposal.

WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL BEFORE CLOSING: Any Offeror may request the withdrawal
of their submitted proposal, either in person, by telegraphic, telephonic (facsimile), e-mail, or
written request, at any time prior to the scheduled proposal due date and time. Upon receiving
the written request to withdraw any proposal, the Agency will consider the Offeror's proposal null
and void, and return the propesal to the Offeror unopened. Withdrawal of an Offeror's proposal
will not prejudice Offeror's re-submittal for this or any future proposal(s).

MISTAKE IN PROPOSAL: Any Offeror may withdraw their proposal after the proposal due
date, subject to the time restrictions indicated below, only if the Offeror can establish to the
Agency’s satisfaction, that a material mistake was made in preparing the proposal.

1. An Offeror declaring a mistake must provide a written notice to the Agency within five (5)
calendar days following the scheduled proposal due date, specifying in detail, how the

mistake occurred, and how the mistake made the proposal materially different than it was
intended.

2. Withdrawal of the proposal will only be pemitted for mistakes made in the completion of the
proposal, and shall not be pemitted for mistakes resulting from error in judgment or
carelessness in the interpretation of the scope of work. An Offeror who claims a mistake
shall be PROHIBITED from submitting further proposals based on the RFP for which the
mistake in the proposal was claimed (Public Contract Code Section 5105).

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE: The Agency reserves the right to accept or reject any or all

proposais, waive any informalities in any proposal, postpone the project, or any portion thereof, if
such actions are deemed to be in the best interest of the Agency.

INTERPRETATION OF DOCUMENTS: During the proposal solicitation period, should an
Offeror find discrepancies or omissions in the specifications of the "Request for Proposal," or
should the Offeror be in doubt as to their interpretation, the Offeror shall immediately contact the
Contract Administrator identified in Section 1(C), above. Should it be found necessary, a written
addendum will be sent to all known perspective Offerors. Any addenda issued prior to the

scheduled proposal due date and time, shall form a part of this sclicitation and shall become a
part of the submitted proposal.

PROPOSAL FEES: Offeror's shall submit a fully-burdened fee schedule, for each task or
specific skill category required to provide the Professional Services, clearly identifying the firm's
staff classifications by category, by hourly billing rates, and any associated administrative costs.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 21



CONSULTANT REFERENCES: Using the References form included in Section 3, each Offeror
shall provide a list of at least three (3) references from clients that have engaged the Offeror, for
which similar work has been performed, within the last five (5) years. Include the reference
names, contact person(s), telephone numbers, e-mail address, business physical address, and
brief description of the specific services provided.

AWARD CRITERIA: The following criteria will be used in the rating process for the proposals
submitted; to determine the selection of the successful Offeror(s):

+ Past record of performance in providing similar services (prior projects or engagements).

= Experience of personnel (individual or company history, years in business, licenses,
certifications, other personnel qualifications).

Proposed staffing plan and methodology proposed for the Project.
References.

Availability of personne! and ability to meet the timeline for the [EUA’s Project.
Exceptions taken to the proposed contract terms.

Project fee schedule, rate structure.

Payment discount proposed, in exchange for expedited invoice payment.

CONTRACT AWARD/EXECUTION: Upon selection, the Consultant(s) shall execute a Contragt

with the Agency. The format and content of said contract will be similar to the Sample Contract
attached to this RFP, see Section 5.

PUBLIC RECORD: Be advised that all information contained in proposals, submitted in
response to this solicitation, shall bacome a matter of public record, shall be subject to the
California Records Act of 2004 (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.), and the information’s
use and disclosure are governed by this Act.

ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT: The selected Offeror's invoice(s), subsequent to the
completion of a valid and binding contract, shall include a specific reference to the Contract
Number, the associated PO number, and be accompanied by detailed supporting
documentation. The Agency shall pay the Offeror's properly executed invoices, subject to
approval by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice.

INSURANCE: Offeror's atiention is directed to the insurance requirements set forth in the
Sample Contract, pages 3 through 5, attached to this RFP. It is highly recommended that each
Offeror confer with their respective insurers to determine, in advance, the availability (and any
costs associated) of the required insurance certificates, endorsements, and waivers prescribed
therein. All insurance documentation must be received, reviewed, and approved by the Agency
prior to completion of the contract award. If a leading Offeror fails to strictly comply with the
stated insurance requirements, that Offeror may be disqualified from receiving the award,

RELEASE OF LIABILITY: The selected Offeror shali execute a Release of Liability form, agrees
and understands that the Consultant's personal property, if left at any of the Agency’s sites,
during the course of the Work, may be exposed to the risk of, but not limited to, theft, vandalism,
fire damage, water damage, and wind damage; for which the Consultant agrees to assume any
and all such risk, and consequences, as a result thereof. The Consultant shall be responsible for

the completion of the Agency’'s Waiver/Release of Liability form (see Section 3) as part of a
complete proposal.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 2-2



0. CONTRACT EXECUTION(S) / EXCEPTIONS: The selected Offeror shall execute a contract
with the Agency which establishes the terms and conditions covering the services provided. A
sample of the Agency's standard consulting contract is provided as Section 5 of this RFP. The
Agency will issue, to the selected consultant, a contract similar in form o the sample shown in
Section 5. The executed contract which will incorporate this RFP and the Offerors proposal.
Thus, the Offeror is encouraged to carefully review and consider the sample contract. The

Offeror must advise the Agency of any exceptions to the contract's content or to the content of
the RFP. An Exceptions Form is provided in Section 3.

P. ENVIRONMENTAL PURCHASING POLICY: The goal of IEUA is to reduce global warming and
other environmentally harmful effects generated by it's operations, it's operational protocols, and
its capital improvement projects. In this endeavor, the terms and conditions of all IEUA
solicitations encourage, whenever possible and practical, the proposal for products and services
that are proven beneficial to the environment. Examples for this Project would be products
manufactured with recycled steel, recycled plastics, and vehicles fueled with natural gas or
propane versus gasoline or diesel fuel. The Offerors, in their proposals should present {and

explain) the efforts they will be employing on the Project that move the Agency closer to if's
sustainability goals.

Q. PROPOSAL INCLUSIONS: The Redquest for Proposal documents shall be retumed in their
entirety, with all applicable portions fully completed by the Consultant. Each page shall be
sequentially number and initialed by the Consultant.

R. SELECTION: The Agency anticipates selecting a single Consultant, from the Offerors of
responsive proposals. That Consultant will be awarded a consulting services Contract based on
the qualifications to provide services that integrate:

i. Water Use Efficiency Business Plans
ii. Regional Integrated Resource Plans

iii. Requirements of the California Urban Water Management Planning Act
iv. California Water Code

Offerors are to clearly identify both their general qualifications (certificates and licenses) as well

as any of their specialty skill-sets. Each specialty area will be carefully evaluated based on the
information provided by the Offeror.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 2-3



SECTION 3 - FORMS
SUMMARY FEE SCHEDULE "A"

Each Offeror shall aftach their fuliy completed fee schedule, identifying and including all professional

classifications, as well as any associated administrative (office) fees, if any. All propased prices shall
be stated in terms of a net price to the Agency.

A

FEE INCLUSION STATEMENT: Offerors shall fully complete this Summary Fee Schedule
and return it with their proposal. All proposed fees will be stated as a NET-PRICE, whereas
the NET-PRICE shall represent the total and final cost to the Agency for providing
professional services listed. The NET-PRICE shall include all proposed costs associated with
all labor, equipment, transportation, overhead, profit, insurance, taxes, fees, incidentals, and
any/all other related costs necessary to complete the services required.

PROPOSED FEE FOR CONSULTING SERVICES:

Ofteror shall complete this Proposal Price Schedule and return it with their submittal. Al
proposed prices shall include all labor, equipment, materials, transportation, overhead, travel,
profit, insurance, sales and other taxes, licenses, incidentals, and all other related costs
necessary fo meet the work requirements. At any time, IEUA may require that these cost
components be further broken out, itemized, and disclosed.

Total Fee for Two 2015 Urban Water Management Plans:

Each Offeror shall indicate the availability and the magnitude of any discount related to
expedited payment of any or all invoices.

Expedited Payment Discount, if any (to be considered as part of this proposal):

1. i.e, if Net 20, then % discount
2. i.e., if Net 15, then % discount
3. ie.,ifNet__ , then % discount

PROPOSAL SIGNATURE: THE UNDERSIGNED AGREES, IF THIS PROPOSAL IS
ACCEPTED BY THE AGENCY WITHIN 90 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF THE
PROPOSAL CLOSING, TO SUPPLY SERVICES AS SPECIFIED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE
WITH THE REQUEST FOR PROPQSAL SPECIFICATIONS.

Signature Printed Company Name
Printed Name Date
Title

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 3-1



OFFEROR IDENTIFICATION

1. Legal Name of Offeror:
2. Street Address:

3. Mailing Address:

4, Business Telephone:
5. Facsimile Telephone:
8. Type of Business:

O Sole Proprietor [J Partnership 3 Corporation
Other:

If corporation, indicate State where incorporated:

7 Business License number issued by the City where the Offeror's principal place of business is located.
Number: issuing City:

8. Federal Tax Identification Number:

9, Offeror's Contact;

10. Offeror's Contact Telephone Number:

1. Offeror's E-mail contact information:

(This space intentionally left blank.}

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070

Section 3-2



REFERENCES

Provide at ieast three (3) references for the “Project” for which you would like to be considered, where

you or your firm provided similar services within the last five (5) years. (Please copy this form as many
times as needed.)

COMPANY —CONTACT PERSON _ CITY PHONE NUMBER

TYPE OF SERVICES PROVIDED (Note: Please attach a “typical” invoice, for the services provided.)

SUBCONSULTANT(S)

List any sub-Consultants who performed services, on your firm's behalf, at the referenced project described above.

- COMPANY CONTACT PERSON CITY PHONE NUMBER

DIR Registration Number {if applicable):

Business License Number: City:

|nsurer:

Brief description of their services:

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 3-3



WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE

The Offeror shall execute the following form as required by the California Labor Code, Sections 1860 and 1861:

| am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every employer to
be insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake seff-insurance in accordance with the
provisions of that code, and on behalf of my firm, | will comply with such provisions before commencing the
performance of the services of any contract entered into.

Signature Company Name
Printed Name Business License Number
Title Date

{This space intentionally left blank.)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 34



NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

State of California y

County of )

being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he or she is

, of ("Offeror") the party making the foregoing proposal, that the proposal is not
made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or
corporation; that the proposal is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the Offeror has not directly or indirectly solicited any
other Offeror to put in a false or sham proposal, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, o agreed
with any other Offeror or anyone else to put in 2 sham proposal, or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the Offeror has
not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the proposal
fee or the Offeror or any other Offeror, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the propaosal fee, or of that of any
other Offeror, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the Contract of anyone interested in the proposed
Contract; that all statements contained in the proposal are frue; and, further, that the Offeror has not, directly or indirectly,
submitted his or her proposal fee or any brezakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divuiged information or data relative
thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company associatlon, organization, proposal
depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a coliusive or sham proposal.

Signature Company Name
Printed Name Business License Number
Title " Date

(This space intentionally left blank.)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 3-5



WAIVER/RELEASE OF LIABILITY

I, the undersigned, on behalf of
that the storage or leaving of any and all Consultant-owned equipment,
during the term of the contract, exposes Consultant to the risk of, but n

damage, wind damage, and possible personal injury to Consultant's e

and all Consultant-owned equipment, materials, and supplies at the
and all such risks.

(hereinafter calied Consultant) fully understand
materials, and supplies at the Agency's facilities
ot limited to, theft, fire damage, vandalism, water
mployees. For the privilege of storing/leaving any
Agency's facllities, Consultant agrees to assume any

In consideration of being able to store/leave said equipment, materials, and supplies at the Agency’s facilities, Consultant
hereby releases, agrees not to sue, or bring any action against, the Inland Empire Utilittes Agency, its officers,
empioyees, agents, representatives, and volunteers for any and all liability, claims, or actions for injury or death to
Consultant's employees, or damage or theft of said property arising out of or in connection with the storage or leaving of

said item(s) for whatever cause, including the active or passive negligence of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, its
officers, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers.

I have carefully read this Walver/Release of Liability and covenant not to sue, and fully understand its contents, and the
possible exposures that Consultant is agreeing to assume. | am aware that this Waiver/Release of Liability is a full
release of any and all liability. | am signing such as the authorized agent of Consuitant, and of my own free will.

By

Representative’s signature Date

Print Name Title

Approved:;

(This space intentionally left blank.)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 3-6



EXCEPTION FORM

Should your firm take exception to ANY of the terms and conditions or other content provided in this
"Request for Proposal" please list the exceptions below. THIS COMPLETED FORM MUST BE
RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. (Make additional copies of this form as necessary)

If no exception(s) are determined or taken, enter "NONE" (to the right of the Section Title) for the first
item, below.

Page Number: Section Title:

Paragraph Number: Exception Taken:

Page Number: Section Title:

Paragraph Number: Exception Taken:

Page Number: Section Title:

Paragraph Number. Excepfion Taken:

Page Number: Section Title:

Paragraph Number: Exception Taken:

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 3-7



SECTION 4 - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

2015 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLANS for the
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY and the WATER FACILITIES AUTHORITY

Introduction

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) invites your firm to submit a proposal to provide services
for the preparation and coordination of two 2015 Urban Water Management Plans (UWMP) for the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency and the Water Facilities Authority (WFA) in accordance with the Urban
Water Management Planning Act. IEUA is seeking a qualified consultant who will work with IFUA to
prepare a 2015 UWMP that goes beyond just a general UWMP update. IEUA staff has worked over
the previous two years on integrated resources planning as well as a water use efficiency business
plan update, and wants to ensure that the 2015 UWMP is not just an update, but captures those
efforts and incorporates the Agency’s new regional vision into the document while ensuring full

compliance with the requirements outlined in the 2015 UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale
Water Suppliers.

In previous UWMP updates, tEUA completed plans that were based on aggregated retail member
agency data, such as population, land-use, water supplies and demand projections which thus
created |[EUA's regional UWMPs. However, since the last UWMP update, IEUA has developed
regional data for land-use, water supply and demand projection data for the Agency’s regional needs.
I[EUA intends to utilize this regional information and work with the consultant to deveiop local data
from a land-use based water demand model that will disaggregate IEUA’s regional data down to the
local retait level. IEUA’s intent is to develop the 2015 UWMP from a top-down approach rather than
the historical methodology of utilizing an aggregated bottom-up approach.

While the Consultant will compile all data necessary to complete the UWMP, IEUA will assist the
Consultant with written content from its Integrated Regional Plan {IRP} to support certain key areas
contained within the plan that may include, but not limited to: water supply reliability, population,
supply and demand projections, land-use data, retall baselines and targets, and demand
management measures for example. The consultant will provide the technical writing skill to

incorporate the content and the Agency’s vision in a consistent manner as needed throughout the
document.

The IEUA and WFA are wholesale water providers and have no direct retall customers. Each agency
delivers more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually and is required to prepare and file an UWMP as
required by the California Urban Water Management Planning Act. The WFA relies on compliance
with demand management measures through IEUA. The preparation for IEUA and WFA's 2015

UWMPs must follow the statute and requirements published in the final guidebook for Wholesale
Water Suppliers.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-1



The California Water Code (CWC) Section 10620{a) requires an urban water supplier to prepare and
adopt an urban water management plan (UWMP} consistent with CWC Section 10640. All urban
water suppliers {including wholesalers), either publicly or privately owned, serving municipal water to
3,000 customers or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet annually are required to prepare and file
with the Department of Water Resources {DWR), the California State Library, and any city or county
within which the participating agency provides water supplies, a copy of its UWMP, no later than 30
days after adoption. The UWMP is required for an urban water supplier to be eligible for DWR state

grants, loans, and drought assistance. The UWMP must be adopted by each of the respective Board
of Directors and submitted to DWR by July 1, 2016.

The Urban Water Management Planning Act requires urban water suppliers to describe and evaluate
in the UWMP the sources of water supply, efficient uses of water, water service reliability, demand

management measures, implementation strategy and schedule, and other relevant information and
program.

Urban Water Management Plans are reviewed by DWR staff to determine whether or not they are
complete and consistent with the Urban Water Management Planning Act. Following is a scope of
work required to complete the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan. Please note that the

Consultant does not need to complete the tasks in the order specified below in completing the plans,
as long as all elements in the Water Code are completed.

Background

inland Empire Utilities Agency

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) is a public agency that purchases imported water from the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California {MWDSC) and serves as the regional provider of
wastewater treatment services for residential and industrial systems. |EUA wholesales water
purchased from MWDSC to cities, municipal water districts, investor-owned utilities and special
districts covering a 242 square mile area located in the southwest corner of San Bernardino County,
and serves a population of 830,000. |EUA produces and provides recycled water for municipal,
commercial and industrial use throughout the service area. IEUA’s direct customer agencies Include:
the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, and Upland, Cucamonga Valley Water
District, the Fontana Water Company, Monte Vista Water District, and San Antonic Water Company.

IEUA’s mission is to meet the needs of the region by providing essential services in a regionally
planned and cost effective manner while safeguarding public health, prometing economic
development, and protecting the environment.

Water Faciiliies Authority

The Water Facilities Authority (WFA} is a public agency that treats and supplies approximately 30,000
acre-feet per year of State Water Project water that is purchased from MWBDSC through IEUA, its
member agency. This imported water serves as a supplemental source of supply to approximately
500,000 residents in the southwest end of San Bernardinc County. The WFA provides services to the
cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, and Upland and the Monte Vista Water District.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-2



The WFA was formed as a oint Powers Authority and is governed by the five water retail agencies it

serves: The cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontaric and Upland and the Monte Vista Water District who
are all retail member agencies of IEUA.

Scope of Services

[EUA is seeking a consultant to work with IEUA Staff to develop IEUA’s 2015 UWMP and provide
services to develop one additional comprehensive Urban Water Management Plan for the WFA that
will ensure compliance with the UWMP Planning Act in order to secure eligibility for future State
Grants and Loans as well as other future funding opportunities.

The Consultant will be the project manager and primarily responsible for the writing, formatting and
assembling of the two 2015 UWMPs and documenting what was done and including the
documentation in the UWMP as required. This includes preparation and submittal in an electronic
format consistent with that required by DWR. The consultant shall also be responsible for any
follow-up work required in the event that DWR does not find the reports to be atceptable or in the

event DWR requires changes in the reports.
Chapter 1 — Introductlon and Overview

Task Description

introduction and Overview The Consultant shall complete Chapter 1 as outlined in the
UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale Urban Water Suppliers.

Chapter 2 - Plan Preparation

Task Description

2.1 Basis For Preparing a Plan The Consultant shalt complefe Chapter 2 as outlined in the
UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale Urban Water Suppliers.
2.2 Individual or Regional Planning and Compliance

2.3 Fiscal or Calendar Year

2.4 Coordination and Outreach

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-3



Chapter 3 - System Description
Task

3.1 General Description

3.2 Service Area Map(s)

3.3 Service Area Climate

3.4 Service Area Population and Demographics

Chapter 4 — System Demands
Task
4.1 Water Uses by Sector

4.2 Distribution System Losses

4.3 Water Savings from Codes, Crdinances, or
Transportation and Land-Use Plans

4.4 Water Use for Lower Income Households

4.5 Climate Change

Chapter 5 — Retail Baselines and Targets

Task
5.1 Guidance for Wholesale Agencies

5.2 Updating Calculations from 2010 UWMP
5.3 Baseline Periods

5.4 Service Area Population

5.5 Gross Water Use

5.6 Baseline Daily per Capita Water Use

5.7 2015 and 2020 Targets

5.8 2015 Compliance Daily per Capita Water Use

5.9 Regional Alliance

Description

The Consultant shall complete Chapter 3 as putlined in the
UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale Urban Water Suppliers.
The Consultant will need to updated population and
demographics based on new data.

Description

The Consultant shall complete Chapter 4 as outlined in the
UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale Urban Water Suppliers.
The Consultant will work with IEUA staff to obtain the data
that has been developed through IEUA’s Integrated
Resources Planning and Modeling and from the RFP’s land-
use based water demand modeling task. 1EUA will also
work with the Consultant to complete Task 4.5 - Climate
Change as IEUA has content that will be included in the
2015 UWMP. While Sections 4.3 and 4.4 do not apply to
whole sale agencies, these sections will be completed by
the consultant for projecting demands changes.

Description
The Consuitant shall complete Chapter 5 as outlined in the

. UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale Urban Water Suppliers.

The Consultant will need to update population and
recalibrate baseline and targets for IEUA’s Regional
Alliance. Please see section listed below on “Compliance
with SBX 7-7 — Sustainable Water Use and Demand in
Reduction”

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-16-070

Section 4-4



Chapter 6 — System Supplies

Task
6.1 Purchased Water

6.2 Groundwater

6.3 Surface Water

6.4 Stormwater

6.5 Wastewater and Recycled Water

6.6 Desalinated Water Opportunities

6.7 Exchanges or Transfers

6.8 Future Water Projects

6.9 Summary of Existing and Planned Sources

6.10 Climate Change Impacts to Supply

Chapter 7 — Water Supply Reliability
Task

7.1 Supplementing Inconsistent Sources

7.2 Water Quality
7.3 Reliability by Type of Year
7.4 Supply and Demand Assessment

7.5 Regional Supply Reliability

Chapter B — Water Shortage Contingency Planning
Task

8.1 Stages of Action

8.2 Mandatory Prohibitions

8.3 Penalties, Charges, Other Enforcement
8.4 Consumption Reduction Methods

8.5 Determining Reductions

2.6 Revenue and Expenditures Impacts
8.7 Resolution or Ordinance

8.8 Catastrophic Supply Interruption

8.9 Minimum Supply Next Three Years

Description
The Consultant shall complete Chapter 6 as outlined in the
UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale Urban Water Suppliers,
The Consultant wiil work with IEUA staff to obtain the data
that has been developed through IEUA's Integrated
Resources Planning and Modeling. 1EUA will also work
with the Consuitant to complete Task 6.10 - Climate

Change iImpacts on Supply as [EUA has content and data to
provide.

Description

The Consultant shall complete Chapter 7 as outlined in the
UWMP Guidebook for Whelesale Urban Water Suppliers.
The Consuitant will work with IEUA staff to obtain the data
that has been developed through |EUA's Integrated
Resources Planning and Modeling.

Description

The Consultant shall complete Chapter 8 as outlined in the
UWMP Guidebook for Wholesale Urban Water Suppliers.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-5



Chapter 9 - Demand Management Measures

Task Description

9.1 Demand Management Measures for Wholesale The Consultant shall cornplete Chapter 9 as outlined in the
Agencies UWMP Guldebook for Wholesale Urban Water Suppliers.

9.2.1 Metering IEUA is close to completing its 2015 Water Use Efficiency

Business Plan and will work with the Consultant to provide

9.2.2 Public Education and Outreach the information required to complete Chapter 9.

g.2.3 Other Demand Management Measures

0_2.4 Asset Management

9.2.5 Wholesale Supptier Assistance Programs

Chapter 10 — Plan Adoption, Submittal, and Implementation

Task Description
10.1 Notice of Public Hearing The Consultant shall complete Chapter 10 as outlined in
. the UWMP Guidebook for Whalesale Urban Water
10.2 Public Hearing and Adoption suppliers

10.3 Plan Submittal
10.4 Public Availability
10.5 Plan implementation

10.6 Amending an Adopted Plan

Supporting Documentation

Energy Intensity
Adoption Resolution
Water Shortage Contingency Plan

IEUA is working on a regional integrated water resources plan and a water use efficiency business
plan update, to be completed in the fall of 2015, Many of the items from those plans will facilitate
development of the 2015 UWMP for [EUA's UWMP. Please note: new requirements and changes for

the 2015 UWMP update have been made by the Legislature to the UWMP Act. Proposals must
include knowledge of:

» Changes in the way that the Demand Management Measures (DMWMs) are reported.

« 2015 interim regional compliance for 20 x 2020 {(IEUA to provide, consultant to write up}
« Energy intensity of supplies (voluntary}

« Climate change impacts (voluntary)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-6



Reporting of quantified distribution system loss utilizing American Water Works Association
(AWWA) water system balance methodology.

Description of distribution system asset management programs.

Estimation of the effects of codes, standards, and ordinances on demand (retailers only).
= Electronic online submittal on standardized DWR forms (consultant is responsible for
preparation of the reports in the appropriate format for submission to DWR)

The following documents will be made available electronically for the consultant’s use:

¢ Copies of the 2010 UWMPs for IEUA and the WFA

* |EUA’s 2010 Long-Term WUE Business Plan

e |EUA’s 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan {anticipated completion in Fall 2015)

= |EUA’s 2015 WUE Business Plan Update (anticipated completion in Fall 2015)

» |EUA’s interim regional compliance for 20 x 2020 (IEUA to provide, consultant to write up)
e |EUA’s 2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy

The Consuitant shall be the program manager for the completion of the 2015 UWMPs for IEUA and
the WFA which inciudes, but may not be limited to: writing, formatting, and assembling the
completed 2015 UWMPs and ensuring that the two UWMPs meet compliance with the Water Code
and UWMP Act. This includes support with the preparation and submittal in an electronic format
consistent with that required by DWR, The consultant shall also be responsible for any follow-up

work required in the event that DWR does not find the reports to be acceptable or in the event DWR
requires changes in the reports.

Additional Scope of Work Services
Development of a Land Use-Based Water Demand Model for IEUA

The work requested under this section shall not impact the schedule of the 2015 UWMP, but shall
meet the UWMP project schedule for completion of chapters including water demand projections.

While the data findings will be, the GIS work completed under this section may not necessarily be
included in IEUA’s regional 2015 UWMP.

Project Overview

The IEUA (Agency) is seeking professional services from a qualified consultant to develop a
comprehensive land use-based water demand model as part of its 2015 UWMP. The model will be
based on General Plan land use data, and will incorporate existing and future development in the
region. The model boundary shall be the Agency’s sphere of influence, which includes the Cities

below. Existing and future land uses will be mapped and designated based on a list of land use
categories,

Cities within the IEUA service area include: the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Fontana, Montclair,
Ontario, Ranche Cucamonga, Rialto, and Upland.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-7



Scope of Work

The consultant shall perform the following tasks, including, but not limited to:

Utilize City General Plans to identify existing and future development categories in land use.
The consultant shall include all relevant General Plans within the Agency’s service area until
build out date as specified in general plans. The model shall have the ability to forecast
demands to the furthest build-out date among the corresponding general plans.

Map the Agency’s service area into different sections of land use categories such as Single-
Family Residential, Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Agriculture,

Infrastructure, and others as designated by each of the Cities General Plans within the
Agency's service area.

Geographic Information System (GIS) or similar software shail be used for data gathering as

approved by the Agency. Data shall be collected, coordinated and populated into GIS and
integrated with the water demand model.

Map layers and data shall be broken down to resolution similar to that of the General Plan
documents. The land use data shall be formatted in a way and aligned with each city and retail

agency boundary within the Agency’s service area. The data shall also roli up to align with the
Agency’s service area boundary.

The model shall have a summary page indicating statistics for each City and Retall agency,
including but not limited to: land use categories, corresponding unit water use factors and
demand. Other statistics shall be added as necessary to provide a “snap shot” for each agency.

The model and corresponding data shall be standardized in such a manner that will allow the
Agency streamlined data collection, processing, and performing updates from General Plans.

Coordinate with the Agency to obtain the consumption data necessary to develop unit water
use factors. The data shall be normalized for weather and other conditions as needed. The
consultant shall review and validate the unit water use factors for each land use category and
compare o unit water use factors of similar nature and category.

The consultant shall coordinate with the Agency to identify unique water users within the
service area.

Unit water use factors shall be developed for each category of land use. The unit water use
factors shall be applied to each land use sector on a per-acre basis. The calculated demand
per land use area shall be in acre-foot (AF) and incorporated into the overall demand forecast.

The model shall have the ability to forecast water demand for each City and Retail agency and
shall sum up to a regional demand for the Agency’s service area.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-8



s The Consultant shall include a minimum of ten (10) member agency coordination meetings,

monthly status reports and weekly conference calls for tracking progress and providing status
updates.

« The work shall not delay the schedule of the UWMP, but shall be completed within the overall
project schedule as specified.

Consultant Project Deliverables

Consultant shall allow a minimum of three revisions to be made to IEUA’s draft 2015 regional UWMP
and a minimum of two revisions to the WFA UWMPs. In addition, consultant shall allow a minimum
of four revisions to be made to the “additional scope of work — Land Use Based Water Demand
Model. The remaining deliverables are as follows:

1. Information and data collection
2. 2010 UWMPs review
3. Data review

4. System description
a. Service area description
b. Service area population

5. System supplies
a. Water sources
b. Water rights
c. Imported Water
d. Groundwater
e. Recycled water
f. Desalination
g. Water Use Efficiency
h. Drought planning
i. Energy intensity, if required

6. System demands by customer class
a. Existing potable and non-potable demands
b. Future potable and non-potable demands including (10 year, 20 year, and 30 year
horizon)
¢. Baseline and targets of 2015 UWMP GPCD
d. Water use reduction plan

7. Water supply reliability and water shortage contingency planning
a. Water supplies and demands for normal, single dry-year and multiple dry-year
b. Supply versus demand
c. Drought contingency plan
d. Assess reliability of water supplies
e. Water quality

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-9



8. Demand management measures
9. Land Use-Based Water Demand Mode!

10. Draft plan

a. Hard copies sent to regional agencies for comments
b. Four hard copies submitted to West Basin
c. Electronic WORD copy

11. Final plan
a. Electronic Word copy

12. Supporting documentation
a. GIS files used
b. Word files used
c. Excel files used
d. Documentation detailing any assumptions
e. Documentation showing how calculations were derived
f. Methodologies used for analyses

13. Project Management and Meetings
a. Project kick-off meeting
b. Monthly review meetings (assume 10)
c. Workshop Presentation and materials for Stakeholder/Customer Agency Workshop

Public Participation

The Consultant shall assist IEUA and the WFA in identifying individuals or entities to solicit input from
social, cultural & economic community groups during the preparation of the UWMPs. At least ten
days prior to adoption of the final document, |EUA and the two Participating Agencies will post a
notice and to notify the relevant individuals and entities of the public hearing of the UWMP and
publish it in the local newspaper. The notice shall notify interested parties and relevant agencies that
a draft UWMP will be available at various facilities or on the web page, if feasible.

Prepare Draft 2015 UWMPs for IEUA and WFA

The Consultant shall:
+ Prepare the 2015 UWMP Update in accordance with the aforementioned tasks.
« Complete the DWR UWMP Preparation Checklist for each Participant.

¢ Prepare and submit five (5) copies of the draft 2015 UWMP Update to each Participating Agency
and relevant agencies for review and comment.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-10



Prepare Final Draft 2015 UWMP Update Report, Deliver Presentation to the
Governing body, and Public Hearing

The Consultant shait:

« Receive, review and incorporate comments from the Draft 2015 UWMP Update.

e Prepare a Final Draft 2015 UWMP Update for the urban Participating Agency adoption in
accordance with the requirements of UWMP Act.

« Submit 10 copies of the Final Draft 2015 UWMP Update to IEUA.

¢ Assist the Participating Agencies {{EUA and the WFA) in the adoption of the 2015 UWMP Update,
including coordination of the Notice of Public Hearing, Resolution of Plan adoption, and
circulation of copies of the Final Draft 2015 UWMP Update, if desired by the Participating Agency.

« Attend the public hearings, if desired by !EUA and the Participating Agencies.

Prepare and submit Adopted Final 2015 UWMP Updated Report

The Consultant shall:

s Incorporate comments from public hearing, as approved
= Prepare a Final 2015 UWMP Update for IEUA and includes the two Participating Agencies

« Provide for printing of the final documents in the quantity and format requested by IEUA and the
two Participating Agencies (minimum of 10 copies to be assumed).

IEUA will be responsible for submitting the 2015 UWMP Update to the California Department of
Water Resource, cities and county of the urban Participating Agency’s service area.

Compliance with SBX 7-7 — Sustainable Water Use and Demand in Reduction

Consultant shall prepare and present alternative methodology approaches in compliance with
Chapter 9 — Regional Compliance contained within DWR’s “Methodologies for Calculating Baseline
and Compliance Urban Per Capita Water Use” Guidebook and identify the most beneficial Regional
Alliance reporting method approach for IEUA and its member agencies in recording and achieving the
2015 Regional Alliance GPCD goal/target. The Consultant will be responsible for updating the
population data, analyzing, and recalibrating IEUA’s established 2010 baseline and 2015 and 2020
regional compliance targets required (Chapter 5). |EUA will work with the Consultant on compliance
as it may relate to all of its retail member agencies regarding evaluation of their 2015 compliance
with the 20% reduction by 2020 and will work with the Consultant to obtain information needed in

order for the Consultant to fulfill IEUA’s reporting requirement to DWR on the formally adopted IEUA
Regional Alliance.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-11



IEUA and its member retail agencies have adopted 2 Regional Alliance so that retail members have

the option of complying with SBX 7-7 {20% X 2020) either individually or through the [EUA Regional
Alliance.

Project Schedule

A proposed schedule for this project is shown below.

Project Term: October 2015 —July 31, 2016
Data Analysis: October 2015 — December 2015
First Draft UWMP: February 2016

second Draft UWMP: March 2016

Final Draft UWMP: April 2016

Member Agency Workshop: April 2016

Final UWMP: May 2016

Board Hearing/Adoption of Plan: June 2016 — |EUA Task
Submittal to DWR: June 2016

Deadline Submittal Date: luly 1, 2016

Meetings and Workshops tc be conducted

Please note that as part of Project Management, the Consultant shall plan on meetings with IEUA
fram time to time and shall plan on attending and participating in group workshop meetings, group
coordination meetings and individual agency meetings as outlined below:

Group Workshop Meetings {2 hours in duration}

» Potential Group Meetings will be held, as needed. Potential meeting topics may include:
« UWMP Development Update - Water Manager’'s Meetings

o UWMP Development Update - IEUA Board Workshop Meetings

« land Use-Based Water Demand Modeling Workshops with retail member agencies

+ Comments on the first, second, or third draft

« Assume one other group workshop meeting

individua! Agency Meetings {2-3 hours in duration}
« Assume a minimum of five individual meetings with IEUA that may include staff from the WFA.
Individual meetings may also be conducted via conference calls.

Addenda to Proposal

IEUA may modify this RFP, any of its key actions, dates, or any of its attachments, prior to the date
fixed for submission of proposals by issuance of an electronic Addendum to all proposers. Such
Addendum will also be posted on IEUA’s website. Proposer will acknowledge receipt of all Addenda in

their proposal. Any Addenda 1ssued during the time for submission of proposals will be made part of
the Agreement.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-1 5-070 Section 4-12



Withdrawal of Proposal

A proposal may be withdrawn after its submission by written request signed by the proposer or
authorized representative prior to the time and date specified for proposal submission. Proposals
may be withdrawn and resubmitted in the same manner if done so before the proposal submission
deadline. Withdrawal or modification offered in any other manner will not be considered.

Late Responses

While late responses are usually rejected, IEUA retains the right to accept or reject late responses for
any reason.

Evaluation of Proposals

A committee of at least three IEUA staff will evaluate and rate proposals based on best value to IEUA,
not based on price alone. All proposals will be reviewed to verify that the proposer has met the
minimum requirements as stated in this RFP. Proposals that have not followed the rules, do not meet
minimum content or quality standards, do not provide references, or take unacceptable exceptions to
the RFP or IEUA’s Sample Agreement, will be rejected as non-responsive. Proposals will be evaluated
on the following criteria, not necessarily in order of priority:

¢« Team member availability: The proposal will demonstrate the team member availability for
this project {i.e., identification that they are not over committed to other projects and,
therefore, have adequate time for this project).

« Experience: The proposer shows relevant experience on similar projects and knowledge of
IEUA's demand and service areas.

» References (references will be checked and results will be evaluated)
s Approach: The proposer shows a solid understanding of the issues associated with UWMPs

and provides unique tools, methods, and other approaches to ensuring the quality and
timeliness for the development of the report.

Proposals will be evaluated based on the following criteria:

* Experience and gualifications;
» Project approach;

* Samples of past work;

»  Schedule; and

» References.

Proposals will be examined for compliance with al! the requirements in the sections of this RFP.

Proposals that do not comply will be subject to disqualification without further consideration.
interviews may be necessary.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-13



Rejection of Proposals

IEUA may reject any or all proposals and may waive any immaterial deviation in a proposal. IEUA"s
waiver of an immaterial defect shall no way modify this RFP or excuse the proposer from full
compliance with this RFP and/or the Contract documents if awarded the contract. Proposals that
include terms and conditions other than IEUA’s terms and conditions may be rejected as non-
responsive. IEUA may make investigations as deemed necessary to determine the ability of the
proposer to perform the services, and the proposer shall furnish to IEUA all such information and
data for the purpose as requested by IEUA. IEUA reserves the right to reject any proposal if the
evidence submitted by, or investigation of, such proposer fails to satisfy IEUA that the proposer is

properly qualified to carry out the obligations of the agreement and to complete the work described
therein.

Award of Contract

Award of Contract or rejection of proposals will be made by [EUA within fourteen {14) calendar days
following the proposal due date. IEUA reserves the right to modify the Award of Contract or rejection
date to best meet the needs of the District. IEUA reserves the right to reject any or all proposals in
response to this RFP in the best interest of the District. IEUA further reserves the right to waive any
informalities or irregularities in the proposals. I[EUA shall not be liable for any cost incurred in
connection with the preparation and submittal of any proposals. Award, if any, will be to the
proposer whose proposal best complies with all of the requirements of this RFP.

Contract Documents

In submitting a proposal, the firm agrees to enter into an agreement with [EUA utilizing 2 Purchase
Order. The firm’s proposal in response to this RFP will be incorporated into the final agreement
between JEUA Municipal Water District and the selected firm. The agreement to be executed by the
successful proposer will generally conform to the terms of the Purchase Order, however, IEUA
reserves the right to update the agreement to its current standards at the time IEUA makes an award.
Proposers are advised that the indemnification and insurance provisions are mandatory and not
subject to revision. Properly executed policies or Certificates of Insurance for:

e Commercial General Liability Insurance*

e Automobile Liability Insurance*

« Workers’ Compensation / Employer’s Liability Insurance
o Professional Errors and Omissions Insurance

After contract award, and receipt of the below documents, a Purchase Order will be issued to the
awarded proposer.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-14



Failure to execute the Terms of the Purchase Order and furnish the required documentation and
insurance within the required time period shall be just cause for the disqualification of the award. If

the successful proposer refuses or fails to execute the Terms of the Purchase Order, IEUA may award
the project to the next qualified proposer.

*Including an Additional Insured Endorsement for each policy

Cancellation

|EUA retains the right to cancel the RFP at any time should it be deemed to be in the best interest of

the District. No obligation, either expressed or implied, exists on the part of IEVA to make an award
based on the submission of any proposal.

Schedule of Events

EVENT DATE
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS POSTED _ : ;  September 8,2015
MANDATORY PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING {CONFERNCE CALL) | September 15, 2015
LAST DATE FOR SUBMITTAL OF QUESTIONS | September 17, 2015
PROPOSAL DUE DATE i September 25, 2015
PROPOSAL EVALUATIONS AND SELECTION ! September 25, 2015
CONTRACT START \ October 21, 2015

JEUA reserves the right to modify the content or schedule of these events at any time, for any reason.

(This space intentionally left blank.)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 4-15



SECTION 5 — SAMPLE CONTRACT

Typical Contract Provisions: Among it's other requirements, the Agency's Typical Contract
for the performance of facility inspection or maintenance work of the nature and scope within
this “Request for Proposal’ contains provisions pertaining to: “Insurance types (General
Liability, Automobile, Worker's Compensation, & Employers Liability) and minimum amounts,
deductibles, verification, and various other insurance provisions.”

Additionally, and notwithstanding it's other unnamed provisions, the Typical Contract also
contains provisions pertaining to “Legal Relations & Responsibilities (CA Labor Code Sections
1810 to 1817, Liens, Indemnification, Conflict of Interest, Equal Opportunity, Dispute Resolution

(Arbitration), Prevailing Wages, Worker's Legal Status, Fitness for Duty, Governing Law, and
Liquidated Damages.”

All Consultants intending to submit proposals to perform the work described under this Request
for Proposal specification shali fully inform themselves of the provisions of the Agency's Typical
Contract for the performance of such inspection and maintenance services work before making
their proposals; so that there will be no delays in executing an awarded contract for such work.

All questions about insurance requirements should be directed to Warren Green, Manager of
Contracts and Facilities Services, 909-993-1 709,

(This space intentionally left blank.)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 5-1



%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 460000XXXX
FOR
PROJECT DESCRIPTION/TITLE

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of , xxxx, by and
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the
County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred

to as "Agency"), and (NAME), Inc. of {CITY), California (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant") for
consulting services related to :

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the parties
agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come
from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assighment are listed below.

Project Manager:
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bidg. { }
Chino, California 91708

Telephone:  (909) 993-
Facsimile:  {909) 993-198
Emaii:

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this

Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant:
Address:
Telephone:

Facsmile:
Email:

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section §-2



3, ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract Documents.
Where any confiicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda attached, then
the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

A, Amendments to Contract Number 460000XXXX.

B. Contract Number 460000XXXX General Terms and Conditions.
C. Consultant’s Proposal dated ( ).
D Agency’s Request for Proposal (RFP) ( )dated ( ).

4. SCOPE_OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services shall be in accordance with Consultant’s

proposal dated ( ), which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, incorporated
herein and made a part hereof. (List of task can be added herein).

DELIVERABLE:

Consultant shall defiver to the Agency’s Project Manager..... by (DATE).

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed, and
terminate on { DATE ), unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended to
this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Consultant's properly executed invoice approved by the
Project Manager within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be
withheld for any service which does not meet or exceed Agency requirements or have proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted, and accepted by the Project
Manager. invoices shall include Contract Number { )

Mail one original invoice to the Agency’s Accounts Payable Department, with a copy to the
Project Manager. To expedite payment, invoices may be sent electronically to IEUA’s Accounts
Payable at apgroup@ieua.org. with a copy to the Project Manager.

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and changes
to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes shall be made by an
Amendment to the Contract. The NOT-TO-EXCEED Amount and Work Schedule shall be
equitably adjusted, If required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth in the
Amendment. In compensation for the work completed under this contract, Consultant shall he
paid a maximum NTE amount of ($ ) for all services and expenses.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the work
schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the
performance of the Work to comply with the work schedule as directed by the Project Manager.
If the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant

shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a
proposed revised work schedule.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 5-3



8.

9.

FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A,

A,

Fitness: Consultant and its Subconsultant personnel on the Jobsite:

1 shall report for work in 2 manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or
of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a

physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

3. shail not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

Inspection: Searches by Agency authorized personnel may be made of lockers, storage
areas, vehicles, persons or personal effects on Agency-owned, or leased property at
various times without prior announcement. Such facility inspections may be conducted
using detection dog teams to search work areas and other common areas in order to
detect evidence of unlawful drug use or the presence of pyrotechnics, explosives,
firearms, weapons, or facsimiles thereof, alcoholic beverages and illegal drugs

("Prohibited Items"). Prohibited ltems must not be brought onto, or kept on, Agency
property.

Compliance: Consultant shall advise all personnel and associated third parties of the
requirements of this Contract {"Fitness for Duty Requirements") before they enter on the
Jobsite and shall immediately remave from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in
violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its

Subconsultants. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates these Fitness for
Duty Requirements.

INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive
General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this Project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice
the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance

Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including
"any auto."

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 54



3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits
of $1,000,000 per accident.

B. Deductibles and Self-insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must
be deciared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the
insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or seif-insured retention as respects
the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall

procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims
administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

1 General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners
and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be covered as
additional insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178), as respects: liability arising out of negligent activities
performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed
operations of the Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the
Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the
Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope
of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance
and shall not contribute with it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against

whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

e. The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or
primary policy.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 5-5



2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall agree
to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,

employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

3. Professional Liability {Errors and Omissions): Insurance appropriates to the
Consultant’s profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or
claim, $2,000,000 aggregate.

4, All Coverages: Prior to cancellation of any policy required herein, the policies shall
be endorsed to state, 30 days advanced cancellation notice will be mailed to the
Agency, except if policies cancelled for non-payment of premium, then 10 days
advance notice will be mailed.

Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VIl, and who
are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability Insurance is to be
placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:Vii, and who are admitted
insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for
themselves and all subconsultants prior to commencing work or allowing any
subconsultant to commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be
approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

10.  LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A,

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same
or similar type of work.

status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for

the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of
the Agency.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 5-6



C. Observing Laws and Ordinances: Consistent with the standard of skill and care set forth
in 10.A, Professional Responsibility, the Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of all
relevant existing state and federal laws and all relevant county and city ordinances and
regulations which pertain to structural engineering services or tasks performed under this
Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction
or authority over the same. The Consultant shalt at all times observe and comply with all
such existing laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, including prevailing wage
and shall to the extent of Consultant’s negligence, indemnify, but not defend, as required
herein, the Agency, its officers, employees against any liability for damages to the extent
caused by the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether
by the Consultant or its employees.

D. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

E. Grant/Loan Funded Projects: This is a not a grant funded project. For grant/loan-funded
projects, the Consultant shall be responsible to comply with all grant requirements
related to the Project. These may include, but shall not be limited to: Davis-Bacon Act,
Endangered Species Act, Executive Order 11246 (Affirmative Action Requirements), Equal
Opportunity, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Requirements, Competitive
Solicitation, Record Retention and Public Access to Records, and Labor Compliance and
Compliance Review.

F Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiat-
ing, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services
or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly
personally interested in this Contract.

G. Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,
the Consuitant shall not uniawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures
regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition
and Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29
{Equal Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed
information or contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of
these Policies can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective
Contract. Please advise any of your staff that belleves they might have been harassed or
discriminated against while on Agency property, to report said possible incident to either
the Project Manager, or the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. Please be
assured that any possible infraction will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section §-7



H. Non-Conforming Work: Consistent with the standard of skill and care set forth in Section
10.A, Professional Responsibility, Consultant represents that the Work and
Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. If the
Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable,
and agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without
modification to the Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing,
detailing the dispute and reason for Consultant’s position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and the Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the Dispute Section of this Contract.

l. Disputes:

1 All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to completion
in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstand-
ing the existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are
obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the
Contract, which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures
provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided
herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure
Sections 1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consuitant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager Instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a
written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven {7) calendar days
after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consuitant to
file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of
protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The
Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to the
General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written
decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt
of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his or her determination with
respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10}
calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with
any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written request for
arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after
receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision,

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the foliowing manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 5-8



11.

12,

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step
(a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five
names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator.
The Consultant shall, in turn, have seven (7} calendar days in which to
determine if one such person is acceptable.

C. if after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be
submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code
of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor, The costs of arbitra-
tion, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be
recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is
appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of
Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such appeals, in-
cluding but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be
recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seg. Such joinder shall be initiated by
written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns,
and shall hold them harmiess from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are actually caused by the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this contract.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computatians, lists,
and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the Consultant and/or the
Consultant's subconsultant(s} pertaining to this Contract. Said materials and documents are
confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the
Consultant shall deliver same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project
Manager and/or Agency. The Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any
individual or organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

Said materials and documents shall not be changed or used for purposes other than those set
forth in the Contract without the prior written approval of Consultant. If Agency reuses the
materials and documents without Consultant’s prior written consent, changes or uses the
materials and documents other than as intended hereunder, Agency shall do so at its sole risk
and discretion, and Consultant shall not be liable for any claims and/or damages resulting from

use or connected with the release of or any third party’s use of the reused materials or
documents.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 59



13. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A

Documentation; Title to the Documentation shall pass, subject to payment therefore, to
Agency when prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records
and internal use. Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file,
and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others

without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related
to the project.

Materiaf; Title to all Material, field or research equipment, subject to payment therefore,
and laboratory models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency
when procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned
equipment of which it has custody.

Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in
writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14, PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A.

Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary

Rights"}, used or developed by Consultant In the performance of the Work, shall be
governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant in
the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consuktant

shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to
Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency for
the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy
or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, ali necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment
of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair,
replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the
Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be
irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 - Section 5-10



15,

16.

4. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Consultant's Work and
Documentation shall not be changed or used for purposes other than those set
forth in the Contract, without the prior written approval of the Consultant. If the
Agency reuses the Work or Documentation without Consultant’s prior written
consent, changes or uses the Work or Documentation other than as intended
hereunder, Agency shall do so at its sole risk and discretion, and Consultant shall
not be liable for any claims and or damages resulting from use or connected with
the release of or any third party’s use of the reused materials or documents.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to
require payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the
assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as
may be actually incurred by Consultant in complying with this Contract.

INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be
free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or
other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all
liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including
reasonable attorney's fees and expenses to the extent of Consultant’s negligence for any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under
the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as
to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up 2 satisfactory bond to permit Agency's
continued use of the Work and Documentation.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing
it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to
the party at the address set forth below:

Agency:  WarrenT. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Consuitant: Name
Title
Company
Address

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon
receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission
with the United States Postal Service.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 5-11



17.

18.

18.

20.

21

22,

23.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and their respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assign-

ment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void
and of no legal effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the
California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency’s use and
disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify
Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of [itigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary} Agency shall act as a stakeholder only,
holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. i Agency Is
required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the
information Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Consultant
shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including
attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultants’ records
related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the
Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to
twelve (12} months after final payment has been made to Consultant. The Consultant shalt make

all records and related documentation available within three {3) working days after said records
are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be
of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This

Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the
Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Consultant. In

the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all authorized and Consultant-
invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract’s Scope of Work,
including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work. However, such
changes shall only be made via a written amendment to this Contract. The Contract Price and

Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for such changes and shall
be set forth with the Contract Amendment.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 5-12



24,  FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts occurring
beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

25. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this Contract unless

and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a Notice to
Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day and year
written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: Company :
{ *A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT )

P. Joseph Grindstaff {Date) {Date)
General Manager Consultant

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RFP-HD-15-070 Section 5-13



S10¢C ‘i 1240300
sojesad-uebiop esi IDIYLSIA YTLVM TVAIDINNW V AU

Aouaby saninn andw3 pupjuj ,

m.zq._n_ ._.zm__Zuwdzqs_ E.ES zqm_:: mSN

sue|d Juswabeuel Jslep) ueqin G102
OM] JO Juawdol|aAap 8y} 10} pJemy/ Joesjuo)




'91L0Z ‘L AIne A YA
0} pajiWgns pue s10j08.1J Jo pJeog 8y} Aq psjdope aq jshw JWAMN 8YL -

-aouejsisse Jybnoip pue ‘sueo| ‘syuelb
a)e}s Joj aqibije aq 0y Jaiddns Jajem ueqin ue Joj painbal s JWMN 8YL -

‘sieak anly Aans (YMA)

$901n0say Jaje\ Jo Juswuedaq syl yum ajy pue (dINMN) ueld juswsbeuew

19)em uequn ue jdope pue aJedaid 0} s;owoIsNO 0QO‘S O} Jojem [edidiunuu

Buinias Jo Ajlenuue J9a)-a10e 000‘c uey} asow BulAiddns ‘(si1sjessjoym
Buipnpoul) Jaiddns Jajem uedin ue salinbal apo) JSJepA eluIolied 8yl

10V Buluue|d juswasbeuely Jajep) ueqin




10V Bujuue|d uswsbeuep JaJepn uedin Ayl Yyum aoueldwos bunssw
ul spaau Aousby }9aw 0} Wl palifenb 1saq aq 0} pauluusiep SIAVIYY

Juawabeuew 1o9loid o} yoeoiddy

pue ‘ABojopoyiaw pue Buipue)sispun 103loid pesodoid
‘wea) Joaloid pasodoid ayj Jo asusuadxy
‘aouewIopad Jo pJodal ised

‘ealo Buimo||oy 8U) Uo paseq jels Agq pajen|eas sjesodoid

SS S DS

S|euoIssajold Juswabeuey Yysiy <«

oUl SN SIAVOYY <«
paAl@dal sasuodsal om} Yum anp sjesodold — G102 ‘Gg Jequisidas

swuy Buninsuos aAnoadsold g1 0} panss! 44y - G102 ‘g 1equisydes

uolje}dljos aAladwod 4INAMN




'uoiSaJ ay3 ulyum sajjddns 1a3pm a|gpuipasns pup Juaidiffa ‘ajqpijad aA1392ffa2-150o
uppowo.ud Aq Ajigpijay 1930AA Buispaioul fo [pogd ssauisng s,Aouady ay3z Ym Juaisisuo)

0PS‘PEES 1O JUNOWER PaaIXa-0}-]0uU B 10} [9POIA| puBWwa( Jalepn
paseq asM-pueT e pue sue|d Juswabeuep Jajep) Ueqin SLOZ
oM] JO JuswidojaAap ayy Jo) "ou| S N SIAYIOYY 01 JoBIJUOD B plemy =

UoljepusiluOOoy




wlaln gy

A LegRiny ok

Lty B | WM Dl
Rt

+§216 ¥ P
SUUBNY HOTUIG RIS N, L1 2]

Loy ny saryLeg 1a7eay

AR =

Ul JuawaSeuey 1ajes g 0107

TAWITIOA

10T 2unf

uel] JuwaSeuey IeM
ueqi() [euorSay 0107

e

hifﬂaﬂ./d

NOISSNOSIA




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1G



%

el — "}Q il
Fio jot 3 Yo
%7 7 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
R A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From:; P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch ab
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun Stone !
Manager of Engineering
Subject: Consultant Contract Amendment - Water Quality Laboratory
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the Consultant Contract Amendment No. 1 to The Austin Company for the
Water Quality Laboratory, Project No. EN15008, for the not-to-exceed amount of
$71,500;

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment.

BACKGROUND

On May 19, 2010, the Agency retained The Austin Company (Austin) through a competitive
solicitation process to provide consulting engineering services for the Water Quality Laboratory
under Project No. ENO8009. Austin completed the 30 percent design, which was reviewed by
the Agency. Additionally, Austin completed and delivered the 50 percent design submittal for
Agency review; however, the project was put on hold on October 26, 2010 as part of the
Agency’s cost containment plan, before the Agency began reviewing the 50 percent submittal.

In 2014, the Agency decided to move forward with the Water Quality Laboratory under new
Project No. EN15008. As a result, the Agency reestablished the consulting engineering contract
with Austin due to their experience and familiarity with the original project scope. Austin
resumed the design phase at the 50 percent level and updated the design to meet Leadership in
Energy and Environmental Design (L.E.E.D) Silver Rating standards and current Building Code
requirements. In addition, a new scope was added to include the expansion of the existing



Consultant Contract Amendment No. 1 for
Water Quality Laboratory

October 14, 2015

Page 2 of 3

Central Chiller Plant to provide necessary chilled water to the laboratory building air
conditioning system.

On May 20, 2015, the Board awarded the consulting services contract for the Water Quality
Laboratory to Austin for the not-to-exceed amount of $1,273,900. Following the award of the
contract, the Agency project team and Austin met for a design kickoff meeting on June 1, 2015,

to resume the design of the Water Quality Laboratory from the 50 percent phase and to
reestablish project expectations and goals.

During the recent review of the 50 percent design submitted by Austin in 2010, Agency staff
determined there were a number of changes that were necessary to increase efficiency,
productivity, compliance, and safety of the laboratory facility.

Implementation of the required changes will affect 49 out of 144 sheets of design drawings, or
about 34 percent of the total. Implementation of the changes is exclusive to The Austin
Company’s scope of work. The Agency’s project team requested a fee proposal for the
additional services from Austin. The Engineering and Construction Management project team
carefully reviewed the additional services fee proposal submitted by Austin for $71,500. Staff
believes that the additional scope and design fee is fair and equitable and recommends that the

Board approve the consultant contract amendment to Austin, for the not-to-exceed amount of
$71,500.

The total projected costs are as follows:

PROJECT PHASE PROJECTED COSTS

Original Project Expenditure (consultant and
IEUA labor — 50% Design) $650,000
Original Consultant Engineering Services $1,273,900
Consultant Contract Amendment $71,500
Design (IEUA Labor) $750,000
Technical Experts Panel/Support $200,000
Construction Management $1,800,000
Estimated Construction Cost $14,026,100
Contingency (~15%) $2,128,500
Total $20,900,000
Current Project Budget | $20,900,000

The Water Quality Laboratory Project is part of the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity
Business Goal to maintain capacity within systems and facilities to meet essential service
demands and to protect public health and environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015\ 15235 Water Quality Laboratory Design Contract Amend No. 1 10-14-15



Consultant Contract Amendment No. 1 for
Water Quality Laboratory

October 14, 2015

Page 3 of 3

On May 20, 2015, the Board awarded the consulting engineering services contract to The Austin
Company.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the Consultant Contract Amendment No. 1 for the Water Quality Laboratory Project
No. EN15008, for the not-to exceed amount of $71,500 shall bring the total contract amount to
$1,345,400. The amended contract amount of $1,345,400 in the Regional Wastewater O&M
(RO) fund is within the total project budget of $20,900,000.

PJG:CB:S8:jz

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015\ 15235 Water Quality Laboratory Design Contract Amend No. 1 10-14-15



Jabeuep 10901y

‘3'd ‘1qybnz jewerp
L2 ESIC HALVAA TIVAIDINNW Y

et

Bulisauibul jo Jebeuepy Aruaby saninn aadwg ﬁ:&mﬂ... e
"3d '8uolg uneys > ,

G102 18q010Q
800G N3 "ON 1o8loid
| "ON Juswpuauwy JoelJjuo) Sa2INISS

Bupesulbug Bunnsuo)
Aiojesoqge] Alljenp Jalep)



Suriapuay uoneAs|3 umwgcu:om

Aco;moo._mm_._v. -
MSIA |elday sialenbpesH



AMULSIA HILVAAL TVEE NN W
£ Kouaby saipf) siduy pupis IJ

-

=Y

A)ajes anodwl] =
sawinj pue saseb jo uone|juap =
uoneledald sjdwes pue Buiouanbas YJOAN =
Alajonpoud pue aouelWIOLDd =
:aA0ldWI
0] suoneolipow juswdinba pue wool pajsanbal Jeis yn3| =
InoAe| pue ubisap gej| ul AjIAeald pue sjuswanolduwl
10} Buiyoiesas S)ISIA 9)IS ge| |[BJoASS Pajonpuod yeis vyNl =
2do9s pa)ajdwiod Ajsnoiaald uo paseq L0z ul pawnsal Jo8lold =
010¢ ui ubisap ge| %05 pue %0¢ pajejdwod ujsny =
(upsny) Auedwon unsny ay |
0] |"ON Juswpusauwy Joenjuon buussuibuz BulNsuo?)) =

punoJbyoegsanbay 108loid



LU ASH HIAVA TYALINNIW ¥
Aouaby sammpnn andwg puoiup JJ

jue[d 2]|IYD [eIUDD b
-

a|geunbs

pue lJiejJ Si 102 Juswpuawy ay} ey} Jnouod
pue [esodo.id s unsny pamalaal Jels yN3| =

005'}1.$ @9} ubiseq =

K10110G%1 A0 sinoy-uew z| g pajewnsy =
‘lesodoid unsny =

(s193Us [e10} JO %1E) sieays

uBisap g7 pajoaye suoledlpow pajsenbay

palinbaJi se sjuswnoop ubisap ajepdn |IM UlSNY

uoneoijipow noAe| Juawdinba
pue ge| wiijuod 0] unsny Ylim jall jjels YNg| =

adoog/uonduosag Juswpuaswy



IINMESICE ALV TVEIDINNWY ¥
< A2uaby sanyng aKduug puBiuy

-
000°006°02$ (91/5L02A4) 3obpng j09loid |ejol
000°006°0¢$ [ejol
006821 2% (%6 L~) Aouabunuo)
001'920'vL9$ 1SO UOIIONIISUO) Pajewils]
000°008'L$ Juswabeuepy uononNisuo)
000°'002$ voddng/aued suadx3 |eoiuyos}
000°06.$ (1oqe YN31) ubisaq
00G'L.$ 95 UbISa(] | 'ON Juswpuawy
006 €2 LS (10BJ]UOJ [euUIbLIO) S8JIAI8S bullaauibug JUB}ASUG))
000°099% (ubBisaq %05

__|— Joge| vNn3| pue jueynsuo?) ainjipuadxy j08loid [eulbuO
}S09 pajoaloid aseyd 1o09loid

Alewwng 1s09 109loud

B



LMHASIO HAIVAL TRdIINDWY ~»
Azuaby saiiif) SHdwi3 pubidy )

-

610¢ AeiN uona|dwion 103loig
0102 AeN pJemy JoBJJUOY UOIJoNISuU0)
910z Aeniga4 PIg SSIHOADY
910c Aenuer | uone|dwo?) ubise(
GLoc 'L sunp JOXOy ubise(

GlLozZ ‘0z A\ plemy joejuo)) sadlAleg buussulbug bunjnsuo)

ajeq aseyd jo9loid

a|npayosg 108loid



FU—EAMM-F‘_“.».-.(?J.—#.L_U_Z:—Z€. l.q
/ Aouaby sailyn) andwig puniuf ..’._

-

JuswiuoJinug pue yjjeay ongnd josjoid o) pue spuelisp
BOIAIBS [BIJUBSSS JoaWl 0] SaljIor) ulyim Ajoeded uiejuiell o} [LoL) ssauIsng
Aoeden juswobeueyy iojeme)sesm S.Aousby oy) jo ped si jooloid oyj

‘JuUswpuaYy
Sy} anoexa o) Jabeuely |essuac) syl azuoyine pue 00G‘L.$ JO Junowe
po90Xxa-0}-J0u 8y} 10} ‘8005 L NI "ON 10aloid ‘Aiojeioge Alenp isiepn oyl
Jo} Auedwo?) uisny 8yl 0} | "ON juswWpusLwy 1o0BJJuU0D sadlAles Buuasuibus
Bunsuoo sy} aaoidde sioloalq JO pieog oyl Jey} Spuswwosal Jels

uonepuaswwosay Aouaby



‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600001869-001
FOR
WATER QUALITY LABORATORY

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT ONE (the "Amendment”), is made and entered into this

day of , 2015, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water
District, organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of California (hereinafter referred to interchangeably as “IEUA” and "Agency"), and
Austin Building and Design, Inc. dba The Austin Company of Irvine, California (hereinafter referred
to as "Consultant”), to provide comprehensive consulting engineering services, bid period, and
construction administration assistance of the Water Quality Laboratory, Project EN15008.00.and
shall revise the Contract as amended:

REVISE SECTION 4., SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES, TO ADD THE FOLLOWING ITEM:
Additional Scope of Work and Services shall be in accordance with the following:

Additional Scope of Work and Services are proposed by Consultant in Exhibit A which is attached
hereto, referenced herein and made a part hereof as being Consultant’'s correspondence
requesting additional compensation, dated August 31, 2015.

REVISE SECTION 6., COMPENSATION, TO ADD PARAGRAPH:

In compensation for the additional work represented by this Contract Amendment, Agency shall
pay Consultant a NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum total of $1,345,400.00 for all services provided.

This represents a net increase of $71,500.00 to the Contract as per the proposal represented in
Exhibit A.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above
amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the
Contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: AUSTIN BUILDING AND DESIGN, INC.
DBA THE AUSTIN COMPANY:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Curtis D. Miller (Date)
General Manager Vice President & General Manager
Amendment N%. 1 (RW) Page 1 of 1

Contract No. 4600001869
10/05/2015



Exhibit A



! 'D 6410 Oak Canyon, Suite 150
i)

Irvine, California 92618
THE AUSTIN COMPANY www.theaustin.com

PH 949.451.9000 FX 949.451,90M

August 31, 2015

Mr. Jamal Zughbi, P.E.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Engineering & Construction Management Department
6075 Kimball Avenue

Building B

Chino, CA 91708

Re: Additional Services Fee Proposal #1 for the New Water Quality Laboratory &
Central Chiller Plant Expansion
Project No. 15008

Dear Jamal,

In response to the proposed laboratory revisions discussed with the laboratory user group on July 16, 2015,
The Austin Company has prepared the following additional services fee proposal for consideration. A Lump
Sum fee for the Scope of Work is defined based on individual work phases. Fees are inclusive of customary
reimbursable expenses.

Proposed Scope of Work:
Plan updates and inter-disciplinary coordination of systems related to the proposed plan revisions as follows:
1. Organics Extraction
a. Relocation of (2) service sinks
b. Relocation of dishwasher
¢. Repositioning of (2) fume hoods
2. Semi-Volatiles & Pesticides
a. Relocation of service sink
b. Added fume hood
¢. Added compressor closet

3. Volatiles
a. Relocation of service sink
4, Metals Lab

a. Relocation of service sink
b. Relocation of dishwasher
¢. Added fume hood
5. Wet Chemistry
a. Relocation of (4) service sinks
b. Elimination of service sink
¢. Fume hood redesign
6. Sample Receiving
a. Added ice machine
b. Added ice chest storage room
7. Relocation of Flammable Storage Room



€)

Additional Services Fee Proposal #1
August 31, 2015
Page 2 of 2

Included herein are the following exhibits for comparison:

30% Approved Lab Equipment Plan (dated 10/21/10)

50% Proposed Plan w/ User-requested Plan Revisions (dated 08/26/15)
Austin’s fee proposal is as follows:

New Water Quality Laboratory:

Update 85% Lab Design $60,775
Update 100% Lab Design $10,725
Proposed Additional Fee: $71,500

Please contact me at 549.451.9933 or by e-mail at bob.demmond @theaustin.com if you require any additional
information or clarification regarding this proposal.

Sincerely,

=

Robert P. Demmond, RA, LEED AP
Project Manager

Attachments



=

=0 2Nl [1]

SALONAIA

IUON MM

-‘831ON TVHINID

p

s
b F .
! H 1 o AT T P R
| 3 = A e el
. &
L 1 1
1 4 i
1 H b Il Lf
,U‘ £l
R R M — | - ==l
3 HE z

i

wH

10015 | — o NOldEea v [ 8 | avalon 7ae]
ﬂnﬂoﬂln N¥V1d #0074 LN3IWdIND3 bammos oee tmire R NS © W5 T PR
o 80080NI "ON 103rOHd JREh L o —
AMCLVHOEYT NIV MaN NMOHS S¥ 48 Qmanau —
OH 1535 IHEI
T
ERLUE L
E
# al a sze

Y —=F J A - 3R TR L =

|

o 10

" a1 o
| et

IIV N -.,
1 iy
L £
H ; :
HE g 1
(1 S|
! ;
i




S5
T NY1d ¥30074 LNAWdIND3
“ON LTICad

051 40 040 ®00SLNI "ON LOIroHd
ron sk | NQIBNYEXE 42 TYRINSD ¥ SV1 AUTYND B2 1Y AN

SHCISIAN NY I 03193N0aN HASN M
Fc —.Wl, NYd %09 0380-404d

A== TS
—
z

i Al £ ¥z

]

HIS/HIN0 AB (GLIRGA 39 0L KOUNDOT NS N3 [T

‘S3LONAIM

"ML N “UNDENE ONDIZO
RNSSIOIN IV IMAGY ININANDD QINNOM Tk 304 T

AL QRYHIAD JOLUIINNGD .} T
MO SIINKEYD MY0MISYD MO TU¥ SHOSNAM L

SILON "Vd3NTD




